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STATE OF NEW MEXICO N
P.0O. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE 1‘ A
87501
;\ DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
¢ JOED. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

. ‘{‘
C 1
s oo e SRS | NSNS S 10 4 MRS RN

‘ : O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

January 4, 1978

'Mr. Byron Cator . —;{:'537-9—‘——‘— o
Tansey, Rosebrough, Roberts ORDER NO
& Gerding
Attorneys at Law .
P. 0. Box 1020 Applicant:

Farmington, New Mexico 87401 Southern Union Supply cOmpany, ‘
E. L. Latham, Jr. and Roy G. Barton, Jr.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

urs very truly

7
OS5 D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/ £d

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC X
Artecgia OCC X
Aztec OCC

Other Donald G. Stevens




"c,”* e S STAT OF NEW MEXICO
st P2 Bo %028 - SANTA FE L
8250}
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

November 29, 19277

o ' Re:
‘Me. Byron Caton
“Tasey, Rosebrough, Roberts
& Gexding -
Attorneys at Law
P. 0, Box 1020
ton, New Mexico 87401

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

very truly
D.
ector

JDR/ £d

Copy of order also sent to:

QOIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CASE NO._ 6017, éﬁz 6036
ORDER NO., »= X

Applicant:
Southern Union Supply Cumpany,

Hobbs 0OCC x
Artesia 0LC x
Aztec OCC

Other Dpnald G. Stevens |

E. L. Latham, Jr. and Poy G. Barton, Ji
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D EXAMINER HEARING 1
s 4
- TTEEEETEeT T ----—--——-——-—-——--——-——--.----—-'
T 5 . )
IN TEE MATTER OF: )
- 8 )
‘e Application of Southern Union Supply ) _CASE§
T 7y Ce., for compulscTy pooling, Lea County,) N\ 0035,
' e ¥ew Mexico; and Application of E. L. ) 6017, and
14 8 Latham, Jr., and Roy G. Barton, Jr., ) 6036 4
g for compulsory pooling, Lea County, ) CONSOLID2
! 3 9 New Mexico; and Application of E. L. )
ia 8 ® Latham, Jr., and Roy G. Barton, .Jr., )
: g 10 for compulsory pooling or in the )
g .E §§ alternative 40-acre spacing, Lea County,)
iy | 3 n New Mexico. 1
§ tas 12
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g 2.,33 BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets, Examiner.
§ §g‘§ 13 v
™ %i; - TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
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iﬂ §§§ APPEARANCES
' o 3 15 ‘
ii{ - For the New Mexico 0il Lynn Teschendorf, Esqg.
L 8 16§ consazvation Commission: Legal Counsel for the Commissi
g 8tate Land Office Building
8 7 Santa Fe, New Mexico
,‘ 18 } For Southern Union Supply Byron Caton, Esqg.
P Compeny: TANSEY, ROSEBROUGH, ROBERTS &
N 19 GERDING, P.A.
g Attorneys at Law
P 20 621 West Arrington
- Farrington, New Mexico
“i 21
i For E. L. Latham, Jr.. and Donald G, Stewvens, Eeq.
- 22 Roy G. Barton, Jr.: Attorney at Law
‘g - 214 01d santa Fe 7Trail
» 3 Santa Fe, New Mexico
_ 24
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1 MR. STAMETS: Call next case, Case (075,

2 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6035, application of Southern
o 3 Union Supply Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County,
4 ‘New Mexico.
f' 5 MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances in this case?
;p GH MR. CATON: Byron Caton, Tansey, Rosebrough, Roberts
I 7 & Gerding, Farmingtcn, for Southern Union Supply Company.
?g 3 MR. STEVENS: Don Stevens, attorney in Santa Fe,
z - 3 9 | representing Latham ‘and Barton.
N _. ~
| %. % ;8; lol Mr. Examiner, Latham and Barton have the two next
E 33:;2 11 jcases which are in direct opposition to the case at hand
gg“;:g 12 jWe would suggest or ask that perhaps that the Commission mlght
i E _E;:i% 13 fwish to consolidate these cases for the purpose of the hearing,"%
1 'E?gfé 14 fonly, or in the alternative if you don't wish to so consolidate 4
*\‘ ébg 15 jthen we might propose that our direct evidence in our two
) C] L+
‘ § 18 [cases be considered in opposition to the case at hand. 3
a 17 MR. STAMETS: 1Is there any objection to COn"Olldatlng}
18 jthese tbree cases? | l
E 19 MR. CATON: We have no objection -- we suggested it.
g 2 | - MR. STAMETS: Okay. Let's call Case 6017 and 6036,
| 21 inlease,
B
= 22 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6017, appiication of E. L.
u 23 |Latham, Jr., and Roy G. Barton, Jr., for compulsory pooling, E
24 JLca County, Hew Meaxlvo. “
* 25 ; Case 6036, application of E. L. Latham, Jr., and E
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Roy 5. Barton, Jr., for compulcory wvouling of a standard or
a non-standard oil proration unit and an unorthodox location,

or in the alternative, forty acre spacing, Lea County, New 4

gMexicd. ;
“ MR. STAMETS: These cases will be consolidated
and separate orders may be issued or perhaps one order will
suffice. That, I am su- 2, will make itself known.

(Re CATON: I have two witnesses I would like to
have sworn.

MR. STAMETS: Will all of t%“0se who will be witnessef‘:;
in this case please stand and be sworn at this time?

(THEREUPON, the witnesses were sworn.)

MR, CATON: Mr. Examiner, w? will be introducing
testimony reyarding Case Number €035 and in accordance with
counsel’s suggestion we would ask that thie testimony be

considered in opposition as to the other cases which have

been consolidated.

ROY SHIROCK

was called as a witness by the applicant, and having been

first duly sworn, testified upon his oath as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

0. Would you state your name, please?
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1 A Roy Shirock and I am Chief Geologist for Southern

Union Gas Company, Dalilas, Texas.

i 3 o Mr. Shirock, have you testified before the 0il

4 | and Gas Commission previously?

‘ 5 A Yes, I have.
.- 6 Q Is your joh involved, now, with Southexrn Union
v 7 { Supply Company, directly invoived with the application that
% : 8 j has been filed in this matter?
‘ " g 9 A Ygs. |
L -§ ; 10 Q Are you generally familiar with the field in which
- §3f . o
» “ii_g 11 j this application is made?
- gg‘g% 12 A I am familiar area, the periphery of the area, of
%t! Egﬁ% 13 g this forced pooling application that we are asking for on the
, o
; Egié 14 | north half of the northeast quarter of 3ection 30, Township
. ;bg 15 | 2 South, Range 33 East.
w ®
. g lsq MR. CATON: I would ask that Mr. Shirock's
g: 17 f qualifications be accepted.
:F 18 MR. STAMETS: They are.
" 19 Q. (Mr. Caton continuiny.} Mr. Shirock, can you tell
ﬁ 20 j) the Examiner what it is that Southern Union Supply Company
4 21 { wants in this case?
= 22 A Southern Union Supply Company is seeking compulsory
;; 23 f pooling in the north half of the northeast quarter of Section
f{ 24 1 30, Township 5 Sovuilr, range 33 nast, Lea Lounty, New Mexico,
%, * 2 | and to ask for a.standard location wn this particular eighty-

o5,
F

B3
Rl
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acre drilling unit at ti.e location 0of six hundred feet from
the north line and eighteen hundred and fifty feet from the
east line.

| Also, as are asking for to be considered on the

cost of drilling and the completing of this well and also

we are asking for a risk factor of two hundred percent and

also we are asking for sne thousand doliiars per month over-

.

!head expense for drilling a well and we are asking for

one hundred dollars per month for administrative overhead to

take care of this well.

F Q All right, thank you. Now, counsel, would you
agree that mutual attempts to pool have beenr made in thsase
cases? :

MR. STEVENS: That is so stipulated.

( Q. (Mr. Caton continuing.) Mr. Shirock. would von ‘;i;
refer to Exhibit One through Four -- are all of these exhibits § f
prepared under your supervision and direction or by you?

A They are,

0. Do these exhibite directly relate to your opinion ﬂ i
¢3 to the proper location of this particular well site? H :

A They do. g 1
| Q. Would you refer to Exhibit Ore and tell the hearing I '
officer what that 1s?

A Txhiibit Une 1s a structure map contoured ou top of " |
lthe Pl zone or the flaughier porosity. This map was " ?
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contoured on an interval of ten feet and the scale of this

map is one inch equals one thousand feet.

-4 -
P~

area for which we seek pooling, please?

A We seek pooling -- it is designated on this map by
the hashered area of the north half of the northeast quarter
of Section 30. It is so labeled as a pooling unitﬂ

n Now, would you identify the location of the well

, sitc within that pooling unit, please?

= — 3 Al o

A The location is six hundred feet from the north
line and eighteen hundred and fifty feet from the east
line.

All right. Is that a standard location?

Yeae, eir, +that is +andard location accordinag

ﬂhc the field rules of the Flying M Field which so dasignates
the northeast —- excuse me -- the northwest or the qou+hnast
gquarter-quarter section as a drilling unit on eighty acre
spacing.

0 Ail right. The standard acreage is eighty acres?

A That's courrect.

Q. In that field?

A That's correct.
0. All right. %ow, Mr. Shirock, would yvou describe
Exthibit Onc and tell the Faaminer what you [1nd signirficant

PSS

Q0 Now, would you identify for the hearing officer the
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A As I mentioned before Exhibit One is contoured

on top of the Slaughter porosity zone. It is contoured on
ten foot intervals.

This particular map shows an east-west trending
nose through the pooling unit with some closure., This
east-west nosing has a structure anomaly on it and the dip
| rate in this particular field in the area that we mapped
here has - dip to the east of about one hundred and twenty
feet r r mile.

0 Now, what is the significance of that structure?

A It is my opinion that the significance of this
structure shows that the north bhalf of the northwest quarter
of Section 30 has similar geolegical characteristics and
for this reason I believe that the nortk half should be

pooled together for a well at a standard location.

Q All right. Stepping down on the same exhibit, Mr.
Shirock, would you state your opinion as to whether the
structure in the south half would be structurally similar?

A Yes, I do. The south half oI the northeast quarter
lof Section 30 would have similar geological characteristics.
4 Q Now, Mr. Shirock, would ycu tell the Hearing Examin
what other w=1lls Southern Uni~n Supply has in this immediate

area?

sutherin Uulion Suvply Company owns Section 19. It's

la state lcase. We drilled a number -- Southern Union Supply l
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§ A nincteen eighty fron the east line of Section 19. PEoth
.« ¥ r

PI
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Page
Company No., 1, Susco State of 7/7, this year, and it was

completed as a San Andres producer.

i
|
|
|

Last week we completed -- we set pipe on the

Susco No. 2, which is located nineteen eighty from the south an

of these wells are drilled on a standard location.
We plan a conservative approach in developing our

acreage out in the area by development in eighty acre spacinﬁf-
on standard locations and our next location that we have
determined would be the re-entry of the BTA 0il Productiorn
No. 2, FMS, which is located approximately nineteen eighty
from the west line and six hundred and sixty feet from the
south line of Secticn 19.

o And your re-entry, what do you plan to do in terms
of completion, at what level:

A The San Andres, we plan to re-enter that well and

alsc log it and if the logs show that a completion attempt

is neceesary at that time we will try to complete that well

Q All right. Dces Southern Union Supply Company have

any iaterest in the land to the south of your proposed pooling

unit, Mr. Shirock?

!
in the San Endres zone -- the San Andres-~Slaughter zone. '
hY You are talking ab-ut the ncrth half? F

%

A Yes, we have approximately fifty percent nf the u
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1 J southwest of the northeast quarter.

2 Q All right. ©Now, can you describe from the structure
- 2 jmap the other wells that aire in the immediate vicinity
4 | of Susco's proposed well?
‘: 5 A Would you --
™ 6 Q Would you describe the other wells that are in the
L 7 | immediate vicinity that are not Susco's wells?
~;; 8 A The other wells that are drilled in the immediate

9 f vicinity in Sectica 29, are the No. 1, No. 2, No. 3, and

[

10 § No. 4, Mccuffin of Coastal States. Also, the No. 1, Nancy

11 § Trow and the No. 1. Flying M, and the No. 2, nancy Trow,

12 [ those wells are drilled in Section 293.

- TR

13 In Section 30, the Saxon 0il Company has the No. 1,

No. 122, Senta Fe, New Mexicn 87501

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 || Gregg Dodd, which 7 located in the northwest of the southeast

General Court Reporting Service

sid morrish reporting service

%
g 15 | quarter section of Section 30. Also, Section 30, Shell
§ B S ] _ ’
;“’ 8 1aHdrilled a No. 1, Richardson and the No. 2, Richardson, which
i
i ;
§l 17 § the number one did produce from the San Andres for a short 4
,i: 18 || time and it is now plugged and abandoned. 3
»;‘ 19 The No. 2, Richardson was a dry hole to the Bo ;
“ :
: l 20 || Sea. ]
E Y3 The Union Texas No. 1, McGuffin was drilled to the i
” 22 | Bo Sea ~- completed in the Be Se=2,
- 23 Q Mr. Shirock can you state as to whether ihe w=lls
- 28 B that you have described are all drilled ~-- original wells, "
i s . .
22  have all been drilled on standard locations? u
I
i
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A Yes, they have been.
Q Are there any exceptions to that?
& Yes,; sir, the No. 2, McGuffin was drilied on an

unorthodox location and approved by the New Mexico 0il

PCommission.
MR. STAMETS: That's the well drilled in the sonthwes
quarter of the northwest quarter of Section 292

A That's correct.

=
=~
=
=

;. Caton continmuing.) There is an order of the
Commission?

MR, STAMETS: Well, as long as we are right there,
I am kind of confused on this. It is supposed to be eighty
wCre spacing and yet in Section 29 I see a well on every
forty with the exception of the south&est of the southwest?

A. Well, after reading many locaticons in the area

the standard location was drilled first and they were all

aovproved and at that time you can drill the other locatioas

after the standard loca*ion is drilled and the allowable

TR S e

his counted on one eighty acre spacing.

T T s Tk N

MR. STAMETS: So, what we have is infill wells
drilled in Section 29 in the southeast and the south half
of the southwest of Section 207

MR. CATON: With the exception of the one unorthodox

iocation.

A They were all drilled at standard loca*isas, first.
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MR. STAMETS: Okay.

A, Even in Section 20 the Arco was drilled first at

a standard location.

0 (Mr. Caton continuing.) Mr. Shirock, would you tell

the Examiner what your conclusions -- what conclusions you
would draw from Exhibit One as Susco's location of its
well?

A My conclusion is that pcoling of the noxth hali
of the northwest gquarter would he appliicable because it has
similar structural conditions and also it would protect the
correlative rights of the people in that particular eighty
acre tract.

Q Would, in your opinion, would that well location
drain that entire eighty acres?

Now, can you tell me, go ahead --
It's our opinion that in this particular aresa that
ti.?se wells on eighty acre spacing will produce somewhere in

t-

Iy
{d
3
(b
=
0
3
Y
0
H
o
0O
O
L
Q
rh
r

eighty thousand barrels. on forty

acre spacing it appears to us that the recovery would be

somewhere in the neighborhood of forty-five thousand barrels.
With this difference in the magnitude and the

drilling cost out there it seems only plausible that these

wells should be developed on forty acre spacing to prevent

excess wells being drilled and --

sy Faid
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Q. You said forty acre spacing, do you mean that?
A Should be developed on eighty acre spacing, I

am sorry.

Q And what would the result be of development on

forty acre spacing, Mr. Shirock?

A Well, it is my opinion on forty acre spacing these
w2lls would be excessive wells drilled in the immediate
vicinity.

0 All right. ©Now, let's refer to Exhibit Two, please. .
Mr. Shirock, can you tell the Hearing Examiner the interests
|that are involved in the proposed pooling?

|« -

quarter of Section 30 is Southern Union Supply Company,

*

e interest in the north half of the northeast

approximately seventy-four point five percent of the working
interest.
Roy Barton and his group approximatley twenty-three

point five percent of the working interest.

Q would you tell the Examiner what Exhibit Two is,
“please?
i .
!i A Exhibit Two is an isopachous map or a thickness

map of greater than seven percent porosity of the Slaughter

zone above the oil-water contact. This is shown in footage.
It has been contoured with the other wells to

indicate that we have an anomalous situation similar to our

structural situation on Exhibit One.




- Page 15 :
i 1 It is my thinkiny that drilling our Susco No. 1, '
A 2 | Shell, ¢t al, in the location as recommended would encounter i
- 3 jabout thirty-two feet of San Andres pay in the Slaughter 2zone
4 [ having greater than seven percent porosity.
- 5 It is our opinion that this one well would effective
- 6 y drain this eighty acres.
't 7ﬁ 0 All right. Are the structure lines or the contour 4
: allines that yorv have drawn seem to me to be strongly similar
- g g § to the structural map. Do you attach any significance to-
e -% :é 10 | that similarity, Mr. Shirock?
': “ggg n A Well, I think in this »articular field that probably
4 oz
« gg‘;g 12  structure and poresity are playing an important part in
':‘ii -::é,;% 13 developing the field and we think that where you have an
: Egiﬂ% 14 | anomalous situation that you are going to have more porosity. ;
_‘ ;':bg 15!! 0 Now, looking at the eightv acre acreage directly -8
;K % 1€ n below the forced pooling area would you tell us what the
: 17 | conditions are in that particular area relating to porosity? :
" 18 A Well, it seems to me that the south half of the
e 19 || northwest quarter of Section 30 do have similar geological
: 20 || characteristics of structure and porosity.
4 21 It seems to me that a well in that area and at a -
= 22 || standard location in the south would be much less attractive
; 23 | than a well in our present iocation.
24 0. would you refer to Exhibit Three, please? Would you ||
& 25 explain to the Examiner what Exhibit Three is, please?
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1 A, Exhibit Three is an average daily production for

2

3 {{ Pooling unit.

June 1977 of wells around the periphery of the requested

4 However, our No. 1, Suscc State, want on production
s fon July 8th and the average production is from July the 8th
s §§ through July the 31st for that particular well.

7 This well was contoured on twenty barrels of oil

g jper day, producing. This shows ~- indicates with this

particular map -- shows that the north half of the northwest
10 fquarter of Section 30, the requested pooling unit has similar
1" characteristics and that a well drilled at our requested

12 flocation on eighty acre spacing should produce somewhere in

13 jthe neighborhood of approximately eighty-two barrels of oil

MR. STAMETS: Where was that wel! that was pr

Q
1%
1=
0N
g.
Q

)
16Ftwenty barrels of o0il a day, the location of it?

17 A Which well?

-t
-]

MR. CATON: Well, where is the well that was

18 [brought in that was -~

20! MR. STAMETS: The original well?

22 MR. STAMETS: 1In the northwest southeast of &zaction
23 11192

24l A. We dnst scot pine on that. “The well, according to
25

the electric log analysis and core analysis there the well

A Oh, the well that we just completed, the Susco No. 2?§
]
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! | appears similar to our Wo. 1. It is -- can I go bhack to
2 § Exhibit One?
3 From the elictric log on top of the Slaughter zone
4 | the datum is nlus zixtv-one which inersases this nocss
5

effcct to the north.
Q Mr. Caton continuing.) What you are saying, Mr.

Shirock, is that if that datum was incorporated into Exhibit

Three and Exhibit One the nozing effect that you see up in

Section 19 would be expanded?

10

A That's correct. And necihle +hat evan thae sirac

12 i Section 19, too.

13 Q Now, is there a difference between the production

4 Il that exhibit was used in this particular well and what you

15 {{ have actually produced on it?

16

" !hlqh anomaly would probably be expanded to go or up into
i
“ A I don't understand your questir.:.

17

l Q. Well, you said that this exhibit that the Susco
I

4
i

[<-]

Well ~No. 2, was drawn in at twenty barrels, is thac correct,

194 or am I wrong?

20 A Yes, drawn in at about sixty-three barrels of oil
21 | per day. What I am éayinq is that the electric log and the
22

core analysis looks similar to cur No. 1 Susco so we anticipat
B )l that it will make similar production as the No. 1.

24 And what dues the ¥o. 1 make?

1)

A Eighty-four barrels a day. H

25
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1 0. All right. Yow, what are the conclusions you

2 || draw as to our propose‘d well location from Exhibit Three,

- 21 clease?
4“ A Well., by Sounthern Union Supply Company taking a
': siconservatlve aporoach in developing our acreage in Section 19
- 6 | and the acreage in Section 30 on eighty acre spacing we
L 7 § think that the north half of the northeast quarter of
: 8 | Section 30 have similar characteristizs on this particular
f g 9 p. Ar ~ a well driiled at our location would produce some-
- ] -g ; 10 f where in the neighborhood of eighty plus barrels per day.
- s'g% 1M ib 3 2
i '3.2"5 Q. Would you take a look at Exhibit Four, please?
s §§£§ 12 A Yes, sir.
v BEE2 '
o igg% 13 0 Tell the examiner what that is?
3 ‘Egié 14 A Exhibit Four is a cross section labeled AA prime
LS
‘ ; § 15 and it runs from the Shell 0il Companv No. 1, Richardson
% ® G
= 3 il:m the east *hrough the Union Texas No. 1, McGuffin and
: J continues eastward through our proposed location of Southern
. Union Supply Company's Shell et al, No. L, and on the east
. 19 i to Coastal States Gas Productien Company McGuffin No. 4. é
E 20 o Is the location of those wells by section as shown §
a 2 ! down in the lower left corner and would you describe to the 4
“ 22 )| Examiner the significance of that varticular exhibit, please?
: 23 A. We think that this varticular exhibic is showing a
24§ thinning of the P1 slaugnhter zone over tc the east and also il
h Blit is showing that the Pl Salughter zone is becoming structuraxity
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1 | higher.

2 i Also, it shows that the perforations in the Coastal

3| States well and the perforations over in the Shell 0il Company
4 §No. 1, Richardson are much higher.

5 With this information, data, it appears to me to

prove that our structure map and porosity map are validated.
This supports the previous conclusion that you have
drawn?
Yes, sir.
10 Now, Mr. Shirock, in your opinion what would be the

12 | field with wells in either of the north quarters?

!
11 § result of the joinder of the south half of this area of the
13 Would you rephrase the question?

A}l right. What would be the result of the drilling
g the south half of the area below the proposed pooling area?
16“ Dn you think that would be a good well?
17 A My personal opinion is that I think that the south

1g [ paif of that quarter section has similar geological characterist

12 and I think a well drilled at the standard location would be

20

2t Q What would be the result, then, of turning the

g

; i
22 || PrYoposed pooling acieages up on end and joining the north half H i
23 | with the south half for two proposed wells? "
24 | A It appears to me when voun try +to run +he unit where

25 || the one unit wnuld be the east half and the other one would be

I



1 || the west half that you are trying to average out the good
2 | with the poor and average out different geological similaritie
3 || whereby they will average out.

4 When you do that you are not protecting the

5 || correlative rights of the people that have the structural
g {| high areas.

7J 0 Now, Mr. Shirock, in yoﬁr opinion would the

a § correlative rights of Southern Union Supply Company ke protecte

5 g | by spacing which would; setting the eighty acre spacing units
8 "; 10 jon end, be protected in this case?
§§§~ 1 A No, I don't think so. I think it should be run
%{gig 12 | east and west-in this particular instance.
§§§§ 13 Q Do you have an opinion as to whether a well in the
o
%%;é 14 | north half of the Susco proporad weall would drain the acreage, :
gsd ;
i ; mhthe eighty acres? :
- g 16” A It is my opinion that that one well would drain that é
17 || eighty acres. ¥
18 Q Now, S»outhern Union is asking for a risk factor to )
19‘be established in this case. I don't think we are in H
2°ldisagraement on that, ere we, Mr. btevens? Are we both asking
21 || for the same risk? E
22 MR, STEVIENS: Not by any means.
23 Q (Mr. Caton continuing.) Okay. I thouaght I read tweo

e ——

o4 {|hundred percent. Would vou tell us your cpinicn ac to vhat

25 risk factor should be established in this case?

—
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1 A I think a risk factor of two hundred percent should

2 ﬁ be established.
- 3 0 And on what do you base that, Mr. Shirock?
4 A Well, I base that particular thing on that that is

5 I the maximum amount the Commission will let us obtain on our

- 6 | investment and also that we do have risk anytime we do drill
! 71a well.
- . |
; 8 Q All right. Mr. Shirock, vou are asking that Southern
_ 3 9 § Union Supply be appointed operator of this particular field?
4 o~
3 "3
4 S 8 10 A That's correct.
B .3
- s - .
sgﬂ n 0 Dc you have a recommendation as to the cost of
woa
§EX .
; &8s
4 a‘égg 13 A Yes. sir. My recommendatiun for the cost of drilling
V-Xiak
- ~ 8 .
j ‘E §§£ 14 || the Shell and others is two hundred and seventeen thousand
@3d
gS% .
- - s 15 | nine hundred and fifty-two dollars.
¢ % 3 i | .
- 8 16 Q Now, that's your estimate of the cost of the well, 4
~ .. ' <
;' 17 is it not? i
- 18 A That's correct. That's the cost of the completed o
- ;
i 19 || well. | :g
: o =
:r 20 a Now, 1s that estimate supported by recent data in %
- 21 " the completion of the wells that just have been done out i
3
- 2z i Lhere? |
) 23 A Yes, sir. I have an exhibit here =u.ch indicates or
Py
24 || shows that drilling our Sugce Mo, 1, State vhich is located i
- 25 Il six hundred sixty feet from the south line and six sixty from
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1 j the west line of Section 19, Township 9 Soath, Range 33 East,

2 |we estimate the cost at one hundred seventy-four thousand

3 [|seven hundred and five dollars and the actual cost of drilling

4 this particular well was one hurdred and ninety-eight thousand

"_ g fand tiiirty-six dollars.
- . 8 A Also I might mention that our cost in drilling the
3 7 | Shell well on a footage rate will be nine dollars and twenty-
': 8 ifive cents. That's the same price that they charged us in
~ g gidrilling the Susco Ro. 2.
4 8 ; 10 I think that is the difference to where the two
R}
': Egg" 11 thundred and seventeen thousand from the one hundred and
- gg‘fg 12 fninety~-eight thousand in drilling the ‘first well,
’ 4 Eggg ,3“ 0 Now, do you have a recommendation as to a monthly
& ST
- 'E%ié 14 [[cost for during the drilling time, My. Shirock.
4 -]
- :63 15 A Yes, sir. It is my recommendation that our
- ) § 16 || 2dministrative overhead fee be Lased on one thousand dollars
3 17 | per moath for drilling and completing the well or any workover.
: | 18 P‘ 0 And as for operation, what is your recommendation?
| - 19 A My recommendation is for administrative overhead and
= 2 || is one hundred dollars per month with pumping to be billed
-
» 21 [[directly to the individual companies at whatever rate that
- oy i would be.
! 23 MR. CATON: We will offer Exhibits One through Five. q
T 24 MR, STAMETS: Any obijecticn? They will be 1
- o5 || @dmitted. !
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MR. CATON: That completes our direction examination,

Mr. Stametes,

MR. STAMETS: Are there any questions of the

witness?

MR. STEVENS: Yes, Mr. Examiner.

“ v CRNSS EXAMINATION
2% . STEVENS:

@ Mr. Shirock, I believe that you testified and pleaséiA
correct me if I say that you testified to something that is

erxoneous -—-

I believe that you testified that you consider that

there are similar geological conditions in the north half of
the northeast quarter.

Could you state why Southern Union Supply Company
staked this location eighteen hundred fifty feet from the east
as opposed to nineteen hundred and eighty feet which would he

in the center of the northwest-northeast?

&particular lease that this location was staked on.

0 Now, you are proposing to force pool it. With these

new conditlions in mind would you object to it being staked

"
A At the time we staked the location we cwned that ‘
nineteen eighty from the east as opposed to the eighteen fifty?“

3 I think wo staked the location at a good point, “

MR. STAMETS: I missed your answer to the first l
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question and I wish that ycu would repeat it. I don't
remember thz question ~-

MR. STEVENS: Why it was staked eighteen hundred
and fifty feet from the line.

A Yes, because we owned that particular lease at that
time and we owned all of the leases now but at that particular
Htime when we staked that particular location we didn't know
for sure ‘f we was coing to get the lease that would have the _

center point of nineteen eighty and six sixty.

1 (Mr. Stevens ccntinuing.) Do you consider it a
ﬂsuperior location, the eighteen fifty from the east, as
opposed to ninete=en hundred eighty from the east, geologicallyf

A Well, I think geologically we staked the location
Jin the best point available that we think is a legal, standard;f;
loqation.
l Q | If you had the opportunity disregarding the field
rules and any other Southern Unicn wells in the area would
lyou, concerned solely with geology and not with correlative
rights --

A May we shut the door, Mr. Examiner, I can barely
understand him --

Would you repeat your guestion?
2 Sure, if you had the opportunity to stake that

1oCallon agyain solely based upon geoilogical and reservoir

conditions as opposed to the correlative rights of any other

TR I
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t jwells Southern Union might have in the area would you stake
~ 1 ]jit further east? This is a hypothetical question, of course,
- 3 ||of an expert witness.
* 4 A Well, probably if we didn't have to worry about
- 5 i landowners or the New Mexico Commission, I would probably
)
- 6 joverlay both the porosity map and the structure map and at
! 7-fthose points T would probably stake my location that-a-way.
'f 8 But as this shows Jor indicates that these maps ara . :
" il i
B i . | e
s g Jmade solely on the information that is available to us at
;’;1 E
- % 3 10 fthat time.
3f
“ 2 55« 1 0 IJf you did overlay those two where would you stake
iz ] = a
x-S
- gg:g 12 fyour location, at the present location or further to the
v S -
] 2
A Elg,:é 13 feast or furtlt . to the west?
o~
o8
N 2255 14 A I can't move it.
ol L E:
838 . ‘
- = 15 1} If you could, hypothetically, I am asking?
B ) = A
i ® S5
. 3 16 A Well, that's a hypothetical gquestion and you asked
B 17 {me a ! ypothetical question, and I would prolbably might
il
18 Iprobably want to drill it in the center of the eighty acres.
4
o 19 I o You don't consider the northeast quarter of the
1 20 || northeast quarter to be a superior location geologically and
v
21 || reservoir-wise to the northwest quarter of the northeast
2 22 || Quarter?
s , 23 ! MK. CATON: 2re you disregarding correlative rights,
| 24 || again?
4 25 MR. STEVENS: I am speaking strictly of geology.

- w8

Ty § ey
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1 A I think that that particular location will make
“ 2 a good well. I think that our Southern Union Supply Company's
- 3|l location is goiny '~ make a good well. I think that one
s || well up in that area will drain the whole eighty acres.
" [ Q Do you consider the wells drilled in 29 should not
- ¢ | have *been drilled off of the standard locations?
- 4 7 These wells are drilled mainly on forty acre spe/acingk
k:: ) g | as opposed to eighty acre spacing.
3 9 A Well, I can't ~- the thing about it is that each one
3 % 3 10 | of these wells in Section 29, I am talking now about the
': EEN 15 fwells that I have -- where I have datum points on it and I
- ggig 12 f know about those wells.
15 %;gg 13' These wells were drilled, the first well in e=ach
} :§§§-§ 14 || location was drilled on a standard location.
- - gsg 15“ Q Do you consider the alternate wells that were not
"" B :n: 16 |ldrilled on standard locations to be unnecessary wells to be
) 47 Jdrilled?
vl
. 18” A, I can't say for other companies.
e _ 19 Q Cau you say from your own geological opinion?
: 20 A Oour own geological thing, what our company is doing
-‘ 21 ||is to take a conservative approach in developing our acreage
4 99 JOul ihere wihicihi is in Section 1Y and the acreage tha% we have
* 23 ||in Section 30, or the northwest quarter of Section 30.
-
24 i e VYeu vill not statc any opinicn as to the 4eclogical
i 75 nmerits of alternate locations in Section 29, is that correct? “

u ll
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1 A vell, X think that your alternate locations, and

-
i

21 I just mentioned, that without your well in the northeast
3 of the rnrtheast, I said, thought that it would make a

4 | good 0il well. But I also mentioned, I think, that our well

-~ 5 ] over the.e, the Susco's Shell and others, would make a good
- 8 | well and drain the whole eighty acres.
¢ 7 0 Mr. Shirock, I am not trying to badger you =--
.- 8 ‘MR. CATON: Will you let him finish the answer?
- = 9 MR, STEVENS: Sure, excuse me,
vy
t ®
4 % 8 10 A What I am tryinag to do is develop this area on a
»
[ ]
i . . . . s S
- i§ 2. 11 § logical manner in which the New Mexico 0Oil Commission in its
" ] Zo3 '
woe
£ o
ggﬁg 12 [ wisdom suggested eighty acre spacing out there and our
~ ;%& -y i
' ] ‘
A §“§ 13 j company, you know, Southern Union goes by the conservative
- 283
; HgéF 14 || approach on anything.
4 B&f
- s 15 Q Do you consider that seciion 22 wac develeoped
-~ 1
-
e 8 16 | illogically?
1 17“ A I can't come back and say what other people done.
-
18 |l T didn't have any control ovexr that.
]
- 19 0. Do you consider that a well that w uld be drilled
‘f 20 |in the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter would better
- .
21 [recover the 0il under solely the northeast quarter of the
]
: 72 fnortheast quarter bhetter than a well to be drilled in the
‘ 23 [|northwest quarter of the ncrtheast quarter? Being concerned
-
24 loolely with corrclative rights of the owners under the noril-
- 25 least quarter of the northeast quarter? H
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A, I think that a well in that -- are vou talking about
this fortv acres, is that correct?

0, Yes, sir.

A f think that a well in that particular location would j

make a good well. The thing about it is that we don't have
forty acre spacing out there to begin with,

So, what the next best thing to do or the best thi-.g

to de is drill a well which is our Susco well and try té‘drainm
that whole eighty acres on a conservative approach.

0 If this Commission approved forty acre spacing in
this field or granted an unorthodox location in the northeast
quarter of the northeast guarter do you think that that well
drilled in the northeast guarter under the approval of this
Commission would better protect the correla*ive rights of
the owners of the northeast guarter of the northeast quarter
than a well drilled in the northwest omarter of the northeast
cuarcer?

3, Are you talking about a well in this forty acre
spacing as compared to a well over here in this forty acre
spacing, is that correct?

o Yes, sir, and I am being concerned solelv with
correlative rights of the owners under the northeast quarter
of the northeast cuarter.

A, TThat I am trvino to do is nrotect the correlative

rights on the whole eighty acre svacing because we don't have
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1 || forty acre spacing.
2 0 I know., I asked you a hvpothetical auestion. If
3/l the Commission granted either fortv acre spacing in this

4 || field or granted an unorthodox location whereby a well could

= 5 Ibe drilled in the northeast cuarter of the northeast gquarter
< ¢ [ do vou consider a well drilled in the northeast Quarter of
d 7 | the norgheast quarter would better protect the rights cf the
1 g8 | varties underlving the northeast auarter of the northeast
h |
- s 9 Jquarter than a well drill in the northwest quarter of the
‘ 8 z n [ northeast quarter?
% .
': §§§N 1 A 7ell, the smaller the spacing the better protection
2o
< g‘;}gg 12 jcorrelative rights and the landowners will have or the people
! g":}:g 13 ||will have but sometimes it becomes illogical to do that.
3Ne
: '§§§§ 14 0 Mr. Shirock, you show an isopach map greater than
. $
_ - ch 15 | seven percent porasity in Exhibit Number Two. Do you consider
. . Y =2
4 B § 16 | that the porosity is the determinate as to the amount of oil
- 17 || recoverable under any varticular well site?
ol .
18 A Well, that and permeability. The thing about it I

1 jg fcan't map permeability.
f 20 0 It is imp-ossible to map permeability?
-
. 21 A Well, I carn’t. Maybe other people can.
- 22 0 This twenty-five feet in the southeast of the
) 23 |lnortheast of 19 for the Shell stake -- that well is a dry
a

: 54 | hole -- does that tend to suggest that the vorositv is not a

:2_ - 25 || very cgood determinate of the ultimate vroductivity of any well?
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A Mo, I think that thoet marticular well had the
porositv and the porositv is there and the thing about it is
that rmy thinking of that narticular well is that it might have
been -- excuse me, T think T am talking about the wrong well.
jould vou tell me =--

0 The southeast quarter of the northeast quarter of
Section 19, the Shell No. 1, State well --

A Excuse me. T was looking at a different well., I
have that pmarticular area mapped up there at twenty-~three
feet of vporosity in that particular area. I think that at

that tiire when that well was drilled is that possibly they
“might not have had a good completion job or something ot that
sort.

I cannot tell you what the situation is. The only
thing £ can tell you is what we are rlanning to do if the

Susco No. 2 comes in similar as to the Susco No. 1 and that

I will recommend to management that we drill the southwesi --
I mean the southeast of the northeast quarter at a standard
location.

o How about the well in the southwest guarter of the
northeast quarter of Section 3., that well shows twenty-four
teet ot porosity and a plugged producer and 4o you know why
it was plugged?

LY hich?

p. The well in the southwest guarter of the northeast
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quarter of Section 30, thc BTA well?

A, The BTA well did oroduce in the Bo Sea and it is my

understanding that they did come uv and comnieted that well

in the fan Andres=Slauchter zone, Thev conmplcted it for a

small producer.

It is now plugged and I couldn't tell you whv., I ;
am sure that it was uneconomical. ;
0 This twentv-four feet norcszity that you show, then, Wf
apparently dcesn't affect that well in a positive sense, is ;é
that a fair statement?
MR. CATON: To clarify it, isn't that well at a
different depth?

A This well is here hut thev did come back and try to
complete in the Sar Andres, is my understanding, is that not
rigat? '

0. (Myr. Stevens conrtinuing.) That's my understanding,
kyes, sir.

A Yes, sir.

0 Phrased another way, is porosity verv determinative
or is it permeability that is determinative in this field?

A It is my understanding that the San Andres in this

particular field, area, Section 19 vhere we drilled our well,

'1
1
z

that the porositv factor jis one factor for completion in the
area and that some neonle man nrosityv lase than giy narcent

tle hapnen to think it is seve:r ~2rzent that vou have got. Ve
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think that in this particular area we have got from fifteen

to twenty feet greater than seven percent porosity and we

other porosities will contribute to the production of seven
vercent.

It is our contention that you have to have seven

percent porosity to preoduce in the area.

descripticn over the telephone my understanding is that the

core is fractured, vertically fractureda, for additional

lpermeability.

I know in our core analvsis that some feet had quite

a bit more vermeabilitv than other footage in the area and
]I attribute this to fracturing in the area.

0 A_e you familiar with the well in the southeast
gquarter of the northwest guarter of Section 29, the No. 1,
McGuffin which shows twentv feet of porosity?

MR, CATON: The No. 1, McGuffin?
| MR. STEVENS: VYes, sir.
A Yes, sir, 1 am familiar with the well as far as

looking at the logs.

0 {(t:r. Stevens contirnuing.) Do vou know what it has
proauced?
A, I don't know the cumnlative production, sure don't.

I can give you the dailyv production.

have other porosities in there of s3ix and five and that these

Coring the Susco No. 2 and, again, getting the core
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0. You contoured your Ixhibit Three accerding to vour
legend as to avarage daily production after June of 1977.

I note in the southeast quarter of Section 19 you
have one well which shows eightv-four barrels a day production
and yet north of that well, between there and the drv hole
vou have a contour line showing one hundred twenty barrels of
oil oer'dav. What is the hasis for that?

A The basis for that varticular contour if vou will

that contour in is the same thing -- vou have the bhasis for
the one hundred and twentv contour down at the bottom. We
could have left that --

0 Just above the Susco No. 1 the lines aren't dotted
and vet they go up *c one hundred and twenty barrels a day and
between there and the Shell drv hole tothe north conld yvon giw
me the hasis for drawing in that one hundred and twenty?

A I disagree with vou there, sir. vThey ares dotted
fiom the harrels of o0il ver day all of the way over to the
Moo 3, Arco.

0 I ar speaking of one inch north of vour Susce State
Mo. 1, north on the map and that line is not dotted and I am “
wondering what is the basils tor the one hundied and twenty

barrels a day that vou have there?

[

A It was mv determinate a® "t tiss thot that particuljz

area could have a well that would r:!~ one hundred and twenty
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1 {| barrels. Can vou sav that it doesn't?

2 0 o, sir, I can't say it. But I can't see why you

3 idid it and I am asking vou if vou can give me a reascn why

-
4 || you did it because nothing on this map apparently shows a
- 5 f reason.
6 A Well, the thinc about it is that this particular
"l
¥ 7 well come in, our Susco No. 1, and we potentialed that well
- g || for one hundred and sixty barrels a day, of oil per day, and
i#
i g j thirty-three harrels of water per dav.
i .g ‘; 10 ) 2nd vou consider that vou are going to make more
7
[
| 3‘2"*; 11 1 to the north of that location although you have no evidence
1§ ot
2R s
‘gfﬁa 12 fto justifv that?
" g §:8 '
N » o~
3] 2§‘§.§ 3 A The only evidence that I have at this time is the
: 38y 5
; 2558
¢ W ‘Eg;: 14 | TUSCO No. 2. I an certainly optomistic about it. i
13 © 54
K . e s
_E g 15 Q. Are the electric logs verv definitive of what voun i
- [
h e sy 3 |
® O . . . .
1 Q 1g lare going to make out of a well in this field?
-] e
(. 17 A Well, from the electric logs we do, in this particulayg ¢
S : 5
1@ {area, we were on a stand o:l logs vwhere we could gzt a movable
B 4
8 19 0il plot. The movakle cil plot was similar to Lhe movable :
-+ 20 0il plot in the Susco No. 1. BAnd using similarities we think -
4
21 that well will be similar to our Susco No. 1.
-4
- 22 o 50, basically vou are basirg it on these two wells,
23 alone, is that correct?
-t
oo | A, That's correct. Arco now is Trilling their lo. 3.
Lt N
!
- 2511 am sure that the rig that drilled - "In 2 roved over to dril

-3
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their !lo. 3, ¥lvying M, I am sure as soon as that is down
we will have additional information up there,

0 The well in the southeast of the southeast of 192
shows eighty-four barrels a dav. The well in the southwest-
no:theas+ >f Section 30 is a vlugged producer and do vou know
how . uch it produced kefore it was pluaged?

A which, the BTA well?

0 Yes, sir.
A I have nc idea.
0. Retween those two wells vou show contour lines from

eighty-four up to one hundred and one twenty. You pull those
contour lines over into the northeast cquarter of the northwest
guarter of Section 30.

1 see nothing over there to justify that, Could

vou explair why it was done?

|

8

A W=11, if vou continue contourinrg on the basis that

for these wells are producing, the No. 4, McGuffin, is

vroducing ninetv-five barrels a dayv and the Arco ilo. 2 1is

preducing ninety-cne harrels a day and our well is producing

eignhty-four barrc¢ls a day and vou continue with the sane contou”

interval in contouring this thing whv yvou come out with a ﬂ

hundred up to one hundred and twentv harrels, “
0 ould you have to draw that contour line between the '

s

well in the southneast-~southeast of 19 and the well in the

northwest-northwest: of 29 to properly do contouring? I can't
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imagine why vou draw it to the west?
A, You went too fast for me, nmister. You are either
going to have to backtrack or come over here and show me.
0. I'll be glad to backtrack. The well in the southeast
southeast of 19 is your well?
A. Ckav.

0 The well in the northwest-northwest of 29 is a well

nmaking ninetv-five harrels a day.
B No well to the west or south of those two locations
makes more than tweniy-six point seven barrels a dav. Can
vou explain how vou justify oputting one hundred to one hundred
twenty or eighty or sixtyv or forty barrels a day west of the
line drawn between your Susco No. 1 and the No. 4, McGuffin?
u
A flould you please ¢come and show me. I lost you, sir?
0 Surely. I'l1l be hapbpv to. This well chows sighty-
four barrels a day and this well shows ninetv-five barrels
of 0il a day. No wells west of there show any production.
Mo wells south of there show any production except in the
1= northwest of the southwest
of 29 which have seven point four and twenty-six voint two

rarrels a dayv and the well in the northwest-southeast of 30

shows four point four barrels a day. How can you justifv a
line greater than verhavs twenty-zix noint two harrels a day
retween the location of 2 southeast-southeast of 1% and

the northwest-northwest of 29?2




1 A Well, the way I am suggestinc is that this is the

2  wvav I contoured it. You can have other pecple contour it

3 || anvway thev want tc.

4 0. It's just your opinion, though?
- . 'y
5 A It's my opinion.
- 6 Q You have no rasis for vour opinion that you are
' 7 Il showing on this mavo?
- 8 A My basis is that the contour interval is twenty
A
g || barrels of o0il per day and we used the same contour interval
-

10Pand the same equal distant spacing and equal distant contouringf

11 || is the same thing.

Now Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 982-9212

12 0. I want to come back to this again and I am sorry to

13 | have to keep reiterating this but how did vou go upward frcm

122, Santa Fe,

14 | eighty-four barrels a dav in a southeast directicon from your
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17 A I am optimistic.

T helieve vou ar:> What is tha ha=is of vour State-

-d
[-F]

T & I

19 ¥hillit Four that you have pay thinning to the

21 A The bkasis is the Slaughter porosity zone is thinning

29 j| Lo the east according to tne electric log analysis -- I am

PR a4
>
'
(
~
[¢]
*.l
4]
£
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23 || SOrry thinning to the west.

-1 25 B, Tn the west,
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O To the west, okay, sir. Therefore, would it he
a fair presumption to state that the further west you go
the poorer wells you might get from east to west on your

Pcross section?

A Well, that's an assumption between the Coastal States
No. 4 and the Shell because the Coastal is still producing
and the Shell didn't produce very long.

‘ So, my contention is that with this particular thing
with the thinning of the Slauchter zone I think we are going
to get greater area of porosity.

Q. Is that evidenced in those wells to the west on
your cross section?

A %Well, it seems like the Shell Richardson goiug back
to the porosity map, Exhibit Two, and the Shell well was
completed there and it shows that thev had nine feet of —-

MP., STAMITS: Which Shell wu.ll? VWhen I start
reading this transcript --

A The Chell No.o 1, Richardson —-—

MR, STEVENS: QMNorthwest-norihwesl of 30.
MR, STAMETS: DMNorthwest-northwest of 30, okay.

A Are vou located?

MR, Speniigr 1Ioan Located,

2, Okav. You are having the same nrobhlem that I am.
The fhaell 011l Company's Ho. 1, Ficliacrdson Lhere Lhe way
I see the electric log¢ and the wav T int< - ~t the electric loc
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had nine teet of porosity, greater than seven percent. The
Union vexas well up there which never was tested and 1 don't
have any idea. There was no drill stem test. There was one
drill stem test made from forty-three hundred to forty—féur
chirty-eiqht and thev recovered thirty)feet of slightly oil
cut mud plus five hundred and ten feet of water cut mud.

I think that this particular well had twenty-one
feet of porosity over here. 1 think that possibly that the
permeability can come into play over here.

Q How, then, can vou support your statement that you

think that porosity will improve to the west?

A West of what?

Q To the west of your north half northeast of Section
30 based on yocur cross section, Exhibit Numbher Four?

A Well, again, when vou come into contouring the thing
with our Susco well up there, the Number Two Exhibit, and I
have got that contoured at thirty feet. The elactric log
shows in that exhibit weanty-six feet of pay greater than

seven perceni porosity.
S50, when vou take similar characteristics where you

have got one similarity here and this was my interpretation

YT

are,

of the field and that is the way I interpreted it h
0. Yet, that well didn't recover an L1 on the drill
steill tests?

A e didn't take a drill stem test on the Ho. 2.




-y
-
t Q I am sorry, I was speaking of the well in the
- 2 || northeast-~northwest.
o 3 A he Union Texas WNo. 1, McGuffin?
P -
4 Q Yes, sir.
-~ 5 A My understanding on a drill stem test from forty-

6 | three hundred to forty-four thirty-eight which covered the

-
' 7  vhole Slaughter zone they recovered thirty feet of slightly
- 8 | cut oil-cut mud plus five hundred and ten feet of sulfa water-
¥ - ;
3 9 | cut mud.
- g
4 -g 8 1o It is my understanding from this typ=z of a drill
b
‘ iz _
~ 8§§N 11 || stem test that certainly didn't show very much permeability.
4 N2
>
%gggg 12 Q. So, really, the determinative factor may be
‘. béA
g (2]
4 §§d§, 13 | permeability to the west as opposed to porosity?
A8
- 3.8
2 'gsii 14 A Well, it could be from the Union Texas well,; it
4 gg%‘
B o z 15 || could be.
- g
: s 7 |
< g 16' 0 What traps tihis o0il?
- 17 A In this field, it is my uiderstanding what trape

1%

1gl this oil is vup-dip ‘de*erminaticn of porosity and permeability.
19 o} Which way is up-dip from the common corner of 19,

20 § 20, 25, and 302

21 A I would say up~dip would be to the west.

22 0. On that basis, then, you would say vou wculd tend “
23 ll to have a greater chance of drilling a dry hole the fartber

24 ||west you went from that common corner?

25 A I think probably the risk would vrobably he higher
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|| and I think you have got to remember that my recommendation
2 § to managemen: that we re-enter the BTA No. 2, FMS which is
- 3| in the southeast of the southwest of Section 19.
4 Q If the risk wou'd be higher going west the risk,
5 || conversely, would be less going east from your location in the

- 68 || northwest quarter of the northeast guarter of 30, the subject

73 of this hearing --

|

: i 8 A What about the subject?
1 g 9 Q. The subject well is your Susco staked location in
4 -E % 10 | the nortawest quarter of the northsast guarter would it be
.

: ;EE Ml rickier going east from that location or would it be riskier
- 5§§§ 12Hgoing west frcaa the common corner of 19, 20, 29, and 307

¢ E%gé 13 A I think you would have an analogous situation there

8358
.. : E?%ﬁ 14 | but that is that is the wav T have interpretcd the geclogy
4 i§g§ )
; .. v% é 15 thare.

- 8 16 0 Did I understand your statement that it would be
: i7 | less risky going east?

= 18 A No, I didr't say that. I said that this is the

* i jway that I interpreted it -- interpreted the geology in this
: 20 | particular area and I think the Susco well that we propose

4 21 I think it will be a good well.

i 22 I think that the weli that vou suggested over

23 § there in the northeasc¢ of the northeast, I think, is going
24 to be a good well, too, but T think that the Southern Un:on's
) 25l ;11 is going to be a good well.
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northeast than the wells in the southeast-southeast 19,

Page

What 1 am trying to do is put this thing on an
eighty acre spacing and get a unit where we could drill one
well that has similar geological characteristics whereby

that one well will recover all of the oil on the eighty

acre spacing.

Q Do you thing that that well in the northwest of the 3

northeast will recover more oil out from the northeast-

southwest-southwest 20, northwest-northwest 29, the three
wells?

A You went too fast for me. Are vou talking about
this well, the No. 2, Flying M and the Susco No. 1, and the
No. 4, McGuffin, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

NOow, you say that these wells will recover more oil
than these wells over here?

o No, sir, I asked you if it would recover more of the
0il ocut from under the northizast guarter of the northeast
guarter of Section 30 than a well drilled in the northwest
quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 30?

A Well, T think if you drilled one on eighty acre
spacing I think that you are going to recover more ocil than
if you drilled one on forty acre spacing.

0 Will vou answer the guestion that I asked you, though

will a well drilled on the rortheast quarter of the northeast

s



- Page 43

quarter recover more oil out from under the northeast quarter

i 2 I of the northeast quarter than a well drilled in the northwest
f - 3l quarter of the northeast quarter?
4 A I would probably have to grant that to yon.
: 5 0 Ali right. M™r. Shirock, you asked for two hundred
- 6 § percent risk factor on this and would you call this a field
L 7fweli?
‘} 8 A I would call it a field development well, yes, si#,
T' g 9 Q How much of a risk factor would you give to a wilé
‘ % ; 10 } well drilled, let's say, perhaps DeBaca County, New Mexico?
- 3f
“ g;ééﬁ 1 A I would probably ask for quite a bit.
T gggé 12 Q The Commission has empowered only twoe hgndred per-
N igg% 13t cent and would you consider that the Lwo hundred percent
‘: Eg%é 14 }| should be the came for a well Arilled in +his location as a
3 §€¥§
( % é 15 8 well drilled in DeBaca County?
“ q 16 A I don't think the question is similar. I doa't
: 17 | think the two things are comparable.
- 18 Q You won't attempt to answer it then?
* is A, No, sir, because I don't think it is comparable abou
: 20 f drilling this well and one in DeBaca. The only thing is
a 21 i that you can put your money into banking and earn a one

22 § hundred percent with no risk on it, and don't have any risk
2§l at all, and you know if you are going to drill a well that
24 | you are going to have risk.

25 0 What is the chance of this well making o0il in your
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orinion?
A, At our propesed location?
Q Yes, sir.

A I think it will be a well.

0. If you had to evaluate this and I understand as

an expert geologist you have to evaluate the risk factor

p

44..

driliing wells all of the t;me, what would you say the
risk factor would be on 2 one to ten basis that this well
will hit, on a percentage basis, or any other formula that;
you normally use in your operation in evaluating a risk of
completing a well in a field or completing a commercial
producer, or whatever you use --

MR. CATON: Mr. Hearing Officer, I»object to the
question. I don't think that is really relevant to eztabli
a risk percantage im this particular case.

MR. STAMETS: I think the question is a valid
t‘question and the Examiner would have to weigh the impact of the
question on risk factors and whether or not that is something"
witich should be considered and I will allow the guestion to 1
| be énswered.

A Can I make a statement concerning this before I
answer the question?

MR, CATON: Well, why don't you answer the question,

first, and I will give you a chance to --

A Well, my statement was that I think ~-- well, I think
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it has probably a fifty-fifty charce of making a well.

03 (Mr. Stevens continuing.) When you say making

& well is that making any o0il?

A I am talking about a commercial producer.
Q Fifty-fifiy chance of commercial production?
A Yes, sir.

Q. dn tinat basis, then, two hundred percent if the
well costs two hundred thor:and dollars you will recover
six hundred thousand dollars? That is what your two huadxeaf
percent will allow you to recover. |

Shouldn't you recover only fopr hundred thousand
dollars presuming my figures are correct for purposes here?

A Apparently, I don't understand the risk factor. My¥m
understanding was that wa returned two timee the —- at tuwo
hundred percent you would return four hundred if the cost
was two hundred thousand. | ; 

0 I think it would be ~- I think it would be two timesﬁ;
the cost -- it would be two hundred in addition to the
CoSt.

MR. STAMETS: That is a correct interpretation --

0. (Mr. Stevens continuing.) On that basis then --

A, Well, I misinterpreted the risk factor, then. My
understanding of the risk factor is that at two hundred percen
vou would return two times your drilling cost on the thing i

which would be -- plus your operating cost and everything like
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that which would be if it was two hundred thousand dollars

it would be four hundred thousand dollars. I am mistaken

there.

Q With that in mind you would ask for a risk factor 6f
one hundred percent based on your present understanding of
the risk factor?

A Would that give us two times our cost?

Q I think so and I'll look around here --

A Yes.

MR. STEVENS: All right, sir, and we have no
questions on cross examination.

MR. CATON: We have a couple of questions -~

MR. STAMETS: I have some, too.

MR. CATON: Why don't you go ahead, first -~

' ) CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:

Q Oh Exhibit Three, the highest daily rate of productid

I see is ninety-five barrels and I know Mr. Stevens covered

this & littie bit but with ninety-five barrels being the

llhighest figure that you have shown what justification do you

have for putting on rates up to one hundred and twenty barrels
A Well, first, the justification is that these wells

1 peak are greater than that they are producing now. For

example, our No. 1, Susco I peaked for one hundred and sixty
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barrels plus thirty-three barrels of water in the No. 4.

0. Well, I understand that from your earlier answers.
Let me get to the point. What basis, then. are you trying
to show with this map, what the initial potential is going

to be or what the sustained rate of production might

be?

A This particular map was developed to show three
maps that have similar characteristics to show that the nortﬁf
eighty acres is the one, the north half, is the unit that
should be put together.

MR. CATON: Roy, I don't think you understood hLis
question.

If I may. Mr. Examiner, he wanted to know if the
lines that you have contonred on production relate to an
initial production or production overall --

A He asked me why did I go up to one hundred and twenty
barrels. 1 was trying to explain to him that the main reason
I went up to one hundred and twenty barrels of oil -- I peak
these wells for more than one hundred and twenty barrels from
what I contoured there. I£ continues to keep an equal distant
amount of contouring. I could have stopped the thing at
eighty and then you would have asked me why didn't I €ill in
all of this space,.

MR. CATON: All right. What you have donc is that

you have looked at the initial producticn of these wells and
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- Page , 48
1 fyou concluded from your study of the history of the production
- 2 jof the wells -- you have made certain conclusions and you
- 3 | have drawn them into that Exhibit Three, am I right?
4 A That's correct.
: § MR, CATON: And that exhibit wnuld demonstrate the
- 6 | production of these wells over an extended veriod of time,
‘5 7 is that correct?
: '; 8 A Right.
g 9} MR. CATON: Does that answer your gquestion, Mr.
. % ; 10 § Examiner?
- 33
" §§E Hﬁ MR. STAMETS: The total answer, I think, did that.
- ggg% 12 O (Mr. Stamets continuing.) ©Cn Exhibit Number One,
A ;gg.% 13 § the well that you indicated inat you were going to re-enter
Eggig 14 lis the Shell well in the northeast guarter of Section 192
- gag 15 A ¥No, sir, the one that we ~- the BTA Well, No. 2
2 8 16 | FMS which is in the southeast of the southwest of Section 19.
: 17 0 Okay. I got that right. I got confused later in
- 18 § the testimony, then, what was going to be re-entered.
“ i5 a, This is a recommendation that I put together to
: 20 | management.
R 21 Q Okay. How deep is the San Andres formation in
. 22 34 that area? |
; 23 A We drill these wells to a total depth «f about
24 | forty-five hundred feet. The rate of dip in this area is ‘
* 25 || sbout one hundred and twenty feet per mile to the east.
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0. Does this particular pool in your opinion lend
itself to secondary recovery?
A I think these particular wells are -- the reserveir

2 Well, then, getting back to my question, in your

Eopinion does this field lend itself to secondary recovery?

A Yes, sir.

1} In your opinion will a second well have to be

gdrilled on all of these eighties to install an effective

secondary recovery operation in this pool?

A I think that is getting out of my field a little
bit because I am sure that from my idea of water flooding
this particular area and some petroleum engineer's idea of
water floording the area would be different.

0 That's outside your area of exvertise?

A Well, I can give you an opinion but I don't know
whether it would mean much or not.

Q If that's the way you fell, then, I don‘t want to
get it into the record.

A Okay.

MR. STAMETS: That's all I have. Mr. Caton, do you

have a little on redirect?

MR. CATGN: Yes, I do.

e pii kb,
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, CATON:

Q Mr. Shirock, you were asked if drilling in the

northeast-northeast would better drain that or protect the
correlative rights of the people in that section.

What would be the effect of cirrelative rights of
those persons in the northeast of the northeast if an upright
spacing unit is drilled on an unorthodox location és proposed
by the Barton group?

A Well, their correlative rights would not be protec':‘
either, on the northeast of the northeast is the way I see
it.

Q. Would the total effect of drilling in the unorthodoxE \
location in the northeast on an uprighi spacing damage |
Susco's correlative rights in the northeast of the northeast,
in your opinion?

A Yes, sir.

0 What would be the ultimate result of such a well
in terms of production as it relates to Susco's interest?

)% Mv thinking on there is if you come back through

0 What weculd be the ultimate result in terms of
recovery based on Susco's interest in the northeast of the
northeast if that well as proposed by the Barton interest is

drilled, what would be the ultimate result in the amount of
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©0il that would he recovered and attributable to Susco's

A Well, my thinking of the well is that nature of
| forty acre spacing would recover somewhere in the neighborhood
jof forty to forty-five thousand barrels and Southern Union
3Supp’ly Company would own about fifty percent of it.

0 Would the ultimate result be that Southern Union
!Supply Company's interest in that area would be averaged out
jwith the 1owei forty?

A Yes, sir.

Q What affect would that have on Southern Union's
i interest, Mr. Shirock?

A It lowers our interest in the amount of oil we
would recover.

0 All right. ©Now, can you tell the hearing officer
what you feel the significance structurally similar areas

that you have founéd in both the north half and the south

h 1

h
ry

of the proposed pool uintit, Susco's proposed pooling

-
11

‘.-I-
[t}
o

"unit, and a unit that would be made up of the half that is
Pdirectly south of the proposed pooling unit?

A. It is my opinion that the north half of the northeas
quarter of Section 30 has the same geological characteristics
of structure, of porosity, and also probably barrels of oil
production ~- average barrels of oil production made in this

particuiar north half, has similar characteristics, and this
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unit should be putting together fer drilling the proposed
Susco well.
Now, the south half ¢f the northeast quarter of
Section 30 would be another unit that does have similar

geological characteristics on this thing. I thirk if a well
was drilled in a standard location would be much less
attractive than our proposed well.

Now, Mr. Shirock, as a matter of fact daes it make.
much difference to Southern Union Supply whether this well

is drilled at a central iocation as expressed by counsel or

in the unorthodox locationr or in the standard location so long

as the pooling unit iz laid down? Does it make any differenceg

A Well, we would certainly object to the Commission
about if the unit is running north and south of drilling
an unorthodox location.

But if the unit is laid over as we have proposed
do you have any objection or do you have any partlcular
desires other than compliance and a conservative development
or this field with any location of the well other than the
standard location?

A We are just trying to develop the field on a
conservative approach and want to stay with a standard
location.

MR. CATON: I have nothing further.

MR. STAMEZS: Any other guestions of the witness.

VAT N
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If there are no other questions we will take about a

fifteen minute recess.
(THEREUPON, the hearing was in reccess
and the witness excused.)
MR. STAMETS: The hearing will please come to
order.
, Mr. Stevens are you ready? | ;”i‘
MR. STEVENS: Yes, Mr. Examiner, and with your leave
I would like to make a very short intrnductory statement. B
MR. STAMETS: Go ahead.
MR. STEVENS: Basically, Mr. Exéminer, the applicans;;{i
herein have two cases applied for. One, is a froced pooling
of an eighty acr2 tract northeast §f the noertheast of Cection °
30 and a well to be drilled in a location in the southeast
of the northeast and that is 6017 and that includes the usual
charges for supervision and risk and so forth.
They also have case 6036 which has some alternatives;-
One, is forced pooling of the east half of tﬁe nbrtheast
|

|
lqud:ter of Section 30 with an unorthodox location to be  §
ddrilled within two hundred feei of the center of the northeast %
northeast of Section 30 and a well, again, to be located withi i
two hundred feet of the center of the northeast-northeast.
Further, another option we ask the Commission to

1espace the pool on forty acre spacing as opposed to the

eighty acre spacing as much of the pool already is.
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The applicants, however, assert Case 6017, the forced

1

|pooling of the east half of the northeast as well as the
§ southeast of the northeast only as opposed to Southern Union
| Supply's request for the north half of the northeast and

la well drilled in the northwest of the northeast.

iwas called as a witness by the applicants, and having been

f £irst duly sworn, testified upon his oath as follows:

Page 54

There are many options and alternatives here.

The applicants herein prefer a second application
for reasons which will be brought out.

With that, I will begin.

JACK ALLEN

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. STEVENS:

Q State your name, residence, your occupation, and
your relaticnship to the applicants herein?

A My name is Jack Allen and I am a consulting
geologist in Roswell, New Mexico.

The appfigants have soucht my aid as a consulting
geologist to investigate the facts of the case and present
testim)yny at this hearing.

0. Have you previously testified before this Commission

and had your gqualifications as a ageologist accepted by the
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Commissjion?
a, Yes, I have.
MR, STEVENS: Mr. Examiner, are the witness’
qualifications acceptable?

MR, STAMETS: They are.

0 (Mr. Stevens continuing.) We have stated, Mr.

Allen,‘what we are seeking here. Do you know of any chanqe’
in a particular location that the applicants might make,
subject to the Commission's approval, and a location of a
weil in the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter?

A Yes, the applicant would change'the location of

their well in the northeast of the northeast of Section 30
Ito the'center of that proration unit.

It is presently located two hun.red feet north of
the center of tha. proration unit, that forty acre tract,
Unit A in Section 30.

The application calls for it Li¢ be dril’ed two
{ hundred feet north of the center of Unit A. We #ould concede
that perhaps drilling it in the center of Unit A would be a
better location or would be just as good.

& I might sﬁate that the application says within
two hundred feet but it has been previously staked at that
two hundred feet north location --

MR. STAMETS: That relates to 60362

MR. STEVENS: Yes, Mr. Examiner.
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TE YR e e s —

8 Mr. Stevens continuing.) Referring to what has
been marked as Exhibit Number Five would vou explain it, Mr.
"Allen?

A Number Five?
R Pardon me, Number One, I am sorry.
A Exhibit Number One is a copy ©f a land map in the

area of the Flying ™ Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. I submit

this copy of +he land map in that area to, one, to show the
1oc§tion of the contested acreage in the northeast quarter
of Section 30, Township 9 South, Range 33 East.

Secondly, I also introdnce this Exhibit to show

those wells colored in red which are, in fact, drilled on

la forty acre spacing.

I 0 The other wells in the field that are San Andres
producers are in accordarce with the eighty acre spacing
pattern?

A Yes. The other wells that you see here are eighty
“acre spaced wells except those in the northwest éuarter of
30 and the southwest of 19, theose fcr the most part are Bo
Sea wells.

Let me point out that Section 29, as the Examiner
has previously noted, is immediately offsetting the tract
in question to the east is already effectively drilled on

forty acre spacing as wall as mest of the south half of

Section 20.
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Page 27
0 Are about half of the wells in the pcol effectively
drilled on forty acre spacing?
A. That is correct.
Q Referringy, then, to what has been marked as Exhibit

Number Two would you explain it, please?

A This is a Xerox copy of Costal States Gas Producing
Company No. 4, McFuggin which is located in the northwest of
the northwest of Section 29, Township 0 South, Range 33 Eastwi

I+ is 2 direct east offset to our rroposed primary
+ocation. It is presented, one, to illustrate the pay zone

which is located slightly below forty-three hundred feet in

this particular well.

Approximately seventy feet of section was perforated‘
in this well. It also illustrates the structure marker
horizon which I used in preparing my structure map which in
this particular well is located at a depth of forty-three
hundred and eight feet.

It aiso illustrates the depth and the aatum to
the pay zone.

o Is this log and are cother logs in this deal iﬁ your
opinion definitive as to quality of wells that may be expected
by looking at a log or log:?

A o, sir. This particular well log is nct very
definitive. As a 109 analyst and working for many years as

a log analyst there are some companies that have high guality

|
|
|
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logs and some intermediate gquality logs and some low

quality logs. Therefore, during the course of drilling

up a field there are some of each of these types of logs
that are run on the various wells through the field making
it extremely difficult to prepare the high guality maps
necessary to determine various things such as net pay and
S0 on and so forth. For the most part it has tc¢ be an
educated guess, especially the particular company that fan
this log.

Q Referring, then, to what has been marked as Exhibit
Number Three would you explain it, please?

A This is my structure contour map on the top of the
porosity zone that is producing in.the Flying M Pool and I
have restricted my map to the four sections in question which
have a common corner in Sections 29, 20, 29, and 30, of
Township 9 South, Range 33 East.

On this parcicular well I show generally east
dipping structure at the San A»<.es horizon all thrcugh Fddy; ﬂ
Chaves and Lea Counties. There is a very gentle dip with very 5 :
few anomalous situations which you get reverse dip -- that %
would be a dip to the north or a dip to the northwest or a |
dip to the west.

I show on this map predominantly a dip to the east.

This particular map shows a slight nosing through the common
corner of the four sections. The rate of dip increases slightl
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on the east side of Sections 20 and 29

This also shows wells that are completed in the

San Andres as well as those wells that ave dry toles that have
penetrated that horizon.

It also shows some of the injection wells that are
utilized in Section 20 and in Section 29, You will note on
the west side of the map in Section 19 and 30 four dry holes
to at least the San Andres formation and some of these wells

were specifically drilled as San Andres tests and have failed

as such.

You will also note two abardoned San Andres producersg:

notably in Section 30, the northwest of the northwest, and
in Section 30 the southwest of the northeast. Both of those
are abandoned non-commercial San Andres producers. It would
appear from this map that the further you go west the more
likely youv are to get a dry hole and the greater the risks
of driiling 2 commercially productive well.

0 What is the trapping mechanism of this fiela?

A This particular field is quite similar to all of
the rest of the San Andres rroducing fields in the area in
that the oil and gas is trapped by a permeability and porosity
barrier as stated by the previous witness.

0 In this case would you say that the trapping mechanis

is more so permeability than porosity or vice versa?

A In some instances they are directly related to

g :‘
|
|
|
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each other and in others they are completely unrelated.

So, they independently determine the productive
capacity as well as rate ¢f production.

Q. In Section~s 19 and 20 is it your opinion that
permeability or porosity is the greater trapping mechanism,
in your opinion, in the pinch out?

A In some places the permeability and porosity goes
away and that is why there is no oil there. I presume that
the operators of thesc wells were prudent operators at the
time that this operation took place.

I also note that the well that i: the dry hole in
the northeast quarter of 19 was drilled after some of the
producers were drilled in Section 20.

Therefore, they knew that the San Andres was producti
in the area and yet they decided it was non-commercial at the
time they drilled it.

Q Is this porosity or permeability pinch out easily
determinable or is it crratic?

A It is extremely erratic but only a well drilled at

{
0

location can determine whether you have a well or not.
0. As a prognostication as to the guality of a well

neares vr closer or fartbher away trom this pinch out means in

your opinion a lot or very little?

- it Is a factor to be quite seriously considered in

staking a location.
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0. Would you discuss the current operations of wells
being drilled in the area right now?

A Yes, currently, the No. 3 well 1océted in the
southwest quarter of Section 20 is beiny drilled. Recent
attempts at completion are presently being attemped right
now in the northwest of the southeast of 19.

Q What do your knowledge is the best well in this four‘
section area?

A In Section 29, the well located in the southeast
of the northwest is the best well in the area. It has
produced in excess of three hunilred thousand bHarrels of oil.

0 Mr. Allen, I'll ask you to --

A, I have an exhibit later on that will show cumulative
production.

0 I will ask you to refer t¢ the Exhibit Number One
of the appli~ant in Case 605.,, structure map, and would you
discuss aspects of this map that you think are pertinent to

your map and our case at hand?

LA A A 3 S 4

-y oTver

5

3

A May I ask the previous w’tness a question, firet? ! %

~ e
MR. STAMETIS: Sure. 3

THE WITNESS: I note in the legend, Exhibit One,

Struciiuie Map top T/PL or P- One --
MR. SHIROCK: P-One zone -- top of the porcsity.
A Okay. 7“here was some confusion in my mind whether
it was pl or P-One and there is a differencs.

n




1 MR. SHIROCK: I would have changed that but 1

2 || didn't have enocugh room.

- 3 A When you were giving testimony before you said in
4 | Section 19 the brand new No. 2 well the top of pi was at a
s § datum of plus sixty-one feet --

- 6 MR. SHIROCK: That is incorrect. That is the top of .?;‘

' 7 { the Slaughter zone, porosity zone.

8 A I was confused by that --

-
- - 9 MR. SHIROCK: Sorry about that.

- % z 10 A Thank you.

=

= si:;:gﬂ 11 0 {Mr. Stevens continuing.) Referring to this map

- a

- g g%g 12 | have you some comments as to the regional dip as shown in

- E"‘Eig 13 this map in Sections 24 and 19?

88 !

= 'E‘ggé Mr A Of course, this map covers just a little more area
—d g o
- _36% 15 || than mine does and it is a different scale. I think one of

- ® g 16 | the primary differences between the two maps is the scale.

"T 7 Q In what respect?
: 18 A Well, when you have a map that is blown up tremendou -
+ 1 large you can do all sorts of gyvrations with the contours

‘f 20 with quite a few "streamulations™ and so forth and when you

j 2 close the scale of your map down you have to draw straighter

- - aind stralightexr iines.

: 2| I think that is the primary difference between these

\ 28 tue maps. The dalums as you can see are dquite similar. There

- 25 || a¥e just very few variations in the order of differences in u
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elevations or whether they log from the derrick Larx or the

Kelly bushing or from the ground level.
Sometimes different operators will log from different

places and it is not noted on the log so you come up with b

plus or minus ten feet and that's a reasonable difference.
There are a couple of primary differences between

the two maps though in that the previcus Exhibit Number One

shows counter regional dip that I don't agree with. I don't

Q What is your basis for that?

A Well, my basis is general knowledge of Chaves and
Lea Counties as there are just very few places in this country
where you have a counter regional dip. The San Andres is a ve
uniformly eastward dipping formation.

0 In the southeast quarter of S:.ction 24 you have

regional dip to the north as shown by the applicant in the

other case as a northwest dip. Do you see any evidence to just

his dipping that regionally to the northwest on his map? i?{
A There are no datums posted next to thoss wells,

It's an interpretation. Most of us geologistz make interpre-

tations of the data at hand and when you don't have the data

0. Do vou see any justification for the regional
dip to the northwest of ihie south half of Section 19?

there you either do not contour it or you just end your contou1[.l
J
|
A Well, when you put the datum, plus sixty-one datunm, ‘
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on the Susco No. 2 well rather than the way it is cohtoﬁréd
it would tend to flatten that dip out. It would not be
nearly as a direct! north contour.

If you look at the map that I prepared without
knowledge of that particular datum my map is contoured and
the sixty-one datum comes right in on the contours that I
drew on that location.

Q I note that you alsc have a datum of seventy-nine
on the well in the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter
of 19 whereas the previous applicant's Exhibit One has a datum
of plus sixty-three.

Would that materially change the north dip in the
contouring of the purported structure in the north half of
the northeast of Section 30?

A My datum is seventy-nine and his datum is sixty-
three ard that is a difference of sixteen feet. Sometimes
it is very difficult to pick the top of the pnorosity as a
clean break especially if you are looking at a log that goes
to the Bo Sea and not a detailed log through the zone that
you have your datum.

It is quite simple or an electric log scale of
¢ie laceh to a hundred feet and your pencil line is five feet

thick.

~ T - h ]
Sc, I woul

o

say that he is prcbapbly a little bit

too deep on that datum. My interpretation says it is sixteen
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feoet deep.
Q. Based on your study of this area and looking at

the applicant's exhibits do you believe that the closed

Lot T o

structure shown in the north half of the northeast of

Section 30 is there?

o o

a I do not thirnk it is there.

Q Do you think the proposed location of Susco in the
northwest of the northeast is a superior location to a locati.iu”
in the northeast 6f the northeast or the southeast of the
rortheast?

A I do not. Tha risk in drilling a hole there is
considerably greater than drilling one in the northeast of
the northeast of Section 30.

0 Is that because you are getting closer to the
pinch out?

A That's correct.

0 And the further west?

A The further west you go the closer you ge to the
pinch cut and the greater the R
commercial producer. E

Also, there is a significantly creater advantage in ﬂ
drilling in th2 northeast of the northeast because it directly u

offsets three producing wells.

~

o Tiiis 13 based on geology or empirical oil finding?

2. This is an empirical relationship.
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o Is it --
A If you are directly offset to a producer there is

a lot better chance of jumping out on an extra location.

Q Regaxdless of geology?

A Regardless of geology or anything else.

Q Thank you. Do you have any further comments regar
ﬁyour Exhibit Three or the previous applicant's Exhibit One?

A Well, there are some gyrations here -- geologists
have different ways of expressing their opinions. Some
people are extremely optimistic and some people are extremely |

conservative and I consider ayself optimistic.

But I think the structure anomaly that we see in the

-

refore a low in the south halt

southeast quarter cof Section 30 is extrenely optimistic based ¢
no data whatsoever. The ditch that thumbs through there may
or may not be present.
Q Does the -- k;;
A It doesn't do anything for me. é
0 Does the structure as shown in the southeast of 20 ~§
§-
3
-

of the northeast of Section 307?

|
L]

A Well, when you draw a structural anomaly in the 5 §
southeast guarter such as is drawn here then your only ]
altzrnative is to draw a deep re~-entrauce or syncline on your 1
map immediately opposing it and therefore possibly manufacturi j

|
|

a low that is, indeed, not there and making that acreage look
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lesg attractive.

B NN AP T F S

Q Referring to what has been marked as Applicant's

"Exhibit Number Four would you explain it?
A My Exhibit Four?
0. Your Exhibit Four?

A My Exhibit Number Four is a map showing a completion

date of each of the wells Jdrilled in the four sections.

You will note that the dry hole in the northeast
of 19 was drilled subsequent to the discovery of this pool
and it was drilled or completed in November of '64, while

producing wells were drilled in Section 20, in the extreme

southeast of Jection 20 in Junc of '64 and in July of 'é64,
the No. 2 well in the southeast of 20 and in June of '64,
the No. 3 well in the southeast of the northeast of 20,
also, the No. 5 well in the southeast of the northwest of
20, so, people were fully cognizant of the fact that this
pool was in a state of development and they were looking

for a producing well at that location and it was not cver-

) ~
Q
Q
~
D
U
o
3
0]
Lo
]
14

3
D
3
I
8
¥
0n
)

it would be a high risk venture, re-entering the hole and

I make the presumption that the cperators were prudent and

pinch out.
0. Do many of these same considerations apply to the

well in the southwest quarter of the northeast quarter of

]
this illustrates a valid dry hole to the west of permeability a T

e
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i 307
2 A Okay, that well was completed as a San Andres

3 )| producer. However, it is a plugged San Andres producer
4 | because of being a non-commarcial producer. Therefore,

5 || somewhere in this vicinity should be the porosity pinch out,

¢ § the limit of commercial production.
7 This well that was drilled in the southeast of

gl 39 that is a producer is a very marginal well. Currently,

_ = 9l it is only producing three barrels of oil a day.
2
- _E ; 10 The well drilled specifically as a San Andres
%
) g::ﬂ 11 | producer in the scutheast of the southeast of 30 was plugged.
] 'ggf;‘g 12 Q On the basis of these would you consider that
- -3
§'§§§ 13 § the pinch out, at least the effective pinch out of this
" %%;‘é 14 || field, is somewhere- in the second location west of the
- g&d . .
3 < ; 15 | east line of 19 and 302
- - § 16 A Say that again?
N 17 Q Let me rephrase that -- well, let's just forget
- 18 that question. n
- 1a Is that pinch ont line pogsibkly besing indicated by
- 20’ the dry hols you mentioned in the southeast-northeast of 19
J 21 | and the southwest-northeast of 302
22 A. It is highly possible that a well iocated in L.t u
2|l B of Section 30 would be a dry hele. I woula say that there
24 || 15 a fifty percent possibility just as the previous witness
- 25 || has said that that would be a dry hole.
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Q Referring to what has been marked as Exhibit Number
¥ive would you explain it in conijunction with Exhibit Number

Four?

A Exhibit Number Five ig a map indicating the total

umulative production of all wells in these four sections
o the date of 1/1/77, in other words approximately nine
nths ago. This is a cumulative production of all wells in
his area and generally you can correlate data of completion
ith cumulative production, total cumulatlve production, with
few outstanding exceptions such as the No. 1, McGuffin which

is locatel in the southeast of the northwest of Section 29.
t is the exceptional well in the area and it has produced

Liitee hundred and eleven thousand barrels of oil -- the
ream of every geologist to have one of those wells.
This Section 29 surrounding that well is it drilled
n, in effect, forty acre spacing?
A Section 29 is effectively drilled on forty acre
:Lnits.
! 0 And the amount of o0il produced by that No, 1 has not i
Fb;cVEﬁLcd the completion of the extra wells in those 2lternate
forties has it?
A It uas not.
0. Raeferring, then, to what has been marked as Exhibit

Number Six would you explain that please?

k. Exhibit Number Six shows production in the pool as
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of the month of July 1977 -~ not in the pool but of those
selected wells in the immediate vicinity of the contested
acreage,

It shows tha. the highest, the most highly,
productive wells are at the common bo}der of sections 19,
20, 2% and 30.

2 Referring to what has been marked as Exhibit Number
Seven would you explain it?

A Exhibit Number Seven is an interpretation of Exhibit
Number Six. It is the average dail, production of wells in
the immediate vicinity and you will note that the Southern
Union Well No. 1 in the southeaét of 19 produced two thousand
sixteen barrels of oil during the month of July. The
completion date was the 7th of July and therefore I would
assume that that was twenty-two days of production which gave
an aﬁerage production through the month of July of ninety-
two barrels of oil.

In the previous testimony it was etated that the “;

------

avarag( production was ei

g
You wili note also that the No. 2 well drilled by
Arcc in Section 20 in the extreme southwest of the southwest

}

of 20 produced an average of eighty-one barrels through the l
month of July.
The McGuffin No. 4 in the extreme northwest corner

of Section 29 produced ninety barrels of oil.
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So, o0il is rapidly being produced from the common

corner by those three wells and in all probability is
Presently draining the acreage in gquestion.

Q. Do you consider that your contouring which you did
based on production, is there any evidence that a location
in the northwest of the northeast quarter would produce
more o0il than the three wells acound that common corner that
you just talked of?

I presume -- do you mean Unit B, Section 307

Yes, sir.

From the data at hand, the basic data that we get
from the official records of the 0il Conservation Commission,
the best locatiocn for the highest production would be in

Unit A -- probably the center of Unit A of Section 30

Q Do you have any other comments concerning these
o exhibits?
A No.
Q Based upon your study, Mr. Allen, first iet me

1-

vy | W
Yyou, wwadea Onl

]

-~
LA

g

our eipirical observations do von think
the operators in Sections 20 and 29 consider that one well wil
drain eighty acres?

A No, sir, I sure don't. I think that they have
demonstrated that it will not adequately drain eighty acres.

0. Do you consider that one well will drain eighty

acres in the north hal’ of the northeast or the east half
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1 l northeast?
4 2 Aa NO.
§&
- 3 0. In your opinion what is the best location to drill

41in the northeast guarter of Section 30?

So, in my estimation eighty acre spacing is not

adequate to drain the San Andres reseirvoir anywhére.

5 A Unit A.
- 6 2 To get a good well?
7 A Unit A, in fact. I know of no other field infthis
T 3|development in the San Andres that has ever been developed
- 3 9|on an eighty acre spacing. All other fields that I can think
%Z 10 lof in southeastarn Naw Mewricc, San Andres fields, are
—: siiﬁ 11 j developed on forty acre spacing and on occasion they are not
- §§§§ 12 § adequately drained.
gg;.:% 13 ‘ As a matter of fact, in the lLavaland-Slaughter
h é“;;é 14 f fieid and the Watsor field they are drilling infill wells
- Eag 15 | right now and are finding that bottom ‘hole pressures are
= .‘g 16 quite near virgin and they are on twenty and ten acre spacing.

19 |t Q. In vour opinion is i+ poassible that this {field
20 imight be better drained on twenty acre spacing?

21 A It might.

22 0. Based on your study of this and considering only the
23 proximity to the pinch out which would be the superior of
24 Jthe three locations, Unit A, B, or H in Section 30?

25 A. I think the superior location is Unit A of Section

i
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0. What, in vyour opinion, would be the secondary

location?

A The second best would be Unit H.

Q Based upon your consideration of proximity to the
wells from an empirical approach which would be the superior

location to be drilled in the northeast quarter of Section .

3072

- e mras e

Q In your opinion would a well in the northwest quartex
of the northeast quarter drain the northeast quarte : of the
nortuieast quarter?

A Part of it. Well, just as the well in Unit P

of 19 and the well in Unit M of Section 20 and C of Section

29, in that same sense. Each of them are draining acreage

in Unit A of Section 30. 5

s
. -

southeast quarter of the

southeast quarter drain the northeast quarter -- pardon me -- !

the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter drain the

northeast quarter of the northeast quarter?

A 0f what section? '

i
Q. 38, sorry. |
A, Section 30, the southeast of the northeast, would f
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it drain it?

0. Yes, sir?
A Partially.

0 In the same

marnexr --

A In the same manner that one in the northwest of

the northeast or Unit P of 19

and so forth.

Q Mr. Allen, in your opinion should this pool be

spaced on forty acre spacing as opposed to eighty acre

spacing?
A My pevsonal opinion is ves.
Q Is this because in your opinion everything -- one

well might always drain furty acres or is the production so

variable that there might be a better way to develop it?

I think the recent activity in the area demonstrates §

that quite a bit of 0il has been overlooked ia the past.

You will note on Exhibit Four there is generally

periods of development of this pool.

The initial period from

'64 through '67 in which the original elghty acre spacing was

initil a+od and

__________ =2 Ao

+han Frem 174
st a gy — e A\ LALL 4 °5
this unigque area of extremely

initial productivity is being

This is not an area

high productivity or at least
developed.

that would not have been

discovered in reality if the eighty acre spacing had been

maintained.

0. If the entire pool would be developed on forty acre
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spacing would more oil be produced in your opinion?

A I think so but I am fighting a whole lot of
engineers who have said otherwise and probably a great deal
of the industry.

This payvticular reservoir, though, in my opinion
does require fort, acre spacing, at least.

Q Do you consider this field to be subject-to
secondary recovery successfully?

A Yes, sir.

Q What would be more beneficial eighty acre spacing -
or forty acre spacing?

A Forty.

[0} If it were subject to secondary recovery would it
be necessary to infill drilling in your opinion?

A At least to forty acres density in some areas. It
may be necessarf derending on engineering studies to drill
even more densely than that.

Q Could you give us your-estimate as»to é risk factor
on Unit A of Section 30?

A I would say there is an eighty-five percent probabil
of completing a well at that location successfully at
commercial production.

0 How about in the south in Unit H, the southeast of
the northeast of Section 30?

A I would estimate a probability of production there
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A About fifty percent.
Q Based on your study and your previous observations

of commercial production of about seventy percent.

0. And Unit B in the same section?

do you believe the granting of the application in Case 6036
providing for an unorthodox location or in the alternative
forty acre spacing so that a well could be drilléd {n the
northeast-noxtheast 2nd forced pooling only in the northeastfmf
nprtheast would promote conservation and protect correlative
rights and prevent waate?

A Yes, { do.

1) Were Exhibits One through Seven prepared by you or
under your direction?

A Yes, they were.

MR. STEVENS: Mr. Examiner, we would like to
introduce Applicant’s Exhikiits One through Seven at this
time.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be admitted.

MR. STEVENS: We have no further questions on
Qirect.

MR. STAMETS: I would like to clarify a couple of

things at this point.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:
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Q. If I understand this correctly, Mr. Stevens, you
have tentatively abandoned your position in Case 60172

MR. STEVENS: We haven't abandoned it. If the

Commission denies Case 6036 or the alternative therein we hava‘\ﬁ
have not abandoned it.

If the Commission grants any portion of 6036, yes,
we have abandoned it.

Q let's put all of tuese things into order. What
you would like to have, first, what would you like to have,
the eighty acres in Unit letter A?

MR. STEVENS: May I state this, we have one more
witness and he will expand upon this, if you don't mind or
I'll tell you right now.

0 It would, perhaps, help the interrogation if we
knew for sure what it is,

MR. STEVENS: Definitely, the applicants, Latham
and Barton, would prefer the best possible for all parties; ]
not just themselves, and it would be either én uhorthodox ’lf;

-

location in the northeast-northeast of Section 30 and as a E

basis therefore the uanorthodox location or a forty acre spacing

in the field whichever mechanically the Commission feels is

Further, they would decsire to forcs pool only the

northeast quarter of the northeast quarter for purposes of

drilling that well.

L

i

o
the better way to get therc, ‘

e s

-
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1 Now, they might selfishly desire to have the

2 jeast half of the northeast forced pooled but we will point
3 jout later that that just isn't equitable. So, you have

4 Jdefined what we particularly want, first.

5 13 I thought I had but now I am not sure.

8 MR. STEVENS: Well, we have another witness who

.
will go into ¢

ol

ou don't wind. Mr. Lathem will go
g8 J into that.
9 MR. CATON: TI would like to reserve my questions

10 Juntil after Mr. Latham has testified and it might shorten

Yervice

11 j the proceedings.

ting

Senta Fe, New Mexico 87.91

12 MR. STAMETS: The Southern Union witness testified

13 §as to the north half of the northeast of Section 30. Will

Phone (508) 982-9212

14 || somebody tell me if that is the interest in the entire

Gensrel Court Re;

825 Calle Mefia, No. 122,

15 fnortheast of Section 30.

R ‘
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16 MR. STEVENS: Mr. Latham can.

17 Q (Mr. Stamets continuing.) As to your application

_ 18 || for the changing of the pool rules from eighty acre spacing

— L L
-

19 )

-
b4

20 [[effects or. the rights cof interest owners in the proration

- 21 junits already completed?

23 |[asked for some disinclination there however we felt the
24 | Comnission should have every opportunity and every mechanical

25 imethod by which they are authorized to allcw a well to be

g.
- 2 MR. STEVENS: In our opinion we certainly do and we a
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drilled in the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter.
And it could be argued that the unorthodox location for

forced pooling only in the northeast-ncrtheast might not

be permissible. I don't think it could be argued successfully

but it might be.
Q Ckay.

MR. CATON: I am not certain that you are sworn,

Mr. Stevens.

MR. STEVENS: I'11 be happy to be sworn.

MR. CATON: We will take ybur statement for what
is worth.

MR. STAMETS: Do you have some questions, Mr.
Caton?

MR. CATON: I have some Juestions but it will
probably be more profitable to hear Mr, Latham, first.

MR. STAMETS: That sounds just fine and I'll be
happy for Mr. Stevens to proceed.

© T AMIIRAS

2. L. LATRAM, JUNIOK

was called as a witness by the applicants, and having been

first duly sworn, testified upon his oath as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. STEVENS:

0. Would you state your name, residence and occupation

it
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and your relationship to the applicants herein?

A My name is E. L. Latham, Junior, and I live in
Hobbs, New Mexico, and Mr. Barton and 1 are independent
operators.

Q Are you and Mr. Barton and other independent
parties partners in the ownershiiy of certain of the lands in
questién here?.

A  Yes, we are.

a . ma

!

: . . sa_am_
o3 Subijact to the alternat ¥ be-availiable

=< v

.
b
E )
£
"

here do you desire to operate the well or wells to be drilled
that the Commission might allow?

A Yes, we do.

0 I don't propose to have ﬁr. Latham as an expert
witness however I would like to have him give his background
in the oil business.

Would you briefly state your educational background

and your oil experience?

A I have been associated with the 0il kusinzss all of

1 — ~ - =
my life, I 1 1545, w

P
¢
o4
&
m
L )
c
@

Q
[a]
®
(l

)
C
e

e |
in Business Management. | B
I went to South America with Gulf 0il Corporation
for four years and i worked in o0il handling there.

Then, from there I went to San Francisco and worked
for Shell 0il Company in the purchasing department and I '

was an assistant to one of the buyers.
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In the last twenty-five years I have been in
southeastern Jew Mexico, first, working as a logging
incorporating engineer, a salesman, and theﬂ 43 an oilfield
equipment salesman.

In the last nineteen years I have been self-employed

and I have my own oil equipment business and in the last

ten or eleven vears I have been an independent Oil operaior

-
Y 4 WA

4}
'»l
fu
(1))
k¢
0
fu
]
o
<]
ot
[
C
Tl
a
P
&
rb
C
'-

dealing primarily with state, federal and fee o0il and gas
leases, minerals, overrides and working interests.

MR. STEVTNS: Are his qualifications satisfactory,
Mr. Examiner, as an operator?

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Latham, how many wells are you
the operator of or part operator of?

A At the present time Mr. Barton and I operate oné
well.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Latham is certainly re~ngnized
as an operator and the Commission has always considered thé
testimony of operators and of people familiar with oil
ell operating, {rom the nractical standpoint, as well as
those educated in universities.

0. (Mr. Stevgns continuing.} Thank you, Mr. Examiner.
Referring to what has been marked as Exhibit Number Eight,
Mr. Latham, and would vou explain the first portion thereof
and I am going to ask some questions under each of the

subdivisions that we have here.
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Q.

o

Number Eight,

A

Would you explain the first portion of Exhibit

3 OO SRR SR R o At B Tl

Page 82

xr

I beg your pardon?

the ownership?

Okay. The east half of the northeast quarter,

Latham and Barton, we have a seventy~three percent working

interest.
Q0.
amount of

A

0.
1l
or minus,

Q.

Our net revenue interest is sixty-seven percent.
The difference betwean those twe figures is the
royalty, is that correct?

That's correct.

On-that basis, then, the twenty-seven percent. plus
would be owned by Southern Union, is that correct?
That's correct.

That would also give them only twenty-seven percent

of the northeast guarter of the northeast quarter, is that

correct?

A,

That's correct.

Let me get that clear. What you are

saving is that that set of figures applies both to the east

“ half o

..... f the northesast snd the northeast?

A The eighty acres.

0 (Mr. Stevens continuing.) If it were forced pooled
on --

A On eighty acres.

g that the

MR, STAMETS: Okay, I understand, You also are

G

same thing is true as to the forty acres being
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the nertheast quarter of the northeast quarter?
MR. STEVENS: I should have explained that. That
would be the case only if it were forced pooled as a pooled
unit.
In other words they have twenty-seven percent of

the southeast-northeast and .twenty-seven percent of the

MR. STAMETS: Okay.
. 0 {Mr. Stevena continning
A On the north half of the northeast Southern Union
has seventy-six percei.., plus, that's working interest.
They have a net revenue interest of sixty-one, rlus, -
percent.
0 And the difference between seventy-six and sixty-onev }
is the amount of royalty, is that correct?
A That's correct.
Q Therefore, while Southern Union has a higher working
interest percentage than you do in the north half of the
, in working interest, you‘have a higher net of
revenue interest in the east half of the northeast than they
do in revenue interest, is that correct?
A That's correct.
Q. Then, in this north half of the northeast you have,
Latham and Barton, have some twenty-four percent?

m
4

wenty-tiitee and a halt,

?"'




1 0. I1f this were forced pooled would vou have twenty-

2 fithree and a half percent in the northwest-northeast and in
3 |the northeast of the northeast?
4 A Run that by again, bon? ' é
5 Q. Sure. If the north half of the northeast were forcedf
- 6 ipocled would you have twenty-three and half percent in the
7 Inorthwest~northeast and in the northeast-northeast?
8 A Yes.
8 Q All right. The next is the northeast-norineast and

10 fwould you explain it, please?

working interest and forty-one percent net revenue interest.

g
=
8
- -
i ]
3;2 1 A Southern Union has fifty-three percent working
o
§23
- §:§ 12 interest and thirty-nine, plus, net revenue interest.
8 e
ﬁs‘s
§g§ 13 Latham and Barton have forty-six, plus, percent
s O~
138 14
8

sid morrish reporting service
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T
- ; 15 o Thus they have a higher working interest in the nor
- o
. 2 16 least-northeast however you have a higher net revenue interest,
; 7 lis that correct? | -
‘ 18 A That's correct, 5
f 19 o what is the reason for that?
- 20 A It is the amount of royalty that was given to
21 fsoite of their leases.
B L) Q. All right. In the west half of the northeast?
2 A, Well, according to the testimony here they have

24 fifty vercent of the southwest guarter, only. I really don't

25 know the figures.

|

————
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1 Q. But vou own none?
i 2 A, We own none, right.
- 3 Q. Mr, Latham, if you were granted, ahd asserted to

4 |be granted, your original application in 6017 would you drill
§jJ]a well in the southeast quarter of the northeast guarter
_ 6 and then would you drill a well in the northeast quarter

7 §of the northeast quarter?

8 A That's what we intended. We staked two wells.
- g 9 Q Is that what most others in the area have done?
| g =
! £ 8 10 A Yes.
-
- @ &% : s
. .§§~ "P Q And in your opinion would that greater protect the
[y ]
L.
- g‘g';& 12 fcorrelative rights of the owners of the northeast qguarter
233
) %%g{% 13 jof the northeast quarter?
- Py .
£z 14 A Yes, sir.
i~ Q4
833
- % é 15 Q Well, if Southern Union managed to force pool you
b 3 16 “ in the north half of the northeast would you be in effect
. 17 qqiving up half of your ownership in the northeast-northeast
- 8 il to Southern Union?
b 18 A That's correct.
i
. 2¢ 0. In other words if the northeast-northeast was drilled
4 21 las a forty ccre unit by yourself you would have a foriy-one
. it
22 percent net revenue interest.
. 23 What would you have in the northeast-northeast if
1 , 24 |l southern Union forced pooled you in the north half of the
, ' 25 lnortheast?
;
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A, We would have twenty-three point five percent

working interest.
And do you agree with your geologist that the
northeast-northeast is by far the superior location to drill?
A I do.
Would, then, their forced pooling be considerably
to your detriment and affect your correlative rights?
A It would, ves.
Referring, then, to what has been marked as Exhibit
Number Nine, would you explain that, please°
This is our A.F.E. for the drilling of a well to
be located seventeen hundred and eighty feet out of the uortk
and six sixty out of the east which would be the position E -

in Section 30, 9% South, 33 East.

Q Now, this would refer to the first case, Number 6017?i

A Right.

Q Would these tigures apply also to the Case 60362

A N¢, it would be a little cheaper.
o All rigi=. Go ahead ~--
A The only difference would be the dirt work. We

wouldn't have as much road to build.

3
E
1

Q0. What is the total amount that you would anticipate
that this well would cost?
a. In which location?

Q In your Exhibit Number !ine?
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A I would anticipate one hundred sixty-eight thousand
ocne hundred fifty-three dollars and eighty cents.

o) How did you arrive at these figures, Mr. Latham:

A I contacted each of the suppliers that operate in
this area and also the service companies that operate in the
immediate area and got prices from them.

0 Did you allow additional possible overruns and
miscellaneous expenses in addition thereto?

A I did like miscellaneous two thousand dollars and’
in varicus places here and possibly we ¢2uld trim it tust a
little bit.

0 In other words you can not only have overruns you
can have underruns, is that correct?

A Absolutely.

0 Have you received an A.F.E. from Southern Union but
I guess you heard the witness for the previous applicant
stacte, and do you consider that price is a reasonable price

that they estimated?

Sbe o gk

L

considerably less than that?

r I do.

Q. Do you feel that by comprleting the well at this
lesser figure that you can do a workmanlike job or at least

A No, I don't.
Q Do vou believe that you can complete the well for 3
as good a job as Southern Union might do? “
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A, Yes, I do.

0. Mr. Latham, how do you plan to have this well

drilled and completed?

A Well, we engaged our geologist, Mr. Allen, toc be
the geologist on any well we might drill and also we have
engaged Mr. Jack Noss and he is retired from Gulf with
thirty years of experience and for the last ten years he has
been a consulting drilling and completion foreman and he is
presently engaged with Continental 0il Company.

Q Do you consider that your consultants plus vour

i——

experience in the field will give you the necessary qualificati 5
to complete a well and operate the proposed well should the
Commission grant it as “ell or better than Southern Union -
Supply Company?

A As well, vyes.

v You have heard Mr. Allen's testimony as 1o the risk
factor here. Do you agree that the charge for risk should
“be along the same lines as the risk factor that he came ub
with?

A Yes, sir, I do.

Q. Do you know -- would that figure be fifteen percent
or would you add scmething in there for interest or something
lixe that for the application for thé well in the northeast
o¢ the northeast?

A Well, it depends on -- if you have to spend money
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t flto force pool somebody and spend money in their behalf, I would

o 2 flike to knuw whether interest on the money that you possibly
&
: - 3 iborrow in their behalf, is that included in the cost? If

4 it is not, I think it would not be just at fifteen percent.
5 Q It wouid be higher?
- 6 A It would be higher. It would depend -- it would be

7 fhigher if the cost of interest is not in for the money you

8 jborrow to drill on their behalf. If it is, if the cost of
g finterest is_in that then the fifteen percent would be

10 fequitable.

15 lthat fifteen percent wouldn't be sufficient as a charge for

£
t gg o 11" MR. STAMETS: Let's go off the record for a minute.
v~
- g § 12 (THEREUPON, there was a short discussion off
8- T
- ’55 % 13 the record.)
“ ‘gg £ 14 0 (Mxr. Stevens continuing.) Would you agree, then,
~
‘&

825 Calle Mejin, No. 122, Santa Fe, New MHoxico 87501

16 jrisk since you have to borrow the money to carry the monthly

17 §expenses?

- 18 A  No.

i5 v What would you consider would be snfficient to charge

20 f for risk in this case?

. 21 A Well, in the norhteast of the northeast, in this
22 lcase, it would be twenty-five percent.

0. And in the scutheast of the northeast?

A. It would be forty-five percent.

0 Mr. Latham, you originally asserted the east half of
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hcast wouldn't that dilute the interest of Southern

Union in the northeast of the northeast where you propose
to drill a second well?

A It would.
o To their deiriment?

| A Uh-huh.

| Q It would not protect their correlative rights?

F A That's correct.
Q Conversely, they receiving approval of the north

half of the northeast would have the same effect upon you?
A It would, ¥
Q Do you consider, then, an unorthodox lozation approve

by the Commission or, coaversely, forty acre spacing in the

field whereby a well could be drilled in the northeast-

northeast and you could drill you s southeast-northeast and

they could drill their northwest-northeast would that, in your

gmind, be the most eguitable manner of taking care of this

under your direction?
A They were.
MR. STEVEYS: 1 heve no further questions on direct,

Mr. Exawiner. I would move that these two exhibits be

Ssciuatition?
A It would. '
0 Were Exhibits Eight and Nine prepared by you or made
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introduced into evidence.

MR. STAMETS: Exhibits Eight and Nine will be

admitted.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:
Q Let me clarify a couple of things before you get
started.
Mr. Latham, vou have no interest whatsoever ih the
southeast of the northeast?

A We do, the southeast of tha northeast?

Q The scutheast of the noriheast?
A We have one hundred percent working interest.

MR. CATON: Conversely, Southern Union has no intere
whatsoever.
Q (Mr. Stamets continuing.) Okay. 1 am going to
add that to my copy of Exhibit Number Eight here -- the
southeast of the no~theast will be one hundred percent working
interest for Latham and Barton. ﬂ
A rThat's correct.
Q. Okay. l
MR. STEVENS: I might menticn, Mr. Examiner, that
the northwest of the northeast is one hundred percent Southern
Union.

0. (Mr. Stamets continuing.) Again, I am going to try
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to put what I now perceive as Latham and Barton's desires.
First off, they would like to have a forty acre
non-standard unit with a well to be drilled in the northeast
guarter of the northeast gquarter?
MR, STEVENS: Yes, sir.
Q. Or forty acre pool spa. - =-- either one of those
htwo would be satisfactory? - N

MR. STEVENS: With a forced pool provision.

Q And you will have to have forced pooling in the
northeast-necrtheast.

A Yes, sir.

Q Then, second, if you don't get th;t, second, of what;;

you would like to have wouli be an eighty acre forced pooling

in the east half of the northeast with a non-standard north-

east-northeast location?
MR. STEVENS: Very good, yes.

Q Third, then, or fourth, depending on how you count
one, whether it is one or two, you would like to have the
east halt of the northeast pooled and a well drilled ‘n the
southeast-northeast?

MR. STEVENS: Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, I think I am clear on that,
finally.

MR. STEVENS: It took a long time to get here,

Mr, nxaminer.
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MR. STAMETS: You may go ahead and cross examine,

Mr. Caton.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. CATON:

Q It is true, Mr. Latham, that Southern Union does

not own any interest in the southeast of the northeast?

A That's corract.

Q You own one hundred percent of that and you agree

that drilling in the northeast of the northeast on an upright

eighty acre spacing would damage Southern Union's corre
rights?

A That's correct.

Q Now, what is your opinion on what the rights

those parties that are directly adjacent to the northea

What is your opinion of the affeqt on their corralative
rights by drilling in the northeast of the northeast?
you think thore rights will be damaged?

A I think that would be a question for a geolog
I don't kiow

0 I respect that opinion. Mow, if I understand
correctly you basically abandoned the positicon that you
like to have the drilling unit,; whether it is eighty or

in the east half if it included the southeast of the --

lative

of

st

of the northeast, the three wells that border this cocrner?

Do

ist.

you

would

forty,
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i A, That would be our third cheice, I belicve.

2 Q. Now, Mr. Latham, in looking at your expenditures

3Jon this matter, locking at your eguipment expenditures

4 and comparing with Southern Union's actual expenses of a

5 lwell just completed we found total equipment expenditures
- 6 jof apprcximately ninety thousand dollars and you cound

7 I sixty-four thousand six hundred and forty as your estimate.

B 8 Are you proposin;g to use anything other than new
- 3 « fequipment?
- g ®
N E !g 10 A Well, where you circulate your eighteen hundred |
| gégg i feet of eight and five and it is going to be circulated, I would
- €§§§ i2 f sav use good used pipe would be sufficient there.
) §§§§ 13 o So, you are proposing ~- can you tell the hearing
“ ggié 14 fofficer what equipment you propose would be used in the
** g g 15 fwell besides the casing?
) g 16 A Really just the casing on the eight and five eighths
,,; 17 and a pumping -- probably a pumping unit.
- 18 0 Can you tell me where you got the esimate of cost
i 9 [of the pumping unit?
. 20 A Well, just past ~»xperience. That's just a ball
N 21 |park figure.
A 22 0. So, ycu didn't call anyone and find out? |
23 A Mo, it takes time to shop and find a used pump ‘1
24 ll jack. So, I haven't called.
; 25 0. How long has it been since you were the supervisor
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or handling the drilling of a well, Mr. Latham?

A Five months,

0. All right. And was this a well in this similar
San Andres formation?

A No, it was the Grayburg.

0. Now, can you tell me in item six your electrical

logging and can you tell me what your footage rate is on

that?
A I got that figure from our geologist who suggested
what logs to run and what the extension would be.
| Q All right, I'11 ask him about that. Now, the same

thing on your number seven your drilling you gave me?

A That is the figure from the same contractor that you?
used.

Q All right. Now, do you agree that there is a risk

in the drilling of any of these wells either of the two you ,
propose and the one proposed by Southern Union Supply? ! f

A Any of them. | ‘5;

i 9} All right. Do you disagree with the amount of ;

risk involved in these matters -- do you feel, Mr. Latham, 3
that you have a fifty-fifty chance of getting a well in the ;
northeast of the northeast or do you feel that you have a -
hetter chance?

A A lot better chance than that.

What about your well in the southeast, what do you
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think about that?
A I think it is like our geologist says about a seventyj
percent chance of a commercial producer.
Q Do you have any objection to drilling of a well

in the center of the northern pooling, eighty acre pooling,

unit, Mr. Latham?

A You would have to explain where that wouid be.

o Well, in the center of the eighty acre tract, the
north half of the northeast?

A In the center location, B?

Q Yes, sir.

A I don't know --

0. Well, I don't know what your location B’would be
but the location for the pooling acre as requested by

Southern Union Supply, the pooling unit, do you have an

abjection to a well at the center of that location?
A It would depend on what the interest would be.
It wouldn't be my choice bv any means.

Qo Why wouldn't it be your choice, Mr. Latham?

A Well, for the same reason as my geologist, I don't

want to go west. We picked up all of that acreage and did

:
&

not.
0. It is your preference, geologically, it's not a
oreference from the amount of interest that you huve in it?

A Geologically and the interest, also.
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MR. CATON: That's all I have. If I may undertake
cross of Mr. Allen?
MR. STAMETS: Okavy.

MR. STEVEN3: If I may ask him one question?

Q (Mr. Stevens continuing.) Mr. Latham, is it common

practice by good legitimate operators and major large
independents in thig businee:z to use an eight and five
eiqhths production intermediate string?

A Yes, it is.

U Is it also a fairly common practice to use a used
pumping unit?

A Absonlutely.

0 Is your pumping unit cost similar to or close to
that proposed by Southern Union?

A It is.

MR. STEVENS: No further questions.

if I understand this correctly of wha* -cu have asked for is
a twenty-five percent risk factor if you get the forty acres
in Unit A?

'R. STEVENS: Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: And you have asked for forty-five
nercent risk factor if you get the eighty acres -- no, scill
twenty-£five percent of you get the eighty acres but the non-

standard location in A?

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Stevens, for clarification, again,

g
i
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MR. STEVENS: Yes, sir.
MR. STAMETS: Forty-five percent in the eiqghty
acres with a non-standard location in H?

MR. STEVENS: Well, it would be a standard location

MR. STAMETS: I am sorry, standard location.

MR. STRVENS: Just forced pooled.

MR. STAMETS: All right. I don't believe that we
have had any testimony from either of the witnesses as to
supervisory costs while drillinc or producing.

MR. STEVENS: That is an error on my part. I had
it in my notes and I forgot and I will now and thank you for
reminding me.

Q (Mr. Stevens continuing.) Couid you give us what
costs you might seek if the Commission approved your request
for administrative overhead on a monthly basis while the
well is drilling?

A One thousand dollars.

Q. What monthly costs would you seek after the well
is completed?

A One hundred and twenty-five dollars plus any puniping
expenses. I mean by that the contract pumper.

0 Is that less or greater than most people get for
wells of that depth in this area?

A, That's less.
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i BY MR. CATON:

 the geological data that you have prepared that drilling the
 standard location in the east half of the northeast would

édamage Soutl2ra Union --

jwhich would be your location H, there is no question that that‘;f

3 fw??qﬁgx?ﬁﬁft”??%EE“TEE%”QW“M%ﬁQWW:*;w.h,
Gt T L TERTD A R T SRS T T e

P.m 99

MR. STEVENS: Thank you, Mr. Examiner.

MR. CATON: I have no further questions.

MR. STAMETS: Anything further from this witness?

He may be excused and Mr. Allen will you return, please, to

CROSS EXAMINATION

Q Mr. Allen, *there is no question in your mind from:

A East half of the northeast?

Q East half of the northeast, the standard location,

would damage Southern Union Supply's correlative rights?

A Yes, sir, just as Southern Union's drilling in
Unit E would cdamage our correlative rights. o
0 Where would your correlative rights -~ in what
respect would they be damaged?
A To the extent that the questionable acreage resides

in the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter and each part

=R

owns somewnat near fifty percent of the property, the right

to drill, have a lease.

Okay. If Southern Union drills at their location

ll
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they get seventy-~five percent of the revenue.

If my client drills at their location they get
approximately seventy-five percent of the revenue. Whoever,
jdrills get seventy-five percent of the revenue.

The only area where we have a fight is in the

dthe northeast of the northeast.

The proper solution would be for all parties to
agree to a well in the center of the northeast of the nor
fand at their own discretion drill their own well at the other
l two proposed locations. That, to me, would be the most
éequitable solution to the problem if the 0.C.C. will allow
%this.

0. That gets us to the crux of the problem.

A I do not think that there is an impairment of the
joffset ~perators to the north, northeast, or east --

0. Well, I didn't ask that gquestion, yet. If Mr.
Stamets wili let me get to that and it may be that Joe will %

fwant me to back up and let you say that, I don't want to.

but I wart to ask vou how many wells are you going
to have to drill if you drill the center of the north half
of the northeast, Mr. Allen?

How many wells, ultimately, to produce the proper
amcunt of oil f£rom this yuarter section?

A From this querter section and there is already one




AR s e

2

iwell drilled?

2

Yes.

A Three wells will be drilled to properly drain this.

Q All right. Now, it i3 not true 1s it under the

reservoirs accomplishes our work without waste is it? There

#is such a thing as economic waste? You will agree with that,

8 fMr. Allen?
P 8 s
' 1 L 10 § 0 And you agree that e onomic wate arises when produce
-— L]
g i | ,
e €§§*= " lare required to drill more wells than are ahsolutely necessary
t o {
: §£8 ’ . . .
- a§:§ 12 lto drain and specific structure, isn't that correct?
4 2§"§§ ;
o §§§ 13 A Well, you used the word "absolutely" and that is a
! - C A
HI L i s .
P 'g?;;é 4 imodification.
i Esg ;
. ! ] % 3 15§ 1) Well, do you agree or do you not agree?
i 5 16 A In areas where the reservoirs are homogeneous
- 17 land by homogeneous I mean porosity and permeability are uniform 'i
- 8 Iboth vertically and horizontally that perhaps it would be v}
18 inroper o have an sighty acie spacing in the Sun Andres. But f%
- 2 i the San 2ndres is far from a homogeneous reservoir. k

There are idiosyncrasies both vertically and

B it at the proper density.

24 I think that the experience in southeastern New

% Mexico indicates that forty acres is the proper spacing for the

2 horizontally in the San Adres reservoirs that require to drill “

|
";
|
|
i
|

i
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i San Andres producing fields.
0. Well, I don‘t think you answered my guestion. My
iquestion was that waste, economic waste, will occur if more

iwells are drilled than necessary to properly drain the

larea that we are talking about?

A I don't think that one well will properly drain --

Q That ie not my guestion, - My guestion is that is
economic waste, is it not, Mr. Allen?
A That could be defined as economic waste if you drill §

jmore wells than you need to.

Q And your whole theory of this particular matter

gdepends on your opinion that forty acre spacing is the proper E
Jway in which to drain this particular pool?

A Yes.

2 And you are in disagreement with Mr., Shirock

!on that are you not?
A Yes, that's correct.
Q In that general situation would you not feel that

the proper manncr of developing the field would be as has

Jdata on, to drill first in the standard location and then to
infill, isn't that the way we designed this thing, Mr. Allen?
a. That's the way you have designed it. I have no

rights to design your drilling program.

0. Okay. Now, as a matter of fact referring to your

been done in 20 and 29 and in 19 which you have very little I
ﬁ
n

3
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Exhibit One, Mr. Allen, vou have not indicated in Section 19
the pattern of spacing that has been used in this rather new
area which I tnink by the hearing officer's own motion or

the Commission's motion, will be included in the Flying M, you
haven't indicated that have you?

A No, sir. My marking here is what apparently is the
case from the location of wells that have already been ==

Q If you are familiar with it, then, you would agree
that the development of that new area of the field has been-
on eighty acre spacing has it not?

A Yes.

Q Okay. To change from an eighty acre spacing at this
point in the midst of the progress of the development of
the field would possibly create economic waste would it
not, Mr. Allen?

A I disagree, principally because the offset_operatorskv
in Section 20 have drilled on a non-standard lccation in
the scuthwest of the southwest of 20 and this is the most
recent development for Arco, a reputable firm drilling oil

and gas wells in the State of New Mexico.

it b

not?
A Yes, but they drilled a non-standard location bhefore
they drilled their next standard location.

i
Q. Arco drilled first in a standard location did they ﬂ
Q. Now, Mr. Allen, as a practical matter ycu believe ﬂ
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Page 104
that twent. acre spacing would be proper in this field?

A It has not yet been demonstrated that that would

be improper.

Q Mr. Allen, have you reviewed the testimony that
was presented to the Commission relating to the establishment
of the eighty acre spacing in the field?

)N No, sir.

o All right. You are not familiar with that testimony §

at all?
R No.
Q Then, you could not testify nere today as to any

substarntial change that has c¢ccurred due to production
information from the testimony that was given at that time?
A Since I am not familiar with that testimony obviousl :
that is correct.
Q Mr. Allen, in any of the exhibits which you have

1

prepared here have you drawa for the benefit of the hearing

officer the pinching that you inéicated exists in the four
sections that you have t:alked about?

A I have not drawn the pinch out, no, sir.

0 Can you do that?

A Just as aﬁybody else could utilizing the dry holes
as the guide.

0. Which exhibit would you prefer to do that on?

A How about my structure map?
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! 0 Okav,

2 MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Three?

3 0 (Mr. Caton continuing.) Exhibit Three, and would

4 fyou do that for me from the information available at the
5 lpresent time and assuming that everyone is a prudent operator
B 6 juntil proven otherwise --
? MR. STAMETS: Would you please 3o it un two of
8 fthem, Jack, so that I will have a copy?
9 A I can only assume that you are going to make a
10 § producer out of your No. 2 well --

n 0. (Mr. Caton continuing.) I just want you o draw

12 i the line, the pinch line, if you can, and it will show what it,*é

2, Senta Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 9829212

13 jwill show.

14 A That is true. Now, you are privy to information

General Court Reporting Bervice

15 that I do not have availabe on both of your wells and your

4 i :
sid morrish reporting service

825 Calle Mejia, No. 12

16 |No. 1 well or No. 2 well logs have not yet been rel=ased

17 |and are not available for the public, so, on that basis I Qill
- 18 ||drawn the line. |

19 I will draw my pinch out line thronah veour Ng, 2

20 fwell. I fully expect that it will not be as good a well as

- 21 your No. 1 well.

22 0. If you woﬁld do that on two of them, please, Mr.

23 jAllen?

24 A. All right. Let me do it on my own --

25 Q. bid you get it done on yours?
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A, Yes, sir.

0. All right. ©Now, you have drawn that pinching line
to the west of our proposed well site?

A Yes, sir.

0 All right.

A I would say that you have a rifty percent probabili
of succeeding and completing a commarcial preducer at that
location.

Q Now, looking at the two wells in the extreme south-
west of Section 1¢ did I understand YQu to say that those
wells had been field tested at the San Andres?

A No, you didn't.

Q Okay. You are aware that they are not field
tested?

A That is correct.

Q So, those well don't enter into your data at all

as far as the San Andres is concerned?

A You will note that £he-well in the extreme northeast
of Section 30 was a San Andres producer and has been pluaged.
That well produced -- the northwest of the northwest, that's
the Shell No. ], Richardson and it has been plugged after

>

producing six hundred and twenty-four barrels out of the [

e gk S e

e g

3

San Andres. I consider that a non-commercial San Andres well.
0. So, really all of the figures that you have in Sectio

19, since you don't have available the information that we

i

;
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-

had from our two wells would be drawn from that well and the
2 linterpretation that you made, the gyrations that you have

3 | made? E
4 A The fact that there is a non-ccmmercial well in ’j
5 y the northeast quarter of 3i9?

X7
5 Q- LSO

7 A As well as a non-commercial well in the ncrthwest
8 fquarter of 19.

8 Q Now, my guestion a minute ago was the two wells in
10 f the extreme corner of Section 19, the southwest corner,

11 Ineither of those wells figure into the contours as you have

12 j drawn them do they?

14 well in the extreme southwest cornar which did have a water

FI T N el

15 | test.,

15 0 In addirion, then, - i
'17'| A That could be subject to 2rror as we both know since :é
18 i the interval covered by that driil stem test was extremely 4
19 {{ 1ong. :
zol Q. All right. In addition the exhibit which you have l -
2t )| drawn does not include information of the Susco No. 2 and the B
22 || Susco No. 1? | F

23 A That is correct because that information was not

24 |available to me anywhere.

25 I did guess pretty well at the structure marker,
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thouqh,

0 Now, referring to your Exhibit Number Two, Mr.
Allen, vou have indicated the
indications of perforations in the bottom half of that exhibit

does it not?

Q And those perforations are made ~- do they Jjust

happen to be opposite the maximum porosity or were they

Idrawn there intentionally to take advantage of the porosity?

A The holes?

Q Yes.

A A prudent operator perforates what he thinks is the
most porous part of the well above the oil-water contact.

Q Well, my point is that the porosity -- the exhibit
that was produced here by Southern Union that shows porosity
and the pay area al porosity is significant isn't 1t?

A Porosity in the San Andres is a significant factor
whether you get a well or not.

My remarks concerning log gquality haa to do with
the qualitative analysis of electric logs and especially
through casing. This well was logged through casing. The
quality ot your intérpretation is significantly reduced
whan there are materials interfering between the logging
instrument and the rock, itself.

The more material between the two things the worse
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your interpretation and my remarks were meant to indicate

that determining the difference between seven percent

adverse conditions.

But I concur that you also perforate the porosity.

Q And this is what this log shows has been done?
A Yes, sir. Are we in disagreement about something?

MR, CATON: T +think that's 211 I h

avm ~F€F &%
Al ¥ A\ i e

Mr. Stamets, I did not introduce any testimony into direct
as to the amendment of the field rules and I have what I
nhope would be some short testimony on this that I would ask
to put on.

MR. STEVENS: I have a question or two of this

witness.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

us Y MR. STEVENS:

o You were asked would it nct be more eguitable to

Would that be more equitable?

A Not under these very peculiar conditions where there
is that dual ownarship in the northeast-northeast. “

0 In what respect?

A 3 ecause whoever drills the well and gets the

proration unit beats the other person out of half of their {
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interest. 1

N

0. There was testimony about a change since the
_ 3{|l original testimony set this field up in eighty acre spacing
4 | and has the price of 0il changed since then to youx

knowledge?

A Significantly. ,
Q Is it more economic and do you tend not to have

| ecoromic waste when the price is higher and you drill more

- 3 f wells?
. 8= .
.E % A That's correct.
i SESE 0 Is that why at that time or is it true at that time
- §§§§ | that eighty acre spacing might have resulted =-- I mean
: Egg% forty acre spacing might have resulted ir economic waste
B 'E%%_E whereas now it will not?
- ;bg A That's a true statement, yes.
- N § Q Is another factor that since that original hearing

has the practice of operators in this field changed in how the

drill their wells whether they are on forty or eighty?

19 A The practice has; in fact, changed specifically

20 {| in Section 29 because they are, indeed, on forty and filled

2t lin.

22 0. So, price and spacing since this original eighty |
23 facre spacing hearing some years ag¢o are two ch- .ges cince

24 |l then, is that correct?

25 A Yes, sir.
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0 You drew this winch out line on your Exhibit Number
’ Three and you testified previously that the pinch out line
is variable and erratic and do you consider that this line
is absolute that you drew or that it might be elsewhere?
A There are nc absolutes in geology. You never say

never or always -- you never say always.

0. Then your line might change based on different
ﬁinformation but at this time this is where you think it should:
be drawn?

A That's correct. If Southerrn Union would re-enter th;‘
well in the northeast of Section 19 and make a commercial
producer I might have to chénge this line.

MR. STEVENS: No more questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

Q Mr. Allen, do you have any specific evidence of
or in the opposite of communication between the wells in
| this reservoir?

A I don't have any direct evidence but I Lave an
intimation -- if you will note on my Exhibit Number Five --
and the type of communication I am talking about is extra
production that a particular well has because it is near

an especially permeable zone, part of the field, anad I am

referring to the McGuffin No. 1 in the southeast of the
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Inorthwcst of Section 29.

I think that exceptional production is directly

related, at least, indirectly related to the good wells that

e i r s

we are seeing now in that part of the fie2ld that was not
adequately drained by the rest of the wells in the field.
Is that the type of communication that you had in

mind, vertical communication with water?

Q | I was -- any evidence of pressures or interference
between drainage and non-drainage and this type of thing?

a No, sir.

0. If it finally gets aown to a choice in this
situation between Southern Union's application for a eighty

acre unit or Latham's application for an eighty acre unit .

what do you feel the controlling factors are in any decision
‘should be?
A Equitability to all parties concerned. 1 ;
0 Okay.
A Such as prevention or interférence with correlative

rights to the greatest extent.

Q Now, I think that could be a very important point
in this case and I want to make sure that you understood my

guestion and that I understood your answer. ’
That in the final analysis it gets down to simply a
decision between which eighty acre unit to approve, not

considering where the wells are going to be, whether a stand up
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1 ueighty or a lay down eighty, and I understood your answer to

2 {be that you feel that whichever eighty treats the rights,

3

3 |correlative rights of the owners involved in this case
4 fmost equitably, that should be the eighty that is approved:

5 A I don't think you can achieve equity with eighty

6 facre units.

7 Q I realize that that is a part of your testimony.
8 A I refuse to answer that question on that basis.
g 9 Q wel', of course, perhaps this denies you an
.2
-g 'é 10 § opportunity, then; tc properly present your -- to represent
iggﬁ 11 your client should the decision get to that point and of
a
ggﬁ:ﬁ 12 | course you have that right.
] ggi% 13 A That is tr.e -- but here is where I am too impartial
i E%%E 14  to give you an unbiased opinion, as Mr. Shirock would be,
) - ;°§ 15 MR. STAMETS: You have not answered that gquestion
* 5 16 Hand it remains unanswered.
17 MR. STEVENS: May I?
18 MR. STAMETS: VYes, Mr. .Stevens, you certainly may.
19
20 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

21 | BY MR. STEVENS:
22 Q Mr. Allen, geologically you have testified that
23 [l the southeast-northeast has a superior location to the north-

24 ||west-northeast, is that correct?

25 a. That is correct.

i R

LW
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1 Q This between just those two locations, geologically,
2 i you would prefer the east half of the northeast? '

3 A. Say that again?

[}
»

Q As between a well to be drilled in the east half
6 | of the northeast or the northwest of the north half of the
6 | northeast you would prefer the east half, nostheast, geclogica

7 |based on the two location that I have just given you?

22 {|lprobability?

8 A Yes, I think you would have a better probability
- g 9 jof success with the two eastern 1oca£ions than with the
. __
- % ; 10 | two northern locations.
- il ‘ i
) 65;5 1 Q 2All right. As to the parties and the amount of
- §§§§ 12 [ the.r estimate as to the cost of each well, would in your
- .E%g% 13 §opinion Latham and Barton be more entitled to drill a well -
t Egé_é 14 lin the southeast of the northeast or Southern Union Supply
- §°§ 15 ]drill a well in the northwest of the northeast as based on
- ® g 16 || the estimate of cost of the well?
B 17 A You would probably get more oil for less money by
- 1g J|drilling a well in the south—eastAot‘ the northeast. : :'
- 19 Q. You have heard testimonv of Mr. Shirock that he a
B 20 [considers that there is a fifty percent probability in the
. 91 Inorthwest of the northeast and that equates with your same

|

23 W Yes, sir.

24 Q You have praviously testified that the southeast of

25 I the northeast you gave a thirty percent probability or

AR
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seventy percent probability of success. On that basis

probability of success which location would you say is
the superior location, the southeast-noitheast; northwest-
northeast?
E Southeast to the northeast.
“ MR. STEVENS: No further guestions.
MR, CATCN: I have a couple of questions.
MR. STAMETS: Mr. Caton.
RECROSS EXZMINATION
Y MR. CATON:
Mr. Allen -- well, I am going to pass ~--
MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of this witness?
He may be excused. »
( THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
MR. STAMETS: Mr. Caton to ycu have something on l
dlrect? !
MR, CATON: VYes, I wouid recall Mr. Shlrock. E
ROY SHIROCK
was called as a witness by the applicant, and hav.ng been
previously duly sworn, testified upon his ocath as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, CATCN:
;
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A A A

0. Mr. Shirock, have you examined the testimony that
was introduced at the hearing in which the eighty acre
spacing was established and the temporary spacing and the
testimony that was presented at the final determination of
that matter?

A Yes, I have.

0 Is there any information that comes to your attentio
from the actual development of this field that you are
aware of that would require a change in the spacing rules
as established by the Commission?

A No.

L

Q Is there any substantiél difference in the estimétio
of -- was it Arco's testimony at that time -- \ﬁ

A Coastal States.

Q. Costal States' testimony is there any actual
substantial difference between their estimate of fucrure
production and what has actually occurred?
ﬁ A I don't believe so.

Q And Southern Union Supply's plans the development
of 15 based on the information which you have in Susco's

No. 1 and No. 2, does request and plan on standard spacing

is that correct?
a. 1that 1s correct.

0. And you have established Susco No. 1 and 2 in

standard lay down positions, is that correct? :
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A No, the Susco No. 1 and No. 2 are on a north-south.
0 Okay. And you have proposed to enter into an

old well which is in a standard location, is that correct?

A That's correct.
o Al right. ©Now, based on the inrormation that you

have from Susco's 1 and 2, can you comment on the pinch line
that Mr. Allen drew?

A Well, it is my thinking that the pinch line is
further west than what Mr. Allen drew there simplv because
the BTA Well No. 1 and 2, FMS wells are located in the south-
west quarter of Section 19 and they were never tested in the
San Andres. There was no drill stem tests run from the
information that I have available to me and they weren't
perforated.

Q What would be the standard location for drilling
of a well on an upright eighty acre spacing in the northeast --
in the east half of the northeast?

A I didn't undeistand that.

Q What is the standard location ~-- what would it be
for an upright eighty acre spacing?

A, That would be the standard location, the re-entry.

¢. Now, referring to Barton proposed location, H, “
is that a standard location for an upright spacing on an
eighty acre pattern?

A, Which lo-ation?
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Q. The H location?
A Yes.
03 All right. Do you, in your opinion, believe that

can be a productive well?

A 1 think that that well is less attractive than our
location.
Q In the protection of correlative rights is it import

for "~he hearing officer to keep in mind :hat you have identifi.

similar structures in the north half and the south half of

both of these areas?
A That's correct.
0 Would you specifically tell him what you feel is

the significance of drilling wells in similar structures?

A I would like to gn back to my Exhibit One, structure
map, and I don't Lave it -- here I got it here -- as I
mentionel t¢ the Examiner this map is a structure map on
top of the porosity zone and what I wanted to bring out to
the Examiner is this map does not reflect the San Andres
structure. This map reflects porosity structure. And
porosity structure is erratic in the San Andres carbonate
and in one well you might have an area that has a couple
hundred feet of productive interval and in anocher well you
might have some that only has ten feet of productive
interval.

This is why this particular map shows structure,
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more structure, more anomalies than a San Andres particular

Imap and this is what we use for a field type development.
Also, this particular map is detailed in showing

the San Andres structure and San Andres porosity and when

you do have structure in the San Andres porosity the

porosity map snows similar structures as the structure map

simply because you have structure in the Slaughter zone
porosity and you usually get this porosity in the upper part
and it shows stru<ture.

Now, what happens here in this particular field

and why we want the north half of the northwest guarter is

3imply becarse that shows a structure that is similar in

characteristics and also similar with porosity.
Now, the south half has similar structure and also
it has similar porosity.
Q Now, do you feel that a well which is meant, intended‘@i

to serve similar structure and porosity better praserves

")

correlative 1ighis

)N I sure do, I firmlv believes that s truns

Q And there would nct be any averaging between the
south and the north half if that were the manner in which
we proceeded, is that correct?

A. That's correct.

0. Do you agree with Mr. Allen's statement that the

final resting place should be the protection of the correlative

T
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rights?

A That's correct.

0 Bc you believe that the north half development and
the south half development on a lay down basis better protects
the correlative rights of all of the parties involved based
on the geological structures that you have found?

A I believe these two units, the one to the north
and the one tc the south would protect all of the correlative
rights of all of the mineral owners and royalty cwners in
the whole nort.east quarter of Section 30.

MR. CATON: That's all I have.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Stevens?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STEVENS:

o] Mr. Shirock, your attorney asked Mr. Allen wouldn't
it be more equitable to first drill a standard location and
later infill drill as opposed to an unorthodox location.

Do vou agree with that?
| MR. CATON: I don't agree that L asked that question.

Q. (Mr. Stevens continuing.) Presuming that he did

would you answer it, please?
A Would vou run through it, again, please?
Q. Yes, sir. Do you consider that it would be better

to drill a standard location first and then infill drill as
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opposed to a unorthodox location, first?

A Well, the history of the field has been that they
have drilled, except one location which is the No., 2
McGuffin, they drilled a standard location and we commenced
developing Section 19 on standard locations and with our
conservative approach we would like to stay with standard
eighty acre location.

Q You have not had any ambition or desire to ever

drill in the northeast-northeast?

Q Right now you don't -- you may change in the future?
A For example, we come over here and driil the present
location and at a later date we have additional information

that might require a well *to drill in the northeast of the

|

northeast and 1 am sure that I would recommend to nanagement
that we drill that location.

G You own the full interest in the southeast-south-
east of 19 don't you?

A Yes, sir.

Q Under zny formula that we get here you are going to
owa less than that in the northeast-northeast of Section 30,
aren't you?

A Well, if we are going td the northeast of the
northeast we are going to own approximately fifty percent,

something of that sort.
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0. Well, that may not ke true, but rcgardless you

will own less than a hundred percent, is that correct?

A, 0f the pooling unit that we are requesting?

o Yeg, sir,.

A Yes, sir.

o] Your well in the southeast-southeast is a direct
offset to the northeast offset -- of the south offset and

will that southeast-southeast probably drain some o0il out
from tnder the northeast-northeast?

A Possibly could.

Q Therefore, you don't have any real economic interest |
in having a well drilled in the northeast-northeast do you?
A Well, our economic interest would be to drill our

sugyested location where both could be draincd at the same

rate.

0 But your economic interest would not be the same 5{
as the owners under the northeast-northeast wre they?

» Well, we have one hundred percent on Section 19,
working initerest. Here. we wonld have non the north half ws wougd
have approximately seventy-five percent -- seventy-six point
four, I believe is correct.

o} You testified that one well would drain eighty ]

acres, right?
A Yes, sir.

0. And that eighty acres would include part of the

I I S P T
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1 | northeast-northeast?

2 A Yes, sir, I think this well here would drain the

3 [l whole eighty acres.

4 0. Would the correlative rights of those owners under

5 | the northeast-northeast be protected if no well were drilled

| T
e

< .
_ 6"J.1 [

10r theast-northeast?
7 If that well in the southeast-southeast is going

g | to drain part of it?

- = 9 A Southeast, are you talking about -~
v .
~
8 Z 10 Q Your southeast-southeast --
— s
.ngﬂ 11“ A Would drain part of this?
o
— s:g 12 Q Yes, sir.
a
L) -
§§§§ 13 A Well, T think if we keep the field on eighty acre
. Claf ] .
. - o=
:Eggé 14 || spacing I think we will have the same drainage.
- ©is —
o®
— _s z 15 4} Is the field going to be effectively drained on
® 3
) ] 16 leighty acre spacing?
) 17 A That's is the way it wz:s commenced.
. ' 18 Q Is it presently drilled on eighty acre spacing?
19 A They have infill drillin-~.
20 Q On forty acre spacing?
21 A Yes, sir. But I must say that the allowable on both

22 [wells is for only one eighty acres.

23 0. What is the allowable?
24 A One hundred and sixty barrels.
25 Q0. How many wells make that allowable?
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A Well, ours started out but it didn't make it
very long.

0. You say that changes since the Costal States

hearing -- you don't consider that the substantial increase

in the o0il prices is worth drilling on forties instead of
eighties?
A Well, you have a similar increase in the cost of
drilling.
i Q Is it similar? Can you give a percentage?
A I don't know if it is similar. I can't remember the

testimony correctly but I think that they were getting two
dollars and thirty-eight cents a barrel when this particular
thing -- i can't remember the testimony correct -- but it
was two thirty-eight or something like that. But you were

drilling one of thes= wells for forty thousand dollars --

]drilling and completing it for fortyv-thousand dollars.

Mow, we are getting about, say, in the neighborhood

of eleven dollars a barrel out there for that oil and the 5 é
cost is two hundred thousand dollars. g

o Real quick you have got an equivalent ratio od one in %
four but how about dollars recovered? You are going to have 1
eighty thousand barrels at, let's say, eleven dollars a "
barrel and let's sayv that is eight hundred and eighty thousand

dollars as opposed to your cost of two nundred and seventeen

thousand dollars and this is over six hundred thousand dollars

.
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"{per well. wouldn't it be better to go ahead and drill that
on forty and get that money, now?

3 A Okay, you say you recover on forty acres in the

4 ineighborhood of forty to ferty-five thousand barrels per

b forty acre spacing. It cost you two hundred and fifteen

a barrel for the oil that would give vou four hundred to

6nthousand dollars to drill it and if you got, say, ten doliars
7

8 } four hundred and fifty thousand dollars for that particular

9

well. You are making just as much money on the other way

10 § and you are making more for your money if you take in the

12 fyou have.

13 I don't know, I didn't work out the economic analysisf

14 jlof it.

15 0 Would that protect your royalty owners therein?

16 ing on what you want Lo say

11!econnm1c consideration of time interval on your money that
n A Wall, it

17 }is the worth of money today and the worth of it in the

18 || future.

10 0. Well. I =zm thinking of the royality Cwners and the 4

20 lother owners. Are they protected by the fact that you want

21 {[your money on the longer term basis and lesser of it and A

22 ithey don't have to pay any costs? l

23 I8 Well, I would think tha£ over a period of time that {

24 |[they had an investment that they would rather have "X" number

25 |of dollars over a period of time providing that inflation wasn'
i
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such as it 1s now.

Now, if you go into the economic justification of

whether you wanted something now or over a period of time

'I would have to get on the computer to find out what that
!rate of return would be.

Something that is going to be produced ten years
from now is going to be worth considerably less in five
years?

True, I agree with you there.

MR. STEVENS: No further guestions.

ﬂ MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the witness?
E MR. CATON: No.

MR. STAMETS: He may be excused. Is there anything

further in this case?

{THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
MR. STEVENS: A very brief statement.

MR. STAMETS: ' I believe that since the original

applicaticon in this casc was filed by Latham that I will
Hlet My Caton go rirst
" MR. CATON: Mr. Stamets, it is not unusual, I imagine

to have geological data which is directly contradictory bhut
that basically is our case except for the problems and the
lack of data that I think I have pointed out to you in the
production of the Barton exhibits.

I think that prcbably this case can be simplified
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! I from what it started out to be. From the testimony that I

(¥

nave heard today it becomes very c.iear that from either

- 3 lgeologist's testimony that the north half of the area is

4  probably the hest half in which t¢ begin developweni of the
% fnormal field development.
— 6 I think it is significant and the Commission should

7 §take into consideration the fact that Section 19 is just

8 gncw being recognized as a part of the Flying M Pool and I

- g 9 Jassume that it will be, aJthough that was only taken under ;
- % ‘é 10 § advisement.
- @ i3 _ .
] NE;E " I think in terms of waste, both economic and ;g
- %g;;g 12  underground, that the Commission must consider that the

_ iggé‘ 13 B development of the other areas including Susco No. 1 has

= ng‘é 14 | been on eighty acre spacing, whether laid down or stand up.

- _; ';E 15 The general progress of the field has been on

- 8 16  eightyv acre spacing. I would have to agree with bhoth

17 § geologists tha: the protection of correlative rights will

.|

occur -- should control, and the matter, I don't envy the

position thal you are in trying to resoive the geological

data to accomplish that.
2 However, I would suggest to the Commission that

22 | the geological data that has been produced here by Suscc l

.~ P U T e L T
of the later two wells is proably the

23Iwith the informationn

24 lmost recent information that is available.

% There is really not that much difference in what
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2 hite +hats 1=
ouT That ig

3 §well would do and it was a good one, even though he did

not have the

. s
informzt+ion

We believe that waste to the immediate -- to the

are not used in this case.
We believe that economic waste will occur from the

duplication of wells -- that additional wells will necessaril

.

10 fhave to be drilled to properly drain the reservoir and to

11 j protect correlative rights.

12 We believe that that in, itself, will also drain

13 l reservoir energy and create other problems.

14 The cost involved in this type of development is

15

siaajacent wells will occur if the standard location and spacing !
g
“certainly expensive. The iestimony has been somewhat in

16 f conflict on that. The cos-: of the development of the well,

17 1 I believe, can best be attributed to Southern Union's policy

18 || of using new equipment. H:;
H Who is to say whether in the long run 1n the operatio l
20 lof a well over a long period of time whether new eguipment I ?
21 jiis not preferable. It is Southern Union's belief that it is. n f
22 In every case that we see presented here today that ‘

23 || there is no justification for an upright eighty acre spacing.

24 | The damaue to correlative rights is apparent and obvious and

25 | that should be dismissed from the Commission's mind as one ‘
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of the alternatives to this matter.

he amendmeni of Lhe [ield :.‘ules, the law

dwould require that there be substantial evidence to support

a change in eighty ¢ spacing. This law is based on

'.l-

the quite proper approach that the development, once begun,
must be continued in a manner to protect those people who

have gone before.

The fact that infill drilling has occurred does not
change that -~ iafill drilling takes its position after
the development and is usually involved in secondary recovery.

It isn‘t a proper consideration for the Commision

that there is infill drilling. If the Commission gets into
that kind of thing then it certainly must counter the infill
"7rilling in Section 29 by the fact that in Section 19 theie
is none.

In this case, Somlnern Union's specific testimony
is that the standard location in the north half will drain
the entire eighty acres.

Basically, the testirony that I heurd today seems
to boil down to choosing one or the other in that regard.
Mr. Shirock's opinion is that it will and our location is
based primarily on that particular matter.

I would submit to the hearing officer an Oklahoma

case, Continental 0il vs. Corporation Commission, which

directly relates to the burden of procf and requirements of
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3 jmy comments. Thank you very much -- I am sorry that we
drug on.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Stevens?
— 6 MR. STEVENS: Mr. Examiner, Mr. Caton believes

7 §his client's geologist and I believe in my client's geologist.
]

8 In this case it doesn't really matter whose
— g 9 fgeoclogy is correct. I could make a big case that Mr. Allen-
‘ 5 -
.g é 10 f knows what he is doing as opposed to the other parties but
@
i 3:%;% 11 [ the question is should the Commission grant the north half
- %?gig 12 fof the northeast to be forced pooled to Iatham and Barton,
85~
““’ §§§§ 13 fLatham and Barton have lest half of their interest under
: %Eié 14 j the northeast of the northeuast.
- §°§ 15 Conversely, if Latham and 3arton forced pooled
o § 16 | Southern Union in the east half of the northeast, Southern

17 | Union will have lost their half interest in the northeast-
- 18 || northeast.

5 I don't care whose geology you use, the northeast-
h 20 “ northeast is the place to drill. It is surrounded by three

21 fgood wells on forty acre spacing. They are draining that

|

22 | tract right now and the correlative rights of the owners
23 lunder that rorty acres cannot be protected by the field rules

24 || set up herein.

25 There must be either an uncrthodox location in that
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location or the pool rules changed to forty acre spacing
2jand a well drilled there and soon hecausc there is vast,
3 uvast, liability of the owners of that northeast~northeast

4 1to their ravalty owners from dr:

5 The South ~n Union Supply has a well in the

6 | southeast-southeast and they have testified that every well

7Rin the field will drain eighty acre: and that means that

8 } they are draining o0il out from underneath the northeast-

9 fnortheast. The well to tb% northeast diagonal is the east
'Oloffset and the southeast diagonal is drainingvoil out from

1 ﬂunderneath that.

12 I suiwmit that Southern Union doesn't want to ~¢ill
13§a well there because they want the oil out from under that.
1‘“1 think that the Commission should grant the first choice

S as we previously set out of Latham and Barton.

18 MR. STAMETS: Thank you. Is there anything further

7 Hin this case?

18 MR. STEVENS: Nothing.
T MR. CATON: Nothin-. ﬂ i
20 MR. STAMETS: Oh, yes, we have a telegram --

2 MS. TESCHENDORF: From Atlantic-Richfield -- stating
22 | that they are the operators of the southwest quarter of

23 lsection 20, Township 9@ South, Range 33 Fast,; Lea County, New

24 lltexico, and being the diagonal offset to the acreage in

25

question of Case 6036 they are opposed to the application of
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E. L. Latham and Roy C. Barton to amend the San Andres
Pool rules from eighty acre vpreration units to forty
acre proration units.
MR, STEVENS: May I speak to that, Mr. bExaminer?
MR. STAMETS: Yes.
MR. STEVENS: The location they speak of is a
non-standard unit.
MR. STAMETS: If tnere is nothing further in this
case the case will be taken under advisement and the hearing
is adjourned.

(THEREUPON, the hearing was concluded.)
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BEFORE THE
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Application of E. L. Latham, Jr. and Roy G.
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Applicatien of E. L. Latham, Jr., and Roy G.)

Barton, Jr., for an order requiriung Latham )
and Barton or Southern Union Supplv Company )

to commence the drilling of a Flying M- )
San Andres well in Unit A of Sectioa 30, )
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New Mexico. )

e ————— i M i S e DR e ey - —— — - —— —— T — o e T N G4 W T T S "

BEFORE: Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director
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i Case 6017, application of E. L. Latham, Jr. and Roy G.

| Barton, Jr. for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexicc.

Page 5

MR, RAMEY: The hearing will come to order.

We have four cases on the docket today, Mr. Stevens,
1 assume that you want all of these consolidated for purposes
of testimony?

MR. STEVENS: Yes, Mr. Commissioner.

MR. CATON: That is correct, Mr. Commissioner. I
would point out for the record that 6017, 6.35. and 6036 had
been previously consolidated. The application 6112 is a new
filing but we have no objection to that being consolidated.
We think 1t should properly be heard.

MR. RAMEY: We will call the cases at this time.

Case 6035, application of Southern Union Supply
Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Case 6036, application of E. L. Latham, Jr. and
Roy G. Barton, Jr. for compulsory pooling of a standard and
non-standard oil prbratién unit and an unorthodo» location,
or in the alternative, forcy-acre spacinag, Lea County,.
New Mexico.

And Case 6112, application of E. L. Latham, Jr. and

Roy G. Rarton, Jr. for an order requiring Latham and Barton or
Southern Union Supply to commence the drilling of a Flying M-
3an Andres Well in Unit A of Section 30, Township 9 South,

Range 33 East, Lea County, New Mexico, on or before January 31

I
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2 I will ask for appearances at this time.
_ 3 MR. STEVENS: Mr. Commissioner, I'm Don Stevens,
4§ an attorney in Santa Fe, representing Latham and Barton in all
5| of these cases and we will have three witnesses to be sworn.
- 6 MR. CATON: Byron Caton, Farmington, representing
7 || Southern Unjion Supply Company and I'll have one witness to be 1.
8 | swcrn.,
- 3 3 MR. RAMEY: Any other appearances? I will ask that § i3
-2 at 3
| et V
'5 .g 10f a1l of the witnesses stand at *his time and be sworn.
- a
iig n (THEREUPON, the witnesses were duly sworn.)
- é; o _
- gfﬁ‘g* 12 MR. STEVENS: Mr. Commissioner, wculd you like for
. Bids
zga Bl us to present our case first? We presumed they were.
- —2
i gli 14 MR. RAMEY: All right, Mr. Caton, do you want to
o dw
- g 3 15 § proceed>
3
- g 16 MR. CATON: I have no objection to proceeding if it
‘5\4
. 17 | please the Commission.
. 18 I would like to make a brief operning statement if
! 18 | 1T might.
A ]
. 20 MR. RAMEY: All right.
' 2 MR. CATON: Since I wasn't familiar with the Com-

22 || mission's position of the displaying of the exhibits that
23 | haven't been put into evidence, I'll use these to describe
24 || this case.

25 I don't know how much detail to go into in this




P N _ e el E . ‘ ‘ B o o R — - U U U S e e AR Lalan?
. Pagg 7
’ 1

natiél because you, the Cocmm:sslon, have heard all ot our
testimony in this case, as I recall, or a substantial portion

[ N

3| of it and it's possible that we can shorten some of the testi-

4 | mony from the lengthy hearing that we had. I would keep my

5§ case to your desires i.. that respect.

8 MR. RAMEY: Mr. Caton, we have read the transcript
7§ and been advised by the Examiner with his recomméendations.

8 MR. CATON: Then we will proceed with that in mind

and try to limit the testimony to those things that would he l;
.

10 | helpful, knowing that you have read the traiizcript. i

n Our basic position and our application, the Southern

12 § Union Supply Company application, seeks to pool the north half

22, Sants Fe, New Mexico 37501

Phonse (505) 982-9212

138 of the northeast, right in this position. There are several

1

14 || peculiarities that have developed both geclogically and from

General Court Reporting Service

15 § the general deve..pment of this particular arsa that makes

sid morrish reperting servic:

825 Callo Mejia,

16 f this what I consider to be quite a tough case in terms of how
17 | the various rights or proportions but basically Southern Union
18 | Supply Company takes the conse:vative position that this

19 || field should be developed in accordance with the established
20“ field rules on eighty-acre spacing and in accordance with the
21 |} standard locations for drilling. There are several reasons

22 | for doing this and we will e:xplain it but probably the most

23 | significant feature that we have as we believe our testimony
24 || will show is that the north half of the northeast amounts to

25 || a structurally similar type of area.
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Our testimony in this case and in the previous case
was not that different geologically from Barton and Latham's.
The primary difference, according to Mr. Ahlen, was the scale
on which the various exhibits were drawn. It has been our
position and is our position that the best methof of develop-
ing tbis area in here would be the conservative approach with
a well drilled on a standard eighty-acre spacing at an
orthodox locaticn which would be where our application puts
it.

Now the features that are significant generally in
this case are the facts that in Section 19, a State lease
section, there has been development done on a stand-up eighty-
acre spacing basis on an orthodox development basis. In

Section 20 and in Section 29 the development has been, with

one exception; a pattern of driliing in th

(1
Q
e
(4
-
b)
L

but with infield drilling accumplished at a later date. That
puts us in a position where we have three wells cornering

this particular location and this is where the Hearing Officer
in an attempt to correctly, we think, to protect the correla-
tive rights in the northeast of the northeast, ithat's Site A
according to the Commission's standard terminology, has offset
+hese three wells and our testimony will vary in some manner
slightly--our geologist's testimony will vary in some manner
from the last testimony due to the development of SUSCO No. 2

at this location and the reentry of SUSCO No. 3 here. That

|




t | testimony will vary and our geologist will testify that there

2 | has been postulated a permeability barrier along this particu-

. 3 lar line that runs along the west side of the proposed eighty-
4 | acre pooling tract, cutting off effectively development to the
6| west of that permeability barrier.

eI In the previous testimony the Commissioners will

7} recall that thas barrier was designated by Mr. Ahlen as a

8 | rinchout line and he drew it in in somewhat this iianner.

§ '] Now our basic position in this case is that the
o
g % 10 § rights of all parties can be best protected by development of
) i;ﬁ 11“ the standard location at the present time. We would make no g
%ggfg 12 | quarrel that the best site for drilling in the pool's north i
g
Egég 13 half would be Mr. Sharrock's testimony previously. I think (
= %gié 14 || you would recall that he would overlay the structural map and
- geg 151l the perosity map and he would 4drill scmeplace in the center
' 3 18{| of this area.

|

17 Our position contrary tc the Hearing Officer's

- 18| findings is, we are willing to drill in either Site A or Site
19| B or in both sites, Site A or Site B, but our position has to
20 || be that this pooling unit is “*e only pooling unit that caﬁ

s 21 || be equitably established and still protect the rights of the

22 B interest holders in the northwest of the northeast.

23 That is our position, Commissioners, and now I i

24 || would proceed with my witness.

25 MR. STEVENS: Mr. Commissioner?
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MR. RAMEY: Yes.

MR. STEVENS: I would like to make a brief state-
ment.

MR. RAMEY: Yes, Mr. Stevens.

MR. STEVENS: Basically I'm not going to testify as
to what the geology is. We think the evidence will show that
two wells could have been drilled in the east half of the
northeast and been on production by October first of this
vear had Southern Uaion joined in the drilling here or had
they not subsequently opposed the forced pooling subsequently
appealed that by March first which would be the earliest two
wells could be completed after this hearing #ad an order
issued, that two hundred and nineteen thousand dollars of oil
could have bean produced from the east half of the northeast
produced because of
the action of Southern Union Supply Company. Every day of
delay in this hearing and in the right to drill and require-
ment to drill in the northeast of the northeast results in
more oil being lost out from under the east half of the north-
east, more oil being drained by Southern Union Supply Company
out from under their one hundred percent owned well in Unit P
of Section 19, a direct north offset to Unit A of Section 30,
the proposed location at issue.

Another factor, and this I think should be con-

sidered all the way through all of this testimony, as should
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the other one, that is Southern Union Supply Company, as it

will be shown, has no interest in the east half of the north-

east quarter; and yet they are proposing to force pool the

northweat of the northwast

R 'S "o 1 e
n £ B witl

» Unit A,
east northeast quarter and in effect average out the one
hundred percent or the hundred percent acreage owned by
Latham and Barton in tle east half of the northeast with the
hundred percent owned by Southern Union in the west half
northeast. I say one hundred percent because Shell does havew
some interest and there may be some others but regardless,
Southern Union Supply Company has no interest in the east
half of the northeast and Latham and Barton has n¢ interest
in the west half of the northeast. These two units should
not be pooled on an east-west basis and fracture the interests
1idivided ownerships.

Another thing I would like to mention, the words,

"conservative approach in spacing" seems to have been used

all ready in this hearinc¢ and considerable in the last hearing
and it seems to be equated with something good and wonderful
and possibly it is a play on words of the New Mexico 0il Con-
servation Commission. I don't know whazther liberal or con-
servative is a good word in this circumstance but I do not
consider the eighty-acre spacing as necessarily good because
it is characterized as conservative. I also do not consider

forty-acre spacing that was done effectively in Section 29 as
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bad if it can be characterized as likeral as opposed to con-

servative,

With that I will turn the floor over to opposing

MR. CATON: Mr. Commissioner, we might, not in
response, but in clarification of Southern Union Supply
Compan: 's position. As far asVCase 6112 is ccncerned, we do
not disagree with Barton and Latham's application. That
application would ask that a well be drilled within the
shoftest possiblé time and we agree with that. The only point *
on which we would disagree is that we want to drill that well

but we don't disagree that that well should be drilled as soon }L

as possible or if it is not, we would agree with the alterna-

tive that until the natural order of due process can be

follwed then peinaps some curtailment should be established fi;
but probably the best procedure in that regard would be to go
ahead and proceed to drill the well and hold the funds in
some :type of escrow until such time as the rights in the pool
are established. We would anticipate that this case should
come on for decision quickly. We would point out that not
only Barton and Latham and Shell and other persons have

suffered from the delay in this particular case but Southern

an interest in the northeast of the northeast terminated

D Y

Union Supply Companv's lease with Shell 0il which gawve them
November 3lst, prior to the time this particular decision “

L
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could be rendered. We had no opportunity to drill and save the

ledase su we have been damaged too and in that regard I would

ask the Comrission if they might direct the court reporter to

give priority to the reproduction of this particular tran-

script, Mr. Commissioner. I think it is quite important that

we do this.

MR. RAMEY: Since the Commission is hearing this we .

won't need a transcript to render a decision but we hope we

can get a timely decision for all parties.

MR, CATON: Thanv you. Mr. Sharrock.

ROY SHARROCK

called as a witness, having been first duly swo:n, was
examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EBXAMINATION

BY MR. CATON:

Q Would you state your name, please?

A I'm Roy Sharrock, Chief Geologist for Southern
Union Gas Company, Dallas, Texas.

Q Mr. Sharrock, would you state briefly your qualifica'ﬁ

tions? Have you testified before the 0il and Gas Commission?

A Yes, I have. Do you want my gualifications?

MR. CATON: Would you accept his qualifications on

that basis?

MR. RAMEY: Yes, we will accept nim as a gqualified
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witness.

You are tamiliar with the subject matter in this

case?

A Yes, sir.

Q (Mr. Caton continuing.) And you did testify
previously?

A Yes, sir, I sure did.

Q Mr. Sharrock, would you state briefly what Southern_?a
Union Supply Company's application seeks in this,particularun;
case?

A Southern Union seeks compulsory pooling of the north
half of the northeast quarter of Section 30, Tcwnship 9 South,
Range 33 East, principally to drill a well in the orthodox
location or to drill a well in the unorthodox location, which
will e Unit letter B for the orthodox location or Unit letter:
A for the unorthodox location.

Q Mr. Sharrock, the Commissioners have stated that
they Lave read the transcript in this particular matter. One
of the changes in position, you have stated tha+ you would

agree to drill in A of the north half, is that correct?

A That is correct.
Q And that is a change from your previous position?
A Yes, that is right.

MR, RAMEY: May I interject something here?

MR. CATON: Yes.
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MR. RAMEY: Now in your Case 6035 you just asked for

2 A standard location?

— MR. CATON: That is correct, Mr. Commissioner, and

[ . R NP

hat is a change 0f departure from our position, a willingness

i to drill in Site A at this time.

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Stevens, do you have any objections?

-)

MR, STEVENS: Mr. Examiner, this really isn't into

J
" 8 | the call of the notice, however, to object to it and require
U - ,g | them to get notice would take another three weeks at the =

; A ? g 108 minimum and another hearing. We have no objection if the

we
y fi« "8 commission sees fit to grant them that northeast forced pool
- %g;g‘ 128 unit if they drill in the northeast of the northeast. The
‘ a §§*§' 138 jdea is to get this well drilled to protect the correlative
x: :ggfs bad rights of the owners in the northeast of the northeast. We

»
- | ; E s '€ ¢ certainliy den't agree, obviously, with the northeast as a

i 2 wg proration unit but they could hitchhike upon cur subsequent
3;:; 17 | application and we did ask the Commission to direct Latham

L ) 8 || and Barton or Southern Union Supply tc drill a well so that
.\ﬂ 19l is amenable w'th us.
o ‘
: ,: 20 MR. CATON: I don't think, Mr. Commissioner, that
T 21 | the decision, the order entered bv the Commission, really

"5 2 | gives anybody precisely what they asked for at this time. The

foe

2B || ctance of the case is that all of us have boen denicd seme

24 portion of our request, either in the alternative or directly.

_ 2% || The primary reason for putting this in this stance is that

A
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Mr. Sharrock was asked on several occasions whether we were
willing to drill that particular well and he had no upper~-
level decision at the time the testimony was taken previously
as to our willingness to proceed on that basis.

Q {Mr. Caton continuing.) Mr. Sharrock, have you
prepared certain exhibits in this case, either yourself or

through your direction?

A They were prepared under my direction.

Q All right. Would you step up to the poar@ apd wogld;
you go through whit has been marked for identification as
Southern Union Supply No. 1 and would you point out to the
Commission what you consider--well, tell the Commission what
that is. Identify the map and then point out to them the
significant features that you think are there?

A Pvhdi i & iaa 40 A s
ae e 22 Q7T

v s emamd ey Oosedela o PTen d men
xS —— s & et LTSI S ST LV PR e Sy ) o

X
Supply Company for this compulsory pooling application de .nove:
hearing set for December 27, 1977. This is a structure map
on top of the Slaughter zone porosity. This map was prepared
under my direction through the geological staff, our geologicai?
staff in Dallas. the map was mapped on top of this datum on
top of the Slaughter zone porosity. This particular zone is
about two hundred to three hundred feet below the top of the "
San Andres formation. M
The main reason for preparing this map on tov of

the Slaughter porosity is to exhibit to the Commission a




Service

Genersl Court Repor

sid morrish reporting service

Mexico 87501

chw
Phone (50S5) 982-‘9'212

Fi

825 Calle: Mejia, No. 122, Sants

1M

10
1
12
13

14

-
[1,]

16

17

18

19

21

23

24

25

o T e IR S i MR O RRET, s Rad ik A Rl KR - e
= . . T oSt RRRCATOSE . W RN o 2 i
' : S A T R e

Page 17

configuration of the porosity in this particular field and to
show Lhat the north half of the northeast quarter has similar
geology to this configuration. The scale of the map is one
inch equals five hundred feet. The contour interval is ten
feet.

The primarv structural feature on this map shows an
east dip at the rate of about sixty to seventy feet a mile.
The main structure feature is an east trending nosing that is
plunging to the east and on top of this structure is where we ‘,f
propose a pooling unit.

In our first hearing we asked to drill an orthodox

location and due to the outcome of that ruling, in thirkiag

that the northeast of the northeast must be drilled, we have l
changed our position and will drill either at the eighty-acre l :
- at an unorthodox location or both locations.  3
When we were here ¢t the previous hearing we had _;
set pipe on this particular well here.
MR. RAMEY: Would you give the locations, please,

for the record?

A It is nineteen eighty from the south line and
nineteen eighty from the east line of Section 19, Township 9 H
Scuth, Range 33 East, Lea County, New Mexico. '

We had just set pipe on this well and we had not

completed it. Subsequent to that time we have completed this

well and it has made a producer and it is averaging about
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thirty-five barrels of oil per day at this time.

From that time we proceeded down to thie well which
is a well that is located six hundred and sixty feet from the
south line and nineteen hundred and eighty feet from the west
line, which is a reentry. We have labeled this Southern Union

Supply Company SUSCO State No. 3., It is a reentry of a BTA

Well No. 2 FMS designation. We reentered this well and logged
i th: San Andres zone porosity. The Slaughter zcne showed

| similar porosity to our No. 1 and our No. 2 Wells. After we

perforated this well we acidized the well with something like

ten thousand gallons and fraced it with forty thousand gallons

“and forty thousand pounds of sand and swabbed six and a half

barrels of water per hour and that's after we recovered all of
our frac water, with a trace of oil.

Somewhere between this well and this well we have
had an updip termination of the permeability and I have
postulated that this permeability barrier is down in this
syncline portion of the structure map and when I get over to
the porosity I will show you additional reasons why I drew
the permeability barrier at that point.

Also I come down with a permeability barrier to the
south, coming straight south and coming across the nosing
that 1s the narrowest point and then coming down to the BTA

0il producer which they did. It was a Bough C producing

3 3 o - e la - £ LN [ A A
well and it was completed in the Claughtcor zonc cf the San And

= :
g VEey w‘,h < vtk:, = R ; Lo gt :
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and it produced a hundred or two hundred barrels of oil,
something in that neighborhood and they plugged it.

And so my thinking is that this well here is at the
western edge of the zone since this well did produce a litrle
bit of 0il and this well did not produce any oil.

Goinc south from there the permeability is still
postulated. It is going straight south, it is going over the
narrow part of the nose structure, nose to the southeast.

This is about the significance of this particular
map, however,ycu can see on the electric log which has a
gamma ray and a neutron log and a p&rosity log and it shows
here that the zone of producing interval, it shows porosity
and it shows a zone of o0il and water transition and then it
shows the water zone.

0 {Mr. Caton continmning.) a1l ri
to Exhibit Two and tell what that is and describe that to the
Commission?

A Exhibit Two is an isopachous map greater than seven
percent porosity. It is our thinking that one needs seven
percent porosity in this particular zone to produce cil and
that other zones of lower than seven percent will contribute
but you have to have seven percent porosity for proluction.

This map is contoured on this interval from the
top of the flaughter zone to the ©il and water transition

zone, contouring porosity that is greater than seven perxce _.
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here. I used both of these maps which were overlaid to help

We added up the porosity in this and put the different figures

)

cn the different wells and then contoured this with a five
foot interval. What we hé§e here is essentially some north-
south alignment of porosity pods showing the thickness of
the thicker porosities. This particular porosity seems to
correlate with this nosing down here and this particular
porosity seems to correlate with this nosing here.

Since this well tested the San Andres over here and §i3
we got water it seems like this particqlar pod or porosity‘ |
interval, thick porosity intexrval, that this ar=a over here
is updip but it is wet so I postulated this rermeahility

barrier where I had the least porosity coming down through

draw this particular permeability barrier.

v} NOw you have part of that postulated permeability
barrier, parc of that barrier is in a straight line and part
is in a dotted line, what is the significance of that,

Mr., Sharrock?

A Well, the part that is up here that I think is the
true permeability barrier, where I think the barrier is, is
related to my experience and also tco that we have the least
porosity shown .cre, and also that we have the syncline show-
ing here off the nosing.

I don't xnow for sure that's where the permeability {

e x s ] Y - U LS P - PR, P
barrier is, but I'm using my best judgment, it's & judgment R
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Q Now what would be your opinion based on your best
call as to where the permeability barrier exists as to getting
a producing well in the San Andres in either area, C, D, F, or
E?

A This doesn't exist, I just don't think there is any
production over in this area. Mr. -- I can't recall his
name right now but he is with Cleary Production Company --
they have tried to recomplete this well which is a Bough C
Well in the San Andres and my understanding is that they are
just pumping a huadred percent water in this as you can tell
from conversations with then.

Q All right. In your opinion then, Mr. Sharrock, the §
permeability barrier runs north and south directly to the

v o o - - o -~ - 2 - o e B S L] LI 'R .
west of the area that SUSCO is seeking to pool, 1S that

A That'’s my opinion. I think for a fact that this
well is west of the permeability barrier, these two wells
here are east of the permeability barrier, I believe. This
well never has been -- it was tested with a drill stem ﬁest
and it recovered a lot of water and some oil and I think
that's east of the permeability barrier or this well by
recovering a little bit of oil might be similar to this well.

I mean it could be over here but what I'm doing is postulating

rh

Vi
A

o
£
Ky
0
£
o]

|
|
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| terminology, it would be detrimental to the interest owners

| in B to pool with anything to the west?

' pooling on the north-south basis with the northwest of the

E northeast? The pooling of B and G?

porosity.
Q And as far as pooling the northeast of the northeast:

which would be the forty acres designated as B by Commission

A I think so, yes, sir.
Q Now similarly your postulation on the barrier and
your empirical knowledge about the well drilled in Section G,

according to the terminology, what would be the effect of

A It is my thinking in pooling B and G that you are
averaging out one type of area with ancther area and that

they are not similar structurally or with porosity, with the

san naracite

' anAd whad warr ara Aadn
L s T 1 ¢ eadla - ~ A AN

s ara 2 -

the other.

o] All right, Mr. Sharrock, would you tell the Com-
missioners what your Exhibit Three is znd describe it?

A Evhibit Three is the average d-ily production for
this immediate area for October 1977 and for this particular
well, our SUSCO No. 3 for October of 1977.

The main reason I didn't use the other October

————3_-3

oroduction, it wasn't out the day I made this particular map.

This shows the average daily productiorn for the

tobher of 1977, T+ shows that the No

.
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is producing ninety-two point one barrels of o0il a day. The
Arco No. 2 Flying-M State, eight five point six barrels a day.
The SUSCO No. 1 State, seventy-nine point four barrels a day
and the SUSCO No. 2 State, thirty-five point eight barrels a
day and the SUSCO No. 3 will be at a later date converted to
a water injection well. It shows the Southern Production
Coastal States No. 2 McGuffin made thirteen point three barrels
The Saxon Oil Company Nc. 1 Gregg died at four point four
barrels.

I'm taking this particular production in the
surrounding wells in the immediate vicinity of the north half K;;
of the northeast quarter and contoured this thing with contour
intervals of twenty feet and contoured it from the SUSCO No. 1’

around to the Flying-M No. 2 Well to the No. 4 McGuffin and

around iz similar production and coming to tha south using
equal distant contouring, coming on around and postulating
that this thing would close up in this vicinity.

I have done this on the rest of the contour lines

contouring production. It is my thinking by shcowing this ?

map particularly that the regqular field rules, eighty-acre U%
sparing, on the north half of the northeast quarter produced ﬁ
somewhere in the neighborhood of sixty barrels per day and !
that the unorthodox location would produce greater *han eighty
barrels a day.

MR, RAMEY: Excuse me, you said the standard locatio
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would produce about sixty barrels a day?.
A Abcut sixty barrels a day, yes, sir.

MR. RAMEY: And better than eighty on the unorthodox‘

location?

A Better than eighty, yes, sir. And it shows further,

I might state, with contouring this by using the methods that }.

I contoured with and truly it can be contoured different ways,
that the regular location down in H there, would be somewhere;‘fT
about forty to fifty barrels a day wherever it comes on

through.

. (Mr. Caton continuing.) Mr. Sharrock, that partic- §

ular contour has been changed slightlv from the exhibit that
shows similar -- what was the reason for the change?

A Yes, sir, the main reason was because the Arco Well
here 1is producing an average of nine harrels a day and when I
had it contoured before 1 had that well up there producing as
much as these wells down here and it was my thinking at that
time that that thing would extend up to the northwest but tne
Arco No. 3 Flying-M terminates the production up in that area.
Also I might say that or2 ieason why this thing might have
been terminated up here is that it is only making nine barrels
a day and due to this No. 5 Skelly State is an injection wall
and that oil has been migrated from this particular location. i

Q Referring now to what has peen marked as SUSCO

Exhibit No. 5, that's Exnibit Four,.
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: the unorthodox location, and our Coastal States No.

. .
nse cection MR prime,

A Fxhihit Four is a or Tt

PN
[

cross section running from east to west and it's running from
the Shell 0il Company No. 1 Richardson that's located six sixt
from the north line and six sixty from the west line in Sectio:y_
30, Township 9 South, Range 33 East, Lea County. It runs
through the Union of Texas No. 1 McGuffin which is located six
hundred and sixty feet from the north line and ninecteen eighty
from the west line in Section 30, Township 9 South, Range 33
Bast.

0 Would you show the Commissioners where that is up
on your Exhibit Three there?

A This is the Shell well and the Union of Texas well
and this is the proposed eighty-acre field rule drill site,
4 McGuffin
which is located six sixty from the north and six sixty from
the west line in Section 29, Township 9 South, Range 33 East,
Lea County. -  %

Q Would you tell the Commissioners or describe what ;
you feel is signiiicant about that cross section?

A This particular cross section shows the Slaughter
zone of p-rosity going from the No. 4 McGuffin west to the
proposed urorthodox site and the proposed eighty-acre field
into the

rule drill site

interval is about the same thickness and then proceeding on to

the Shell 0il Ccmpanv which perforated the San Andres Slaughté{

|
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zone with an IP of twenty barrels of oil plus seventy-one
barrels of water a day. This produced for a short time and
was later plugged.

This particular cross section was revised from the
other cross section after we reentered this particular well
and run new electric logs in the thing and then we come down
and was able to re-correlate the old gamma ray sonic logs in
this particular well.

On the first cross section I showed, I showed some
thinning to the west. By re-correlating the log, which was
just north of this particular well, it shows that there is not
much thinning there and that we have about the same thickness
of Slaughter porositv as we do over here in the No. 4 Well in
the Slaughter zone.

0 Anvthing else of significance?

MR. ARNOLD: Where is the trace of this cross
sec*ion, do you have it on a map?

A Yes, sir, right here. The scale is one inch equals
fozr thousand feet.
0 (Mr. Caton continuing.) Would you go tnrough again

for the Commissioner where it shows on the Exhibit?

A The cross section AA prime runs through --

Q For the record, shown on Exhibit Three by the red
line.

A I wanted to show that this cross section does show
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the postulated permeability barrier here and I put this
particular barrier at this particular point simply because
that is where it come out on my horizontal map of structure
and porosity map and this particular permeability barrier is
at that point.

Q Would you tell the Commissioners what Exhibit Five
is and describe it to them, its significance?

A Exhibit Five is a cross section BB prime which runs

to the scuth of cross section AA prime. This particular cross =

section runs through the Shell 0il Company No. 2 Richardson
Well which is located nineteen eighty from the north and six
sixty from the west line and the BTA Shell No. 1 which is
located nineteen hundred and fifty-five feet from the north
line and nineteen hundred and fifty-tfive feet firom the east
line and through the Roy Barton and Latham Cash No. 1 proposed
drill site. These are all in Section 30 of Township 9 South,
Range 33 East. And on through the Coastal States No. 2
Guifin Well, this is located nineteen eighty from the north
line and six sixty from the west _ine in Section 29, Townszhip
9 Scuth, Range 33 East.

0 Would you mark this in green up on Exhibit Three?

(THEREUPON, the witness complies.)
0 (Mr. Caton continuing.) Would you tell the Com-

mission what vyou find significant in that, Mr. Sharrock?

A This cross section is simply the same cross section




Page

| that was presented before, I don't think we changed a blamed

2 thing. The cross section shows the top of the pi marker in

31 the San Andres that has been mapped on many, many times. Also
41 it chows the top of the Slaughter zone which is geclogically

51 called the P-1 or porosity-one zone. This does show an oil-

6

water contact down below it.

Our interpretation from this thing is that the
Slaughter zone is thinning to the west in this particular area ,é
The No. 4 McGuffin is perforated. It shows perforations in-
the No. 2 McGuffin and is producing at the rate of thirteen

y POLNL Llifee barcels a day now.

.gi
- EEB_,
%g S
g
- E‘E E The BTA Wa2ll is perforated in the top part of the
é
§§ % Slaughter zone and it had an IP of foriy-two barrels of oil
-__ ? é
e 14 per day, plus one hundred and twenty-eight barrels of water
_ g3
'.'.;3 Bl per day. It was plugged and abandoned on 10-13-67. This

825 Calie Mojia, No. 122, Santa Fo, Nuw Mexioo 87501

18 well produced somewhere in the neighborhood of one hundred to
17§ two hundred barrels before being plugged.

i8 The zone over here in the Shell Well, it's getting
19 nearly impossible to find on these particular gamma ray and

24 sonic. I'm sure that probably if we had different logs

21 through this interval that we could do more with the interpre-
22| tatior.

23 0 Do you draw any conclusions as to the advisability
21 of drilling a well in site H from that particular cross sectio

25 Mr. Sharrock?
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A It is my thinking in cross section A that the

£ 3
£ the Cash No. 1 won

|

l

i

[
ever, I think it would make a well somewhere in the neighbor- i
nood of forty to fifty barrels a day. f

14 malke a wall hAnr—
14 make a w

Q Would you describe Exhibit Six and tell the Commissi

its significance?

I A Exhibit Six is a cross section CC prime which is a
cross section through the BTA 0il Producers' well No. 1 FMS.
It is located three thirty from the south and six sixty from

the west of Section 19. It comes through the reentry which we

call :the Southern Union Suppiy Company SUSCO State No. 3 whlch'
is located six sixty from the south and nineteen eighty from |
the west line and the Southern Union Supply Company SUSCO State
No. 1 which is located six sixty from the south and six sixty
from the west lines. All of these are in Section 19, Tounchi
9 South, Range 33 East.
" Also it continues eastward tarouyn the Atlantic
Richfield No. 2 Flying-M which is located five hundred feet
from the south line and seven hundred and ten feet from the
west line in Section 20, Township 9 South, Range 33 East.

This particular cross section was drawn on a new log
that was run in the No. 2 Well and the Arco No. 2 Flying—M
through the SUSCO No. 1 and the SUSCO No. 3 and into the

Flying-M. It shows essentially that the Slaughter zone is

akout the same thickness. It shows that the porosity seems to
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be better in our No. 1 SUSCO State than in the No. 2 SUSCO
Stdle because Arco only perforated the top part of it, we
perforated all of it and also it does show the oil-water con-
tact as determined by the No. 1 SUSCO State loy analysis which
is thif log here.

Cf interest to this particular cioss seciion to the
geologist is showing that this log in the No. 3 Well is the
same log as the neutron porosity log whish was run through
nere. It showed similar porosity in the No. 3 Well as the
No. 1 Weil. It shows similar porosities. We went out there
aind we periorated selected porosity intervals that showed
similar porositizss and we acidized the well with about ten
thousand gallons and it was tight, very tight. Then we went
out and fractured the area, sand fraced the well with forty

thousand gallons and forty thousand pounds of saind and we
opened up tne reservoir and we produced in the neighborhood of
six and a half barrels of water per hour. That was on a swab
test with just a very trace of 0il, I would say a scum of oil.
This shows to me that the updip termination of this
reservoir is probably due to lack of permeability. It traps
the oil and lets the water go through but it will trap the
0il. This is the updip termination of the Flying-M Field,
it's somewherc: between this well and this well here. It is

my thinking that this particular line is simply because the

structure and poreosity shows the line of permeability to be
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at that point. It indicates to me that the permeability
barrier should be at that point.

Q Mr. Sharrock, would you draw the cross section in
blue for the record?

(THEREUPON, the witness complies.)

Q (Mr. Caton continuing.) All right, sir. Now, Mr.
Sharrock, using your charts can you tell the Commissi~n how
Southern Union Supply Company, what they have done in trying
te develop this particular Flying-M Field?

A I won't use the conservative.

0] Use the orthodox.

A The hisitory of Southern Union Development in this
particular arez, I may go back -- Arco came in here and they
drilled the No. 1 Flying M, which is an orthodox location
and it 1s on the south half of the southwest quarter of
Section 20.

Q0 + Why don't you mark that in, Mr. Sharrock? For the
record, it is marked in blue in Section 20.

A Arco drilled this well here. That well came in
making somewhere--well, at the present time it is making
twenty-six barrels a day. They moved over sometime later and
they drilled the No. 2 Flying~-M which would be in here in an
orthodox location and drilled. It wc:ld be an infield well.
They drilled that well and currently this well is making

eighty-five barrels a day. When we saw that this particular
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well was drilled and how good it was, we come over and we
staked an orthodox location on an elghty acres that would run
north and south which would be an orthodox location and drille
it. That well is currently making seventy-nine point four
barrels a day. That is the average for October.

Then sometime later w2 moved up and drilled a No. 2
Well which was drilled on an orthodox location, on eighty-acre
spacing and that well is currently making thirty-five point
eight barrels a dayf

Subsequently we moved down here and reentered an old

11 whicli we called the No. 3 SUSCO State and reentered

BTA we
that well for possible production. however, that well is west
of the permeability barrier, postﬁlated permeability barrier,
and it produced water at the rate of six and a half barrels

an hour,

Our position in this thing was to take the north
half of the northeast quarter of Section 30 and put this unit
together and drill an ‘orthodox location on it and that was
the basis of our hearing due to it having similar geology and
we didn't have any idea about the permeability barrier at that
time and due to the porosity being similar, this is approxi-
mately similar and, of course, you know the result or that.

I think for putting this thing together,the north nalf, I
think that there is similar geology as to structure, similar
porosities as I have mapped here and my thinking is to continu

|
|
u

I



W

vice

r Mexico 87501
12

™ =3

$2

Phone (3(15) "2

12

22, fenta

13

No. 1

14

ammdawnpqw?mh“

15

sid morrish roporting service

16

825 Calls Mejia,

17

18

19

21

23

24

26

|

Page 33

to drill the thing on the eiyhty-acre locations,on the eighty-%
Acre epac ‘
What really to me, if this particular well hadn't

been drilled, the No. 2 Flying-M, there was no question about
that you would have to drill it on eighty-acre spacing is my
thinking. Actually the result of our hearing about saying that
correlative rights of people in the immediate area A was not
being adequately cared for and we come with the~position then
that we would drill either an orthodox location or an un-
orthodox location.

Q Now what is your opinion as to the best location f 
for ¢rilling in the north half; what is the best location? i:’

a My thinking on the best location is the same as I .L
thought in the previous hearing or that you overlay both of
hese maps and probably in the center of that eighty acres. Ij/
The thing about it is, we could drill up here in this corner ‘é
and make a well but that location is unfeasible.

Q Now, Mr. Sharrock, what is your objection to the
north-south spacing, designating Unit A and H as a pool unit?

A Well, my main objection to the thing is that this
particular unit has dissimilar geology, it's got one type cf |
geology in the north half of it, one type of geoloyy in Unit A

and Unit A has another type of geology from this here. I

think that these two units, or if you put the east half to-

gether, A and H, it looks like you are trying to take one type l
]
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d a question about your opinion on whether this field should be

of geology and average it out with another type of geology.

e ¥Mr. Sharrock, in the previous hearing you were asked

developed on or if we would be justified in developing forty-

acre spacing, what is your opinion on that at this time?

A Well, my copinion is that if it is going to continue

with the primary type of production over here that the field

be developed on eighty-acre spacing and if the field is going -

“ spacing?

to continue to be into the secondary type operaticn then it
would probably have to go to forty-acre spacing.

2 Am I correct in interpreting your testimony that as

- far as development you feel that it should be on eighty-

A Yes, sir, primary development should be on eighty-

Q Mr. Sharrock, what is the energy that produces the

ﬂ 0il in this particular field?

A The energy in my opinion is the energy that pushes

“ of water over in these particular injection wells, 1, 2, 3,

4, 5, and 6.

i

this type of o0il is solution and water drive through injection
Q Now you indicated that Southern Union Supply intende

to convert its No. 3 into an injection well; that's not for

purposes of secondary reccvery?

A No, sir, it is for purposes of disposing of produced
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water in the No. 1 and No. 2 Well. I do not think there is

any injection of water into this particular well will enhance
the reservoir pressure any simply because of this permeability
barrier.

Q Mr. Sharrock, would you discuss with the Commission
your opinion as to the economics of the development of various
proposals that are before the Commission?

A It is our opinion that to drill and equip one of
these wells out here it costs two hundred thousand dollars.

On the forty-acre spacing we think that we can recover, say,
forty~-tive thousand barrels of oil. At the rate of ten dollar
a barrel for the 0il net to the operator, this would give him

four hundred and fifty thousand dollars income for about a

two hundred thousand dollar expenditure, not countina operat-

ing or overhead expense, that type of expense.. Over the life
of the field this gives a ratio of a little over two to one

on your investment and if the thing is drilled on eighty-acre
spacing, continued development on eighty-acre spacing, it is é
my thinking that the recovery would be somewhere in the
neighborhood of eighty to eighty-five thousand barrels per :

well and you would still have tne same two hundred thousand

dollars for drilling costs. This increases the income to !
somewhere in the neighborhood of eight hundred and fifty
thousand dellars. This gives you a ratio of a little over

four to one. This does not count the time interval that one
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requires to get this type of income, I don't know what it

would be. I don't know whether it would be over a .ive-year

¢

period or a ten-year period.

Q Now, Mr. Sharrock, do you have an owninion as to what
is happening to the correlative rights of the interest holders
in Unit A, that would be the northeast of the northeast?

A Well, at the present time I think these correlative
rights are only being damaged by one well and that's this
particular well here, everything else in particular has been
drilled on the regular ocrthodox location.

Q When you say this well here which one 4o you mean?

A It would be the Arco No, 2 Flying-M State which is
located in letter M in Section 20.

Q Now that I believe you stated was an infilled well?

A That is correct.

Q And the original well was drawn on a lay down eighty

acre spacing with drilling in the orthodox side?

A Yes, sir, beginning in Section 20, Unit letter M
and N.
0 Now, Mr. Sharrock, do you have an opinion as to the

effect or. the interest holders in Unit B of Section 30 if the
Commicsion order which has been entered here is continued?
A Well, it's my thinking that this particular thing,

if this unorthodox location s separated from this one, if

Unit A is separated from Unit B then it becomes diluted, the

|
z
l

| o W T
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royalty owners' interest in Unit B, also not only the royalty
cwWiacrs but the leasehold owners too.

Q Mr. Sharrock, if the Commission continued the order
which is prasently in effect what plan would you propose for
continuing the development of Unit B of Section 30?

A Well, if the Commission continues the order here the

only thing we have here is to continue with the eighty-acre

location and drill a standard location.

spacing and come down and pooi with Unit G for an eighty-acre g

Q What would be the effect of the interest owners of |
the northeast if they were required to pool with Unit G? If
the interest owners of B are required to pool? i

A If the well is located down there in G then they i
would have a limited amount of production. You are averaging i
out uncommercial with commercial or unattractive with atirac- §
tive acreage.

Q Is it youyr opinion that Unit G will not produce
as substantial amount of o0il, Mr. Sharrock?

A That's my thinking at the present time.

Q Aand is that opinion based o2 recent information?

A It is based on the most recent information I have H
available, yes, sir.

0 All right, now, is there any possibility of combin-

ing Unit B with Unit C, Mr. Sharrock, what would be the effect

of that?

—_
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A Well, we would have the same thing because this uniti

would be coming over into another well that is already tested
in the San Andres that tested oil and water and we have a
postulated permeability barrier. It would be the same thing
as putting attractive acreage with unattractive acreage.

Q Well, it's even a little stronger than that, isn't
it, Mr. Sharrock, in Unit C and G we don't have postulated
non-producing acreage, we know that is non-producing acreage?

A That is correct.

0 And to require the interest owners in Unit B teo go
in either of those directions for pooling purposes, what wouldr};
be the effect on their interest?

A It would dilute their interest, in my opinion. -

Q Now, as far as combining Units H and G, that would
be the standard iocation for pooling of the east half of A i‘
and H Units, would you give your opinion as to the effect ‘
there?

A Well, it was the same as I gave awhile ago. My a
thinking is that you are pocling similar geolodgical acreage i
with unsimilar or a different tvpe of acreage and you get an
averaging out of one type of acreage to another.

0 All right. Now, Mr. Sharrock, you show a swing of
the permeabkility barrier tc the east after you cross the north

unit, A and B Units, is that your postulation of where that

barrier goes?
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A The main reason I swung it down to the south from
have here and then swinging it back to the east to come
through the BTA simply because I believe that is on the east
side of the permeability barrier but it is really non-
commercial or non-economic and I'm pcstuiating that 1t comes
south from there due to coming across the narrow point of that§

2” this point is due to the minimal amount of porosity that we
. nosing.

8 8 Q All right. Now as far as the field rules, Mr.
~
[
-g _g 19 § Sharrock, that are established, if development is done by
=
Qiiﬁ 1M} following the {ield ruies, do you have an opinion as to
o~
ii§§§ 12} whether the correlative rights of the owners of interest
23g
E ‘ig% 131 would be protected?
g-‘
EFE 14 A The correlative rights of what unit?
g3d
- ,. 18 ~ v _ 19 e . s - . .. . -
= > ‘- 19 el . QL :_-l!l_y nmnair ERR ) :‘.5!‘..‘.!‘.‘:} no questlon in a
s 3
3 16 ! general fashion of all interest owners.

17 A It is my thinking that if this particular area had

~ 2o ta o~ -k 2
il ALl WG UL LTAQLCAVE

18 Il heen develoned on eighty-acre ¢
19 Il rights would be protected. The only thing I can see why the
20 || correlative rights are not protected is due to thié well which
21 || is an infill well drilled on an orthodnx location and if this
22 | well wasn't there all correlative rights would be protected. l
23 0 Even by drilling ir Unit B of the north half of the
24 || northeast?

25 A That is cecrrect. That would all be on eighty-acre
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Q Would you have an opinion as to how this particular
problem as presented to the Commission should be resolved,
Mr. Sharrock?

A My thinking is that the problem could be resolved
by having pooling in the north half of the northeast gquarter
and drilling either a field rule location or drillihg at an
unorthodox lccation. I think that would solve the problem
fine. |

Q Referring to SUSCO Exhibit Number Seven, the well
cousts estimate, would you tell the Commission how this
particular exhibit varies from the previous estimate that
was submitted?

A This particular exhibit was prepared by me, it is

. . .
Frar ars+rhar +rha vl = b et b Do 327 o f e -
oY el ths tha pardhadasr or ¢ths northoed I

o

virtually the same except that on our last well we found that
we didn't spend near the monev that we thought we would on
our production facilities hook-up. It is estimated that that
cost would run somewhere around five thousand doliars imstead
of the twenty thousand we had previously. This would bring
the expenditure down to two hundred and two thousand nine
hundred and two dolla»e.

Do you want me to run through it all or does the

Commission want me to run through it?

Q No, just the change 1s all, I think.
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Mr. Sharrack,; 1noking down at the bottom ol your ! J
exhibit it says, total estimated cost a hundred and ten five
five one and then there is a two oh two, which is your total?

a Two oh two nine oh two. The first column, the
ninety-two three fifty-one is--the eighty-six five twenty-
three is the intangible cogt, The total tangible sipsnses is g
at the top of the page under total tangible. Total intangible g
is down at the bottom, then you add both of these up to get ~
your total cost, the two oh two nine i two.

Q And that's the figure that is just below the line?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, Mr. Sharrock, does Southern Union Supply Compan >

desire to be the operator of the wells that you have suggested@

A Yes, sir, we do.
0 And Ao you have an estimare of oozt on cperaticas?
A Yes, sir, our overhead while drilling would be a

thousand dollars per month for the days tha* we are working.
The overhead after production is established would be at the
rate of a hundred dollars per month for office overhesagd zand
then plus the expenses.

Q All right. Now how many wells is Southern Union

operating in this particular area at the present time?

A Two wells.

Q Does this have an effect on the cost of operation,

E
Mr. Sharrock? ;
1
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A Yes, sir, we think siuce we are situated in the
immediate vicinity that we can operate economically.

Q Okay. Would the location of the other wells have
any effect on the oil batteries that you constructed?

A No, sir, we would have to construct new batteries.

Q Now, Mr. Sharrock, do you have a request on risk
that you would like to submit to the Commission?

A Yes, sir, I would like to submit that we could

drill these wells on a risk basis of thirty-three and a third §

percent.
s) Now that is a change fiom your previous risk?
A Yes, sir. It is my understanding that the Com-

mission's interpretation of risk as being one obtains his
capital back and we are asking for an additional thirty-three
and : third perrent.

MR. CATON: All right. Does the Commission haw
any questions of the witness?

MR. RAMEY: One thousand dollars for drilling and
a hundred and fifty for producing?

MR_ SHARROCK: One hundred dollars a day, I mean
a hundred dollars a month.

MR. RAMEY: Okay. Mr. Stevens, do you have any
questions?

MR. STEVENS: Yes, Mr. Commissioner, I sureliy do

have.




! CROSS EXAMINATION

2§ BY MR. STEVENS:

3l Q Mr. Sharrock. is it true that Southern Union has
4§ nc interest in the northeast quarter or Unit A of Section 30?2
B A At this time that is correct.
6 Q It does have an interest in Unit B?
7 A Yes, sir.
8 Q And it does have an interest in Unit G?
3 9 A Yes, sir.
&
g 1o G And it has no interest in Unit H?
§x .
"giﬁ ni A That is correct.
- gg:g 12 Q  Yet Scuthern Union has requested that Unit B vhere
-3 -
puag
§§§ 13§ it has an interest and Unit A where it has no interest be
Eg Ul pooled?
- o
: 3®
s — - r 15 A At vhis time when we made that reguest we 3id have
< 3
N 3 184 an interest in Unit A.
iTH , Q But you have none now?
- 18 A That is correct. .
- 19 0 Southern Union is also requesting then for a force

20 | that Unit G and H be pooled, G in which Suuthern Union has an

21 | interest and H in which it has no interest, is that correct?
22 || A I don't think we made that request.

23 0] All right, would it logically fall then that if

24 | the south half of the northeas* quarter were to be developed

26 || that it would have to be pooled on an east-west basis if your




- BT R S U S PR
Page
' application is granted?
2 A Would you ask me the guestion again, please?
3 Q If Soutliern Union's application were granted for
4 | forced poolirg in the north half of the northeast would the
_ 5} forced, the south half of the northeast have to be pocled in
8 [ order to drill a well in the south half of the northeast?
? A I wouldn't think so, sir.
) 8 Q How would it be drilled without an eighty-acre
- g 8 | proration unit assigned to it?
% % 10 A The same way, I quess, that our Unit B would have to
i;ﬁ " || be drilled without a proration unit.
- gg‘gg 12 Q I believe Unit B could be but we will leave that up ;
) 2ag | .
: §§9 3¢ to the Commission. -f
| g gf} 14 A oOkay. '
2 i
- qg é 15 0 State again, if vou will please, the direction of g
o 3 'sﬁ your postulated permeability barrier in Section 1% and 3072 l{
) i7 | Just state it, if you will, you don't have to show il. “,é
- 18” Generally? 1Its linear alignment in accordance with the i %
19 || car2inal rules of the compass. g
20 A Okay. The postulated permeability barrier starts %
21 | near the center of the section and then comes south along a é
22 || 1ine pretty well straight to the section line.
23 Let me get up and I'll tell you.
24 0 Surely, I didn't want to stop you from looking at
5| it.
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A The postuiated permeability barrier commencas near
the center of Section 18. It comes south and then it curves
back southwest through a syncline that I have drawnon the
structure map to a point about mid-section on the north line
of Secticn 30. Iuv proceeds south to just east of the Unit
Texas Petroleum No. 1 McGuffin and it turne acress 2 structur
nosing, coming south-southeast and then coming southeast to
the BTA 0il Producers No. 1 Shell and it comes from there
about south across another structural nose.

Q Is that generally north-south in direction?

A It stays pretty well north-south.

j@]

ing economic production as you go east of that line, your
opinion as an expert witness?

A Yes, sir.

Q Would you anticipate obtaining superior production
as you go east of that postulated permeability barrier, the
farther you go east?

A I think that from this line the farther that you go
east that you are going to obtain superior production until
you get past the No. 2 Flying-M State which is in Section 20,
which is in letter M in Section 20 and then the No. 4 McGuffin
Well which is in letter D of Section 29, from that point on

sast I think the preducticn is going to deleriorate.

0 Could you estimate the datum or the dacums of the

Do you anticipate increased possibilities of cobtain-§

P

T e LeTra” 1Y A i 3 Lt oo
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field rules eighty-acre location in your original application

in Unit B in Section 30 and also estimate the possible datum
of Unit A in Section 30 based upon your Exhibit One structure
map?

“ A Our datum on top of the Slaughter porosity zone?

Q Yes.

A It is approximately ninetv feet, plus. Our datum on Jﬁ
the unorthodox location in Unit A would be approximately plus
ninety.

Q Is there any other wells produced in the Flying-M
San Andres Field at that datum, that high?

A No, eir, not that I know cf.

0 What is the highest datum that it does produce at?

ﬂ A Plus sixty-six.

0 You stated that the conditicns are similar in the
north half ¢f the northeast, are they similarly good or
similarly bad in the sense that you do not have a well pro-

)] ducing at a datum that high?

A I think :zhey are similarly good.

0 Would you make a ~eneralization then that the higher
you go on the datum in the Flying-M San Andres Field, the
greater your chances are of obtaining good production?

A It really wasn't the datum on this particular con-
figuration on the top of the Slaughter zone in this particular
zone. When you have a higher datum it shows that you have

!
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more porosity in the zone, so, therefore, we have more porosit

nd il 1s assumed that you would have a better well.

=)

Q Look at your Exhibit One then and state to me the

.uii than sixty-six that produce

<
M
al}
[14]
'.\
u
c
—
oy
&
<L
—
-
MO
-
[of

atwn than sixty-six that pro- é
duces oil. '
Q Doesn't that contradict your past statement, your
most recent statement? - 3

A No, sir, because you are going updip to the west.

Q That's obvious frcm your map but that's not ny
question. If you are going updip the wells that have high
datums and no production, if you go updip in the north half
of the northeast solely, according to your map, shouldn't you
get ithe same dry wells that produce at those higher datums

to the west?

| |
a I don't think so, simply because I think that this i ;
permeability karrier is at this point here. H :?
0 Does that mean then that the structure is not I :
determinative as to the commercial accumulation in this field?u
A No, sir, I think the structure has somzthing to d»
about the accumulation in the field but I think the lack of
permeability probably has the most effect due to accumulation.

0] Does that then contradict your statement, the

similar geological conditions as regards to structure make it
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better to drill in the north half of the northeast?

A I don't think it contradicts because I think the
structure enhances the possibility of it having good wells in
this particular field but I think the main reason that we
don't have any wells west of this permeability barrier is due
tu that permeability barrier.

Q From that then can you affirm, based on your previou
testimony and this exhibit, that the higher structural positiol
you show on your map in the north half of the northeast is
immaterial as to whether you get a good well or a bad well or
whether correlative rights are being damaged or enhanced by
your proposed locations and your forced pooling?

A I couldrn'’'t tell you that.

Q Well, that's what we are asking you, what are your
chances of hitting? VYou have given us an estimate, now you
say you can't tell us.

A Well, I can't tell you for sure, I can give you an
estimate but I can't tell you for sure until I drill a well.

Q Plus your contradictory statements merely point out
the unpredictabilityv of finding oil in a particular location?

MR. RAMEY: I object to the question as being
argumentive. Would you word it in another manner?

MR. STEVEN - 11 just drop the guestion, Mr.
Commissior :r.

Q (Mr. Stevens continuing.) Mr., Sharrock, you stated




Puge. A9

1 that the SUSCO State No. 2 in Unit J of Section 19 averaged

2} thirty-five barrels of oil per day in October, can you tell

3 us the day in October it was completed?
4 A I think it was completed on September the 30th or

6| September 29th, September 30th or something of that sort.

8 Q What was the potential of that well?
? A Thirty-five barrels a day.
i 8 Q Then your statement that it averaged thirty-five
- -g 9 § barrels a day of every day of October of 12772
% :é 10# A Thirty-five point ej.ght barrels, sir.
) gig n Q Did anyone eve: tell you that well made twenty
~ gﬁﬁ 12 | barrels a day?
., - Basg
B gg':!: 13 A I hadn't heard that.
%gf_ﬂ 14 0 pid you talk to anybody who was actually on the
B - gsi 18 8 field and measured the production in that well?
8 18 A All I know is the figures that come into the office

17 || and divide them by thirty. I didn't actually divide them, I

18 || mean, some of the people under me divided them by thirty.

19 0Q Is it a coincidence that the average daily productio
20 || happens to be the initial potential of the well?

21 A I don't know. i

22 0 If the well did in fact make only twenty barrels

5 23 || during the time that it was on production, during the month

24 || of October, would you tend tc draw that postulated permeabil-

25 || ity barrier a little bit to the east?
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A It could be.

Q Would you tend to draw your heart-shaped area of
maximum possible production in your Exhibit Three farther
east? Exhibit Three, Mr. Sharrock?
his one

Q Yes, your Exhibit Three.

A What are you talking about, the heart, are you
talking about the A contour?

Q Yes, the closed contour line that you show in
Exhibit Three.

A Well, if this was making twenty barrels or it might
be ten barrels, this thing would be closed off down here at
the end.

Q It would make no difference as to your contour
lines then?

A It would be closed down to the south, that is
correct.

0 R1l right. You show your permezbility postulated
barrier as going through Unit C of Section 30, you just barely
avoii the west line of Unit B of Section 30, is that based
upon your knowledge or understanding of the Union Texas
Petroleum No. 1 McGuffin Well just west of your postulated
barrier?

A It is based on the knowledge that I brought this

thing down through this syncline and across the narrowest poing
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of this particular nosing, then through the other part of the
syncline, then coming through the BTA Well. I think that BTA
Well is on the east side of that permeability barrier.

Q Could you have drawn that reasonably, perhaps six
hundred and sixty feet east of there, not quite at the narrow-
est part there, uot quite at the narrowest part of your nosing‘&‘
but possibly almost the narrowest part?

A By using the structure map as I mentioned before
that I overlayed the peorosity. To draw this permeability = Ko
barrier I used this structure map and also the porosity map
and come out with an area that I thought was the best. You
are saying about yours, I could take this thing and come down
through the syncline and come back over here through the
narrowest part and come down here but I used the porosity
map and tried to draw the thing by using both maps and drawingf -
in a most significant place that I thought that the permeabili
ty barrier would be.

Q I refer you to a statement you made with regard to
Exhibit Six. You stated that the logs -howed similar porosi-
ties in the SUSCO 3 vyet they were treated tight and they
produced water. Do porosity evaluations mean anything in this
field based upon your experience with your SUSCO 2 and 3?

A Yes, sir, I think they mean the difference between
making a well and not making a well,

0 Certainly it is interpretive, is it not?
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A Yes, sir.

2 Therefore, your map oI kxhiblit Number Two is inter-
p:etive, is it not?

A It is mv interpretation.

Q It could be interpreted differently and further east'fé
could it not?

A Yes, sir, it certainly could.

Q You show east cof the Saxon Well in Unit J in Section
30, a closed structure, and though it might be contoured as a
nose, did that closed structure or nose contribute to better
production in that particular area?

A I really don't know, Mr. Stevens, because this
Saxon Well down here is just‘producing a minimum amount of
0il yet it had one of the higher amounts of porosity of some-
thing like torty-four feet. I cannot tell you whether this i
just my interpretation, I interp'aﬁeé that nose and closed the
thing out due to using equal distance contouring. The thing
about it, I tried to bring this thing around through this
nosing here, the continued permeability pinchout. The thing
about it, some of these wells that have made a considerable
amount of--a cumulative amount of oil--and I sure don't think
that permeability, that you could separate this zone from this
I think it comes across this nosing to go south. I don't have

any well data over here to confirm that.

Q You can't say then that structure contributes or doe
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not contribute to good or bad production in the southeast
quarter of Section 30, is that a correct statement?

A Well, if you want to make it that way.

Q Well, I don't want to make it ane way or ths cgther,

I think it is just a question--

A I think the thing that shows the most, I think strud‘

ture helps one out in the area but certainly you have got to

have permeability to produce, you've got to have that.

Q On that basis then permeability would be the primary§

criterion for commercial production?

A Well, I think if you had to put it on a percentage
basis I think you are going to have to have sixty percent of
everything is going to have to be permeability, the other
forty parcent is going to have to be structure and porosity
related.

Q Would you say twenty percent to each, just for a
figure, not to be exact?

A I don't know.

Q On that basis, using this r.p you show on Exhibit
One, is no less than forty percent determinative and possibly
twenty percent if you split porosity and structure, is that

a fair statement?

A No, sir, I don't think so, I think this is my inter-

pretation of the thing. I gave you those figures before

sirply because it is my opinion that the field, the reason the
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field is there is due to the updip termination of effective
permeability for hydrocarbon migration.

Q The reason I asked the guestion is because you keep
coming back to similar geclcegic conditions as related to strucd
ture and porosityv. this beina the reason for force neolin
the north half of the northeast and yet you keep reiterating
the structure is only a very small part of it and it would
seem that really this Exhibit One has very little meaning in

the northeast.

MR. CATON: I object to the question. I don't think i*
it is a question I think it is a statement and in addition it
misstates the testimony of the witness. He has never stated
that porosity or permeability or structure is a very small
part of it and he has testified very consistently that he
looked at all of them and it is his inteipretation of all of
ther and I object to the gquestion.

MR. STEVENS: Mr. Examiner, I won't guarantee that
I'm steting his statements exactly correctly, I'm probably
generalizing it but I think this has bLeen the total thrust of
their testimony that, quote, similar geological conditions
as regards to structure and porosity control whether this

thing should be force pooled, the north half of the northeast "

to give an opinion as to how much they mean in the commercial

and I am merely trying to show and trying to get this witness q
accumulation. %
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1 MR. CATON: Well, just a minute, let the Commissionef

rule on my objection. E
3 MR. RAMEY: I'm going toc overrule your objection,
Mr. Caton., and ask the witness to answer the question about
| Ppermeability. Would you like the question restated, Mr.

{ Sharrock?

| MR. SHARROCK: Yes, sir.

Q (Mr. Stevens continuing.) How much, in your opinion

| does structure have to do with the accumulation percentage?

3
>
% § A Let me tell vou in my own words and then if I don't
-
- £
iiﬁ answer this question, ask me again.
.éi
§,g C . Go right ahead.
$dg
§§§ A I think that this particular field is that permea-
ggié bility is a major cause of entrapment of the oil. I also
S¥
§§ § : think that siructure helps enhance one to produce that oil
8 16 I that's trapped, also I think that you have to have that

17 || porosity to help the permeability produce its oil. The thing
18 || that a permeability--I just don't know how to map permeability ‘3
19| T think that there is a relationship between porosity and »
20 || permeability and the relationship of this porosity anad

21 j permeability is how goods move through reservoir rock and

T 22 | porosity being the amount of oil space in the rock and

23 || permeability being the capability of the fluid flowing through

24 1l the rock and these two have a direct relationship in this h

25 §| particular field. 7T can't explain what thes direct relationshi
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1

does. I think that the entrapment is due to the closing of

2§ the flow throats of the permeabllity so small until the water

3l can go through the permeability and it traps the oil. This is

4& called capillary action. That's my thinking on it and if I

knew how to map parosity, Mr. Stavens; T would certzinly have |
8 || mapped it for you. I E

7 Q Well, you certainly did in Exhibit Two.
8 A I mean permeability, I'm sorry.
g 9 Q Oh, sorry. Let's go then to your Exhibit Two and
*E g 10§ again you show a north-south alignment, do you not, of your
5
.gzg n H permeability barrier that is postulated?
§§§§ 12 A Yes, sir, they are similar on every map. All the
§§§ 13 | maps were overlain with the permeability barrier similar.
ggié 14 Q And yet you seek an east-west aligrment of your
K 3
:g § ' nort™ hailf of the northeast. You show some, I guess 1 will
8 ‘°u use your term, pods.

17'

MR. CATON: Mr. Commissioner, I'm going to have to
object to the statments made by counsel.

1e
19

20" to that, Mr. Caton.

MR. RAMEY: I was just about to call his atitention

21 MR. STEVENS: 1 stand corrected.

25 0 (Mr. Stevens continning,) Mr. Sharrock, in Exhibit

22 MR. RAMEY: If you are asking questions go ahead and
- 23 | if you want to testify we will put you on the stand, Mr.
24 | stevens.
-
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Two, Unit H of 19 you show twenty-three feet of porosity in
a2 pod of porosity and yet that well is a dry hole, how do you
explain the fact that it is a dry hole?

A The only way I can explain that dry hole is due to
lack of permeability, the same as our No, 3 Well,

Q That's in Unit G oZf 192

A In Unit H.

Q Unit H, I'm sorry, of Section 19.

A I can't explain it, on that particular well why it
is not a well. We would have tried to reenter that well if
Coastal hadn't gone back in there and left a packer in the
thing. T can't explain it t« you. I do think, if you want
my opinion of it, I think that this well up here would be
similar to the Arco No. 3, making about nine barrels a day.

0 The tvy in that case was not aeterminative as
to whether you had a commercial well or not, is that true?

A It was drilled before we come onto the particular
lease.

Q Well, is my question true or do you not know? That

porosity is not determinative as tc whether that well produces?

commercially or not?

A That is true.
0 In Section 30, Units P an J, one is a dry hole and
one is a producer and yet they have quite a bit of porosity,

ig that porosity that determines whetner you have a good or a
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bad well down there?

A E ard J?

Q In Section 30, Unit P and J.

A I really can't tell you the reason why that Saxon
Well didn't produce. The electric logs showed that it had
thirty-four feet of porosity on the thing. The only thing I
can think of is possibly that it didn't have the permeability 
to produce.

Q Do you know which well on this map, your Exhibit  §

Number Two, has produced the most o0il?

A I believe it's in Section 29, it would be the No. 1
McGuffin.
Q How does its porosity compare with the other wells

east of your postulated permeability barrier?

£ o iae =2 & kvvy

a It h: porosity, from the Saxon Well

-a

it has about half that amount of porosity that it does and
up to the north, our SUSCO No. 1 Well and our SUSCO No. 2 Well
they have a little more, one has eight feet more, the other
one has thirteen feet.

Q It has little porosity and the poor wells have a lot
of porosity, 1is there any correlation between porosity and
commercial producibility of any well? ,

A Well, as I mentioned to you before, I think that

the permeability has a great deal to do with production.

0 In that sense then you postulated your permeability

4

S
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barrier; ac , with an overlay of your stiucture map
and your pod of porosity in the north half of the northeast
of Section 30 or your isopach map?

a That is correct.

0 Therefore, would you logically say that the permea-
bility barrier should be moved in some other direction as
opposed to giving value to the pod of porosity you show in
the north half of the northeast?

A Well, I think that the permeability barrier could
be moved any direction you wanted to the east, all the way
through these particular wells over here, I mean it could
come all the way down through here. 1I'm just giving you the
best indications of where I think its at.

Q Do you consider that superior geological considera-
tions in the north halfi of the northeast that you have dis-
cussed are partly caus=ad by the forty feet of possible
porosity that you have drawn in the nortn haif of the north-
east cn Exhibit Two?

A Yes, sir, I think so.

0 And vet the best well in the field has half that
amount of porosity?

A I think it has guite a bit of permeability.

0 One of the worst wells in the field has more than
that porosity and yet you still corsider this a valid

determinate of gquality of similar geclogic conditions?
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MR. CATON: I'll obiect to the question. I think it
has been asked and answered. That’same question has been aske
and answered several times.

MR. STEVENS: Mr. Commissioner, it has bsen asked
in other respects but regarding other exhibits and other
geological data. This is merely agein trying to determine on
what basis he can state that the north half of the northeast
should be force pooled on the basis of what similar geoloqicai'
conditions and in which he shows no correlation hetween thosek,~
similar conditions and the commercial ability of any well to Tﬂ
be drilled. I think the question deserves answering. $;

MR. RAMEY: I overrule the objection and let the
witness answer the question.

Q (Mr. Stevens continuing.) The queStion was, and I
ill certainly be rephrasing ii, is thal on the basis of the
fact that the best well in the field has lower porosity than
some of the worst wells in the field that have higher porosity
how can you state that similar geological conditions with
higher porosity as you show in the north half of the northeast
make it a better manner of forced pooling?

A Well, I think in consideration of you talking about

that these particular wells over here, that this particular i
well has more accumulative oil production and only having

twenty feet of pay in this particular well is, I think you

have to think back and say that this particular well has been

II
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which is up to the northeast of it and alyo it has another

water injection well which is down to the southeast of it. I

think that trying to compare this well with secondary recovery}

injection wells' accumulative production on the twenty feet
of porosity in this particular well and due to the secondary
nature of recovering o0il out of this and the additional
pressufe put on the reservoir by these two injection we1154
caused this well with twenty feet of porosity a better well,
a much better well, than it would have been in primary pro-
duction.

Q Referring then to your Exhibit Number Three, you
show that well which incidentally is in Unit E of Section 29,
that well is still making fifty-four barrels a day according
to your'map. doesn't that tend to show that the fact that it
was drilled earlier is of no consequence, it's still a good
well?

A It's still a good well. These wells up here that
were drilled later, though, are making anywhere from ninety-
two to eighty barrels a day and they were drilled later and
you give those wells the same length of time and they are
going to recover possibly the same amount of oil, we hope so
anyway.

Q They have more porosity, do they not?

A Yes, sir.

|
ﬁ

1
i
4
i

1
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A I think that porosity is one of the better deter-

rninates that we have to map because I certainly can't map

permeability.
Q Yet you have mapped a limited permeability, have
you not?

A I have mapped the postulated permeability ba:rier
due to knowledge that we gained here in the last month on the
reentry of this particular well and due to the stimulation
techniques we did to that particular well.

g Are you familiar with the cumulative production of
the wells in the northwest quarter of 29, generally, not
specifically?

-\ No, sir, I just happen to know that particular well
has recovered, I believe it ic a hundred and ten thousand
barrels or something like that.

Q If the well had produced over three hundred thousand;ki
barrels of o0il could you be surprised?

A Which well?

Q Unit letter E in Section 29, the No. 1 McGuffin.
Pardon me, Unit letter F.

a No, I wouldn't be surprised, simply because its got
two water injection wells up there.

Q Is it on forty-acre spacing effectively?
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j spacing is forty-five thousand barrels, how dces that equate
| with this well ~nd other wells that have produced in the north }ﬁ
| west quarter of Section 29, a direct offset to the unorthodox

| location?
} particular question is that probably water injection has en-
8 hanced the recovery of that well into secondary. I couldn't

I tell you what the primary was.

| water injection?

-acres. I'm not trying to beat you to death with it but you

Page. 63
A Yes., sir, infield drilling has been drilled,
c Your estimate of primary production on forty-acre

a Well, the only way I can particularly answer that

Q Huw about the other wells, were they enhanced by

A What others?
0 The othz2r wells in the northwest quarter of Section
29, the ones I was previcusly speaking of?

A They probably were.

Q You don't know the accumulatives?
A No, sir, I didn‘t study the cumulative productions.
o) You made an estimate of forty-five thousand barreils

on forty-acre spacing and eighty thousand barrels on eighty

estimated your economics on those figures and yet they are
considerably below the wells in the northwest quarter of 29,
how do you explain that?

A Well, if you go back to the previous testimony @
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testificd by Coastal States when they pul this unit together

years ago that you will find that their testimony on forty-

acre spacing, I believe, is forty-six thousand barrels and on

eighty-acre spacing is ninety-two thousand barrels.

Q How far along was the field at the time of their
estimate?

A It had twenty-thrée producing wells.

Q Ten years ago?

A I don'‘t know, I would have to get the testimonv ba
out and read it.
Q Well, in your opinion vas it one year or seven

years or forty years?

A When the Commission ruled the field on eighty-acre
spacing.
0] D¢ you consider that really means much when you have B

the actual production now?

A Well, I think one has to look on primary recovery
as being the part of recovery due to the movement of oil
through the solution gas and secondary recovery would be the
movement of oil through secondary means. I think that the
recovery factor that these particular people used was some-
thing like twelve.

MR. STEVENS: Mr. Examiner, I have no further
questions of this witness.

MR. RAMEY: Are there any other guestions of the
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V|| witness? Mr. Arnold? |
CROSS EXAMINATION
| BY MR. ARNOLD:
Q You were speaking of porosity and permeability and

I you spoke earlier that there was no particular relationship,
i isn't there usually a relationship between the porosity and
| the permeability?

A I think I definitely spoke that there is some type

§ of relationship between permeability and porosity, they do i

g
s i
N g g | have a relationship.
iig Q In other words, where you show the higher porosity
o~
- <a | : . -
Eas | you would expect normaily better permeability also?
, :3§
b A Y ir.
- 'Eégl es, sir f
1k , .
i~ d MR. RAMEY: Mr. Stanets?
»
oF
o 2 s
. =8 |
g 16| By MR. STAMETS: 1

15 CROSS EXAMINATION ‘ l'v
17 Q Aside from the consideratione for compulsory pooling' :
8 || that are set out in the law, do you feel that the geological =«
9 || considerations shouid be the most important factor in the ‘
- 2 §| commission's decision or should this be just one of the %
21} factors in the decision?
i
22 A I think that it shnuld be one of the factors in the

23§ commission's decision. I believe that the Commission should

24 | consider all of the aspects of this particular case.

26 MP. STAMETS: That's the only auestion I have. "
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Page o6
MR. ARNOLD: OCnc other one. I1Is there an oil-water
contact in this pool?
a I believe there are, yes, sir. I can't prove it

because we haven't perforated any well down below the oil-
water contact.

MR. ARNOLD: In other words, this is primarily a
structural trap which is modified by porosity and permeability
changes?

A No, sir, I would say it is more of a permeahility-
type trap wodified by structural changes.

MR. ARNOLD: In other words, you think you would
have production in the pool if there weren't structural
differences?

A Well, I think that the structural differences is
prckakly enhanced the production in the field. '

MR. ARNOLD: You would call it primarily a strati-
graphic trap rather than structure?

A Yes, sir.

MR. ARNOLD: That'e 211,

MR. RAMEY: Are there any other questions of the
witness? He may be excused.

(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

MR, RAMEY: Let's recess for about fifteen minutes.

(THEREUPON, the hearing was in recess.)
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MR, RAMEY: The hearing will come to arder, please,

Mr. Stevens, would you proceed at this point?

J | MR, CATON: Mr. Comnmissioner, I have a couple of
Ilends to tie up. I don't have any further testimony, however.

MR. RAMEY: Okay,4go ahead.

MR, CATON: I ask the Commission for the record to
take Commission notice of the testimony that has been entered
previously and the exhibits that were entered in that particu-
lar hearing and I would offer my Exhibits One through Seven.

MR. RAMEY: Any objection to that, Mr. Stevens?

MR. STEVENS: No objections, Mr. Commissioner.

MR, RAMEY: The Commission will take such notice.

{THEREUPON, Southern Union Supply Company

Exhibits One through Seven were offered

into evidence.})

ROY G, BARTON, JR.
called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. STEVENS:
Q Would you state your name, your residence, your
occupatiop and your relationship to the anplicants herein?
A My name is Roy G. Barton, Jr. I live at 309 West
Gold in Hobbs, New Mexico. I'm an independent oil producer
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and overator and T'm in joint veniure with Mr, Latham in these
applications.

Q Very briefly would you state what the applicants
seek herein and some of the alternatives therein?

A The applicants herein in Case 6017, we applied for
an order pocling the east half of the northeast quarter of
Section 30, Township 9 South, Range 33 East, Lea County to be ,
dedicated to a well drilled at a standard location.

Also in Case 6036 we filed for an order pooling a
standard or non-standard o©il proration unit and an unorthodox ‘“
location or an alternative of forty-acre spacing in Section
30, 9 South, 33 East. Also in that same case we asked for a
pooling of all of the interest in the east half of the north-
east to be dedicated tc a well drilled at an unorthodox loca-
tion in Unit A or an order pooling only the northeast of the

northeast of Section 30, also Unit A, forming a non-standard

forty-acre unit and in the alternative we asked for an amend-

P T R e P TAPRYCA e o N R R Pl R - G
[0 T A I e o s A G o L

ment ¢f the Flying-M pool rules to forty-acre spacing and
also in Case 6112 the applicants asked that the Commission

order a well drilled in Unit A of Section 30 and that the

e e T

working interest income there be put in escrow at the time of

completion if there is any litigation. “
Q In view of the change of position of the opponents

to your application and of the Commission's Order 5579, do

you now seek only to force pool the east half of the northeast

T
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L0 yel an unorthodox location in unit A ot Section 307

A Yes.

Q And an order asking the Commission to require the
drilling?

A Yes, sir.

Q And the others you are not asserting inasmuch as

they are not an issue, is that correct?

A That is correct.

Q Referring to what has been marked as Exhibit One
would you very briefly explain it for the Commission?

A Exhibit One is a copy of the Commission's method of
designating forty-acre units within section and we will be
using the letters there for unit numbers.

Q Referring to Exhibit Number Two, would you explain
it, please?

A Exhibit NM.mber Two is a breakdown of the working
interest ownership in the northeast quarter of Section 39, 33,
and the top portion being what Mr. Latham énd myself have
proposed and that is designating the east half of the north-
east quarter as a working interest unit and here we show that

Latham and Barton on a seventy-three point forty-four percent

working interest, Southern Union with no interest, Shell with
twenty-six point fifty-six percent working interest.
Okay, in the west half of the northeast quarter, in

the same picture, we show Latham and Barton wifh no interest,

!
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percent interest and we have a question mark there as we are

not completely sure what their ownership is but we are assum-

ing they own the balance and we also show Shell with a twenty=-
one point eight seven percent working interest.

Q This ownership, if che Commission grants your
aprlication, will Southern Union have any correlative righﬁs
té be violated in the east half of the northeast?

A I don't see whei> they have any correlative rights
in the east half of the northeast or in the southeast-
northeast.

Q Okay, would you continue with the bottom part of

that exhibit?

art is the unit as pro-

a a1l

4+ i +ha hAa+ée
- - ~- - = LAl

Fos

posed by Southern Union and we show Latham and Barton with a

twenty-three point four four percent working interest, Souther: %
Union Supply Company with a forty point sixty-two percent
working interest, Shell with a thirty-five point nine four
working interest. That is the north half of the northeast.

In the south half of the southeast we show Latham
and Barton with fifty percent working interest, Southern Union
with a thirty-sevaen point five percent working interest and
Shell with a twelve and a half percent working interest.

Q If the Southern Union Supply Company application

were granted what would be the working interest percentage

Lk




northeast?

A The owners there--well, the applicant, Latham and
Barton, would lose a fifty percaent working interest if their
application was approved.

Q They would gain that in Unit B?

A Yés, they would.

Q Okay, and how about in the south half of the north—fél
east? V

A The same is true for the south ha;f of the northeast{
if the application were granted and we were drilling in this A
part we would lose a fifty percent working interest in the
southeast of the northeast.

Q Conversely Southern Union Supply Companry would get
an interast in east half of the northeast that they presenily @
do not have, is that correct?

A | That is correct.

Q Did you have a chance to lease the acreage in the

west half of the northeast guarter of Section 30?

A Yes, we did, in fact we started leasing in there in
May of 1976 and for reasons we felt the acreage in the west
half of the northeast not attractive we did not attempt to
buy any leases over there.

0 Thus the forced pooling in compliance with Southern

Union's request would in effect force you to own acreags you
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initlaily had refused to own?
A Yes, sir.

Q Referring to what has been marked as Exhibit Number

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Stevens, before we go on, are these }

letters part of Exhibit One?

MR. STEVENS: Those letters were originally Exhibit

One, Mr. Examiner. We changed it and I should have taken it |

the issués as they have developed today and I will relieve
you of them if you desire.

MR. RAMEY: Thank you.

MR. STEVENS: We felt it might behoove us to sub-
stitute as an exhibit the Exhibit Gne as shown there for
purposes of the record.

MR. CATON: We would ask the Commission to not
consider any information that they might have inadvertently
found in those letters.

MR. STEVENS: And I certainly will concur with
opposing counsel's request.

MR. CATON: I would suggest to the Commission that
if we get into that area or periphery the testimeny would be
extensive and not really relevant to the guestions involved.

0 (Mr. Stevens continuing.) Mr. Barton, would you

explain Exhibit Three, please?




A Exhihit Three is what we have determined +c ba the

2 | possible income to the working interest owners in the east
3l half of the northeast quarter of Secticn 30, 9 South, 33 East,:
48 for a period from October 1st, '77 through March lst, '78.
& § We used these fiqures as we felt that if we had not been
8§ contested we would have had the first well producing or both
7§ wells producing by October lst and since we are tied un in
8§ litigations we doubt that one could be completed now until
g 9 § March lst of next year.
<
- % % 10 Okay, we show estimated barrels of production for
, "222 M Il wells 1 and 2 and those would be Units A and H. We took an
- §§§§ ‘2! average of four offsetting wells, one to the north, northeast,
‘ g§§g 138 east and southeast and these are offsets of Units A and H.
?gfs M|l We took an average of those four wells times one and a half
)
. g 3 5 Y and came up with a hundred and eleven barrels of oil per day
| 3 16 | average that we could have been producing or for a total for -
7 || the period of sixteen thousand six hundred and fifty barrels. ’%
- 13“ From a recent price quoted to us we used the figure %
‘9I of eleven dollars and fifteen cents per barrel, I think it
- 20 ! may be a little bit higher right now. We come up with a

2t | current revenue loss for the east half of the northeast owners
22 | of a hundred and eighty-five thousand six hundced and rforty-
23 | seven dollars.

24 Also we show an AFE cost for two wells, this is

2 | our AFE of August 24th, we show two wells completed, costing

Il
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three hundred
dollars and our AFE of December 13th for two wells of three

hundred and seventy thousand four hundred and twenty-two

dollare. with an

s
= =C = 2§ k] e e wmaa

inorease of thirtv-four thousand one hundred

7§ come up with a total figure of two hundred and nineteen
8 tﬁousand seven hundred and sixty-two dollars of possible
3 9} income.
&
g g 10 Q On the first line of the exhibit you say, average
‘: "%;5 "M § of four offset wells times one point five, what is the basis
— {§§§ 12§ for this one point five? e
- zigg 13 A The one point five, we felt that the well drilled
: ngi ME in Unit H would be about half as good as the well in Unit A.
- 3 g 15 Q On the basis of this possible loss in the past,
T 2 16 | would you say this is a reason for the Commission to grant »i
3

-
~

your application in Case 6112 to require the drilling of the R
well in the northeast-northeast prior to January 31st? é
19 A I think it should be taken under consideration, ves.

0 If such application is not granted is there a

5 and fifteen dollars.
- 8 Adding that figure with the gross revenue loss we

21 §| possibility that losses such as these will continue?

22 A It looks like they will, vyes.
23 Q Is this income you poirt out here as to the current
24 | gross revenue and the increase in costs, is this income lost

B I forever?
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Page 15
A No, I think you could say part of it would be lost
forever. The increase in services and drilling has gone up
approximately ten percent in this period. I think that figure
of thirty-four thousand dollars would be lost. I also think

that we would lose perhaps ten to twenty percent by drainage

from offset wells for this period if it is not drilled and
I've come up with a figure of approximately thirty--well,
ten percent would be about eighteen thousand dollars and
twenty percent somewhere around thirty-six thousand. So I
would say out of the total, two hundred and nineteen thousand,
we might lose seventy thousand dollars.

Q Permanently lost?

A Permanently lost.

MR. STEVENS: I have no further questions of this

MR. RAMEY: Any questions of the witness?
MR. CATON: Yes, Mr. Commissioner.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. CATON:

0 Mr. Barton, in your designation of working interests
in your Exhibit Number Two would you think it's fair to state
that the development of this area has been such tnat regardles
of which unit the Commission chooses to pool, either the
north-south unit or the north unit, that either the location

in Unit B or the locaticon in Unit H there will be damage to
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the correlative rights of the interest holders?

A If wnhat?
Q No matter what they do?
A No, I can't see that because we plan to drill two

wells, one in Unit A and one in Unit #H acreage. If we are
depriving these people in Unit H, if they suffered any damage,
it would be because of cffset drainage and for lack of dfill—
ing.

Q How do you prqtect the rights of the interest
holders in Unit B by drilling in Units A and H?

A Well, I'm not sure there is any oil in Unit B.

0 Well, let's assume there is, how would you suggest

their correlative rights be protected, Mr. Barton?

A Well, I would think the well would be drilled in
Unit B,
0 You wculd suggest forty-acre spacing or what would

you suggest?

A I would go along with the field rules and require
eighty-acre spacing.
eighty acres,

Q Then you would require spacing on

would you require it on a stand up or a lay down basis, Mr.

Barton?
A I would do it on a stand up basis.
0 So you would require the interest holders in Unit B

to ioin in pooling on forty acres in which there is a non-
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1 ]| producing well?
2 A Apparently that is the way it would work out.
3 Q Now as far as the losses that you l.ave incurred as

4 | set ocut in your Exhibit Number Three, on what did you base

6 || your prediction of oil produced, Mr. Barton?

6 A On the figure of a hundred and eleven barrels.
7 Q Where did you get it?
8 A The total barrels. Well, we took an average of the

General Court

825 Callr Mejia, No. 122,

14 “ production.

15

16 | other than you would have been damaged in the same amount,

o) NALr w1l Ar V&
1% av s oe L8 1 5-P-I -34S

3 9 f offset production, thinking that we woculd have a well in
~
[ ]
«g _g 10 Unit A of around seventy-five barrels and a well in Unit H
ix '
-ii" 11 | that would probably make around thirty-seven barrels.
$o
gg:g 12 ") And you took an average?
33
2 13 A And we determined that from average offsetting
go-¢
E £
3

17 Mr. Barton?

18 A If you are talking about the royalty owrers, yes.
19 MR. CATON: That's all.
20 MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of the witness?

0 Mr. Stamets?

22 CROSS EXAMIN/ . .ON

23 BY MR. STAMETS:
24 0 Mr. Barton, which one of the two proposed proration

26 § units or compulsory pooling units in your opinion will best

SR
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serve to protect the correlative rights of Latham zand Darton?t

A I would say that a stand up proration unit covering
Units A and H would best protect our rights.

Q lilould that totally protect the rights of Latham and ‘
Barton in the northeast quarter of the section? 1

A Yes, sir.

Q How about Southern Union, uow you indicated that
they have no interest whatsoaver in that same tract?

A That is correct, no interest. | fi

0 And their interest in the northeast quarter of this 1

Section 19 is all in the west half of the northeast?

A Yes, sir.

Q And how could Southern Union Supply Company protect
their correlative rights in that west half of the northeast
guarter?

A They could protect their rights by drilling a well
wherever they saw fit in the west half.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, that's all.

MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of the witness? He

My G

may be excused.

(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.) i
MR. STEVENS: 1I'll call next Mr. Jack Ahlen.
JACK AHLEN
called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:
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BY MKR. STEVENS:

Q Would you state your name, your address, your
occupation and your relationship to the applicants here?
A My name is Jack Ahlen, I live in Roswell, New Mexico
I'm a consulting geologist and as a consulting geologist I
have been hired by the contestants, Latham and Barton to
prepare exhibits and present testimony in this hearing.
Q You have testified in this case previously and

other cases before this Commission?

A Yes, sir, I have.

e R o

MR. STEVENS: Mr. Commissioner, are the witness'

MR. RAMEY: Yes, we consider him a gualified

geologist.

e e et i B D

Q (Mr. Stevens continuing.}) Mr. Ahlen, do you have
any interest in the lands concerning this application in the
northeast quarter of Section 30?

A Nc, sir.

Q Have you any previous association with Latham and

qualifications acceptable? l

Barton other than in relation to this hearing?

A No, sir.
6] Are you being reimbursed for your testimcny herein?
A Yes, sir.

0 And your geological work herein?
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A Yes, oir.
Q Does your reimbursement depend in any mcnner upon
the testimony you give herein?
A Do you mean the quality of it or whether we win or
lose? é
Q Well, the--
a In the last case they paid me before we won or lost.
They were most prompt in rendering their check for my services’f?
Q Is it your contention that your testimony will not

be swayed by any monetary considerations herein?

A No, sir. I consider my reputation much more valuablg :

than any money I might earn here.

Q Referring then to what has been marked as Exhibit

.
:
;
;
:
1.,

Number Four, would you explain it for the Commission, please? I :

A Yes, sir. Exhibit Number Four is a xerox copy of

L Lotk 3

E

Midland Map Company's area map in this porticon ¢f Lea County, ;
New Maxice. It shows the acreage that has been dedicated to :
the Flyirg-M San Andres Pool. (t is located in Township 9 é
South, Range 33 East, primarily.

I have marked the northeast quarter of Section 30
with a square showing the acreage under contention. We havz
subdivided tlhiat northeast gquarter into north-south proration
units of eighty acres each. 1 have also marked in red each

of the wells in the Flying M San Andres Pool which are

apparently ineffectively drilled on forty-acre spacing.
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¢ly halfl ol the wells have this type ot a unit.

Q Approximately half are on forty-acre spacing and
approximataly half are on eighty-acre spacing?

A Yes, sir,

Q Referring then to what has been marked as Exhibit
Number Five, would you explain it, please?

A Exhibit Number Five is an area map in the vicinity
of the Fl;ing—M Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. It is a xerox
copy of a commercial structure map, that is available for any-
one who cares to pay the purchase price,of the structure at

the Yates horizun.

This Yates structure map closely parallels a

San Andres map if it were to be drawn in this particular area. 4§

I show it primarily to give a feel of the structural drain
in this country. You will note that the structural drain
generally shows dip to the east-southeast. The rate of dip
changes slightly from area to area with slight nosings and
increasing dip in térracing dip. It is primarily a mono-
clinal area in the Yates horizon which is also reflected at
the San Andres horizon.

For easy reference I have marked a red square in
the northeast quarter of Section 30 again to help orient the
particular area of interest.

0 Are you offering this exhibit to show the geology

of any particular localized area or is it to acquaint the

i
|4
|

|
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Commission with the meneralized geoloqgy of the areca?

A Just the general geology of the area and that it is
generally a monoclinal dip to the east with no significant
structural anomalies.

Q Referring now to what has been markec as Exhibit
Number Six, would you explain that, please?

A Exhibit Number Six is a blown-up map of the specific
area in question, showing six sections in Lea County, New
Mexico. This area is in the vicinity of the Flying-M Pool andg
centers on Section 30 which is at contention here. I show
portions of Township 9 South, Range 32 East and Township 9
South, 33 East, specifically Section 24 and 25 of 9, 32 and
Sections 19, 20, 30 and 29 of 9, 33 and let me refer to them
by section number only rather than becoming redundant.

It might serve a useful purpose also to explain the

legend on the left side of the map since there are several

in designating wells. Location is the open circle, a produc-
ing San Andres well is a solid circle and an injection well

has an "I" to the lower right of the well. An unreported wellu
has a "U" to the lower right of the well. The Wolfcamp pay
zone or the Bough C is indicated by a triangle over the well.
An abandoned well has a slash through it. The customary symbo
for a gas well, you will note in Section 24 and Section 25, ar

Pennsylvanian gas wells and are not pertinent to this hearing.

maps all with the same legend. I have followed OCC conventiona
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I 3130 show a lieavy blue€ artow poulnting to the j

]

location in question which Latham and Barton propose to drill,
along with a dotted line showing the east half of the north-

east quarter of Section 30.

On thisrparticular exhibit I show the completion
date of all of the wells in the immediate vicinity which have
been completed cr attempted completion in the San ..ndres
horizon. You will note that there are two general.periods of
drilling for the San Andres pay zone in this area. The period,ﬁ{
of '64 through '67 when the field was initially developing ﬁ

and then the period through '74 to the present time when

infield drilling was commenced and has proceeded to the presen
Number Seven, explain that, please? :

A Exhibit Number Seven is an IP map. It shows the

2

initial potential of each well in the area. You will note ]

point. k';
Q0 Referring now to what has been marked as Exhikit 2
E
that there is a wide variation in Ir‘s in the mapped area for :
the San Andres. You should also note that the IP does rot B
necessarily reflect the total cumulative production or the &
quality of a well after it has bheen on production for awhile. u

0 Could you compare Exhibit Eight with that and at

the same time illustrate your statement? ‘
A Yes, I could.

MR. STAMETS: On your Exhibit Seven where are the

ke ke s R e s ke s
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A To the lower right of each well. You will note that

the first figure is the number of barrels of oil and the
s=2cond figure is the barrels of water. In other words, in

Unit B of Section 20 it shows eighty-one plus fifteen W.
Okay, that is eighty-one barrels of oil, plus fifteen of
water.
MR. STAMETS: Mine doesn't.
(THEREUPON, a discussion was held off
the record.)
a Does everyone have the same exhibit now?
MR. RAMEY: The figures are to the right or under-
neath te the right?
A To the right and/or underneath, right.

You will note when comparing with Exhibit Number

that well was eighty-seven barrels of o0il pius one wate

comparison with other wells in Section 29 that does not appear

to be unique. However, that is indeed a very unique well in
that that well has produced over three hundred and eleven

thousand barrels of cil. There are several other wells in

Section 29 and in Section 20 that IP'd initially for consider-

ably more than that eighty-seven barrels of oil.

Q {(Mr. Stevens continuing.} Do you tend te show any

S b iy

e b g Al ke AN
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correlation between production as shown in Exhibhit Riqght and
date of completion as shown in Exhibit Six?

A Okay, when comparing date of completion with cumula-
tive production there is a very significant correlation. Ther
is a ninety percent correlation. In almost all instances the
date of completion, the wells that were completed first have
had the most oil and this is a normal expected relationship.
That is true in every instance except in Section 29, Unit A.
That well has produced seventy-five thousand barrels, signifi-
cantly more than the well in Unit B which was completed in the
initial period of exploration in this area. That is the one
exception to that general rule. There is a ¢ood correlation.

You will also note that some of the wells that
completed quite well in Section 30 in Unit G, it completed
for forty-two barrels of oil and a hundred and twenty-eight
barrels of water, yet its cumulative is a hunrndred and fifty-
six barrels of o0il, so IP is something to use sometimes to
give you a relative value of your well but it is really not
indicative, completely indicative.

Q Referring to Exhibit Nine would you explain that,
please?

A Exhibit Number Nine is tl.e average daily production
of wells from the San Andres formation in the morth of
December, 1976 or the average production through the year 1976

I used December '76 because some of the wells were completed

i
|
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76 su 1t wouldnt be fair to divide by three hundred and
sixty-five, but it gives you a relative productivity of wells
and an idea of what the relative permeability in some of these
areas are, especially in Section 29. It shows the best well
to be located in Section 29, in Unit D.

Q How does Exhibit Nine compare with Exhibit Ten?

A Exhibit Number Ten is the average daily oil for the
month of October 1977. That is the most recent n ath for whi
production data is available through the Hobbs 0OCC cffice. 4
The numbers I have spotted on each of these wells reflect the
total monthly production through the month of October of this

last vyear.

You will note that this exhibit uses almost the same §
numbers as Exhibit Number Three, was it not, of SUS5C0O, where |
they showed the monthly production for the month of October. o
The only variation is in the two SUSCO wells. 1In the SUSCO
No. 2 Well there was no data published in the October periodic :
therefore, I did not have an evaluation except that I have Hl
noted on this map the IF of the well.

Also there is a difference between the one hundred
and seven barrels of o0il which was reported and the seventy-
nine which Exhibit Three showe.

Q Referring to Unit E of Section 29 in Exhibit Ten.

You show it averaging thirteen barrels a day. Can you comment

on that well that appears to be anomalous with the other wells]
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A In Unit b, 1t 1is located immediately adjacent to the
best well in the pool which has been producing steadily since
it was originally drilled very significant quantities of oil.
It probably also is not nearly as good a well as that well
iocated in F of Section 29, therefore, it shows less produc-
tivity in the monch of October.

Q Could its lessened productivity be occasioned by tha
drainage from the east offseté

A It could have, yes, sir.

Q Can you project productivity of offsetting or loca-
tions to be drilled, one location away or two locations away,

on the basis of these Exhibits Nine and Ten?

and contour it in several manners. Projecting this type of

data one location has a high probability of success. In other

A I think that one can take the data that is availablel %
woxrds, ycu have a relatively high degree of credence to it. l E
When you project it two locations away i*% is more difficult :
to project witn any accuracy and by the time you get three or ﬂ
four locations away you are wildcatting. ﬂ

Q Would you say thera is a greater incidence of
predictability in the east half of the northeast as opposed toa
the west half of the northeast?

A Oh, ves.

0 And if you had to pre . based on these two exhibit

the producibility of a well located in Unit B of Section 30,




YVl would vou feel varv sty juality of your pre-

2 || diction?
A I would say the quality of my prediction is con-

3
4 | siderably lessened in Unit B, more so than it is in Unit A.
5 Q Do your lines in Exhibit Ten tend to predict what
8 | you might make in Units A and H of Section 30?
A Yes, my prediction for a well in Unit A at that
!!
|
)
FI

particular location appears to be somewhat in excess of a

hundred barrels initially, in Unit H probably forty barrels.

10 0 Referring to what has been marked as Exhibit Number

n

New Mexico 87501

12

Eleven, would you go through that, please?

Sorvice

t
- gg’ég 12 A Exhibit Eleven is a structure map on top of the
: zg;:;% 13 porosity. almost the same as Southern Union's Exhibit Number
M: ggié 4 1 One. It shows the top of the porosity on top of the Slaughter
- % i 15 | zone. You will note that the datums that I have used are
; § 18 8 almost ‘dentical to those used by Southern Union in their

-t
~)

exhibit. I show a difference, however, in the interpretation

18 || of the basic data. There are 'a few spots where there is a

19 || slight difference that is really not explainable and they

2 || occur in the western part of Section 19 in Units M and N.

21 This structure map shows the same general configura-

22 {| tion as the Yates map. In other words, gentle, eastward
23 | dipping beds, especially in the eastern half of the map. Over
24 || the western portion of the map there is nosing at the common

25 || section line between Section 24 and Section 25 and then the




Page 89

“ no3& diminishes 1n magnitude eastward Lilcough Secilion 15 and
201 30 and it is almost gone in Sections 20 and 29.
3 There could be a significant structural anomaly in

4 | the northeast corner of Section 25 if one were to diminish the

5 | contour interval to, say, a contour interval of ten feet, one

8 [| could b;ild a case for a structural anomaly in the northeast

7 | corner of Section 25.

8 Q Mr. Ahlen, using Unit A of Section 30 as your start-
9 ¥ ing point, would you compare the structural similarities of

10§ Unit A and Unit B, which are the two units Southern Union

Mexico 87501

11" proposes to force pool?

12 A Yes, sir. Okay, datum-wise in Unit A I would expect

1331 that the structural datum would be about sixty-five, a plus

Phone (305) 982

4| sixty-five or a plus sixty-seven, somewhere in there, just

Generet Court |
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15 | making an estimate of it from these contour lines.
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L Iii Unit B it would be approximately seventy-five,

-—h
~)

a datum ot pilus seventy-five.
18 o} I will ask you the same question I asked Mr. Sharroc ,ﬁ
19 | do you know of 2 well that produces commercial oil in this
20l field at a datum as high as the proposed location in "nit B
21 || of Section 307

22 A No, sir, I know of none commercial wells. The

23 | shell 1 Richardson in Unit D of Section 30 was originally
24 | completed as a San Andres producer, however, it was ncn-

3B Il commercial.
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ﬁtestimony, how do you explain that?

| .
1t also the fact that a higher well with a higher datum may

Q Using Unit A again as vour reference point, would

you compare the geological similarities of the proposed loca-
tion in Unit A with the proper location in Unit H of Section
30?

A A location in Unit H should have a datum of approxi-
mately sixty, plus sixty, versus sixty-five and sixty-seven
in Unit A.

0 Would you say that Unit H has a greater similarity
structurally geologically than Unit B does with Unit A?

A It is more similar to Unit A and more similar to
Unit D in Section 29 and Unit P in Section 19.

Q That is in direct contradiction with Mr. Sharrock's

A Well, structurally they come very close to the

same datum.

E Lt em e Al Yy e A
he contended the nerth half cf the anortheast

i

was mcre similar than the east half of the northeast geolocica

i E i ek bk ot b e

A Well, this is the difference in our geological
interpretation of data which I spcke of earlier.

Q Thus is this difference not only geological but is

have less chance to produce?
A The primary consideration in this San Andres Pool,

as well as most cther San Andres Pools in southeastern New




~

| Mexico is a consideration of permeability whether the

~N

permeability is present or not, that is the primary considera-
tion in almost every case. Thus if the permeability is
4 Il present you have a high probability of success.

5 Q So even though you would say the east half of the

6 northeast is more permeable and the north half of the north-

7 east is more similar and the north half of the northeast is
8 § less similar, that is not the determinate as to whether you
g 9 ¢ will get commercial production?
g .g ’OH A Not the primary determinate, no. i
-232 1 Q Could you explain your dashed line on Exhibii Number ;?
gg:s ﬂi Eleven, please, sir?
:gég 13 A The dashed line on Exhibit Eleven is my estimate of §
gs%i 4 the commercial limits of this pool in the San Andres formation |
S
g ; 15 If you will refer back to my original testimony in September
8 8 || you will note that the outline that I show on this man is verv
7§ close to the outline shown on that. I h;ve drawn this line
18 | on the basis of proven production versus wells that are
19|vapparent1y non-commercial. Let me be a little bit more ‘
20| specific. All of the wells that have been drilled in Section 4
21 | 20 I have considered to be commercial wells. In Section 1i9
]

22 || the well located in Unit H is a non-commercial well because
23 || it was specifically drilled to the San Andres formation. It
24 | yas considered at that time by the operator who is familiar

265 )| in the area to be a non-commercial well. They plugged it, the
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opinion at that particular time that it was a non-commercial
well so they plugged it. They were operators of wells immedi-
ately east in Section 20 so I considered that they were a
prudent operator and they would not heve plugged a well that
was capable of producing.

The SUSCO No. 2 Well at the time of the last hearing 
was in the process of being completed and I believed SUSCO ﬁ
when thev said it would make a well and the completion has
reported since that time and it is a commercial well.

Looking at the log on the SUSCO No. 3 Well, which
was drilled originally to the Bough C, I made an estimate at
that time, at the time of the previous hearing, that it would
not be a commercial well based on the logs that were available
at that time. I still maintain that opinion and SUSCO has
substantiated that.

In Section 30, Unit G, that well was originally

drilled as a Boucgh C test, it was unsuccessiul, subsequently 5:
it was plugged back to the San Andres. The well was perfora-
ted in the San Andres, stimulated, and completed as a San And
producer. However, it only produced a hundred and fifty-six
parrels of oil, therefore, I determined that was a non-
commercial well.

The well located in Unit J of Section 30 is the

Saxon Well. It has been completed and has been producing
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San Andres oil since '72. It has produced a total of ten

thousand barrels of oil. That well may return the initial
investment to the investors in this well, however, it is
highly problematical that they will ever make money on it, so
in my opinion it is a non-commercial well.

The well located in Unit P of Section 30 is a dry
hole in the San Andres, therefore, a non-commercial well.

Okay, weighing all of the evidence, such as pro-
ductivity and lack of completion efforts and so forth, I have
drawn an average line on this map in the area where I think a
commercial well might be completed to the east of this line,
to the southeast and to the northeast of this line.

You will note that my permeability line is somewhat
to the east of Southern Union's line.

Q What is the basis for your having it further east?

A Well, in ordexr to attract an investor in a well
whether it is a large company or small one percent revenue
owners of a well, you realiy need to show an investor that he
will get his money back at least and I feel as though you need
to take this into consideration when you spot a well.

Q Then your permeability pinch out is based upon
commercial recovery of a well as opposed to "the actual pinch
out"?

y:Y Just actually o0il being there. I am certain oil is

present to the west of this line and the State of New Mexico
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could probably derive some tax income from a well being drilled
to the west of this line but one must also consider that an
investor needs a return on his investment. There is no reason
to stay in business if you don't.

Q Drawing a line where you drew it then, would you say
that the east half of the northeast and the west half of the
northeast are within themselves geologically similar as regard
to the permeability pinch out of commercial producibility of

0il?

A Yes, sir, I would.

O In

east, considering that same pinch out line?
A Okay, combining the bad acreage in Unit B with the

rour opinion half of the north-

ags to the n

orth

kS

good acreage in Unit A, or the marginally yood acreage in

Unit B, with the outstanding acreage in Unit A would be a
miscarriage of justice because you would include good acreage
with mediocre acreage. Conversely, combining Unit A with

Unit H, both Southern Union and Latham and Barton suggest that
a good commercial well of forty barrels of oil would be
established in Unit H. I'm not really that certain that forty

barrels would be a good number for a well in Unit B.

i
0 How about combining Unit B with Unit G.
A I just wouldn't want--this is one of the problems |
that you run into in an eighty-acre spaced unit. Latham and

Barton have no interest in Unit B or G and, therefore, the
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11l owners of that particular part of the country can do what they

2 see fit with their acreage.
3 Q Would you say that the west half of the northeast
4l is geologically similar with regard to your pinch out line?

d A Yes, it is geologically similar. The west half is
6l similar north-south as the east half is similar geologically.
7 Q Would you say structurally, forgetting your permea-

8 § bility pinch out for the moment, you say structurally, Unit B

- g 9§ and Unit G are structurally similar? s
g g 10 A Somewhat, vyes. '
- :i!« H o For what that's worth? § 4 N
sz :
- ggﬁ 12 A ‘Yes. Well, we already have a datum of plus sixty- '
ig
o égg 13§ nine for a dry hole to the San Andres in Unit G. A location ;
" ggis 14P in Unit: B as 1 previously said would be about seventy-five, "
- % ;: 18 | plus seventy-five. Those two numbers are closer together
- 8 16 || than the sixties I quoted in A and H. i;
i 17 0 Referring then to what has been marked as Exhibit 3
18“ Number Twelve, would you explain it, please? {
19 A Exhibit Twelve is a map showing the top of seven ~
20 | percent porosity in the Slaughter zone. You will note that on
21 [| the east half of the map it's quite similar to the structure :
22 || map that I have exhibited previously. On the west half of the 8
23 }| map, however, there is considerable difference between the
24 || two maps due to the fact that the top of the San Andres
5 25 }| porosity does not egual seven percent, This is explained
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further by Exhibit Number Thirteen.

Exhibit Number Thirteen is a cross section between
the SUSCO No. 2 Well in Section 19 and the Shell Richardson
Wéll in Unit D of Section 30. It shows the two logs of those
two wells. One is a well which has porosity in the very top
of the Slaughter zone and the Shell Richardson is a well which
has porosity»quite far down in the Slaughter zone and the top
of seven percent porosity might be even argumentative in the
Shell Richardson. You will note that I have drawn the top of
the porosity in the vicinityv where Shell perforated the well.
This particular sonic log shows one spike of porosity less
than two feet thick at a depth of forty-two ninety-five.

Now someone with equal experienceé in picking the top
of porosity might argue about that and say that the spike of
porosity that really counts is at forty-two eighty-five where
you sce one little spike on the porosity log come in, so
drawing a map on top of porosity itself is probably not a very
good idea.

This also jillustrates the permeability barrier which
exists between the SUSCO No. 2 and the Shell Richardson which
makes the SUSCO No. 2 a productive well and the Sh211
Richardson a non-commercial well,

I did not attempt to specifically locate the exact
spot on this cross section, it is merely diagrammatic.

0 Mr. Ahlen, what 1is your experience as a log analyst?
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A I was designated as a loy analvyst for Gulf 0il during
eighteen of my twenty years with Gulf.
Q Was much of that in southeast New Mexico?
A I would say ninety percent of it was in southeastern f#
New Mexico.
Q On the basis of your experience and in your opinion

does an isopach map of porosity in this area mean much as
regards to the commercial productivity of any particuv'~r well?

A Empirically the more porosity you have in any well
the more o0il should be in place, however, just beéause you
have a large gquantity of oil in place does not necessarily
mean that you are going to get a large amount of oil out of
the rock. There are many, many places in southeastern New
Mexico where there are fantastic reserves of oil in the ground“
that will never be extracted because the permeability is
infinitesimal.

Q Would you agree then with Mr. Sharrock’s statement
that permeability, if I'm quoting correctly, is a much greater:f
factor than porosity or structure in the accumulation of oil
in this field?

A If he made that statement I would agree with him, l
yes.
Q Based on all of your evidence here, Mr. Ahlen, ?

vour opinion as to the effect of correlative rights on the

without trying to bhe repetitive, would you shortly summarize u

sk
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; concerned only with geology, this may be repetitive, could

| you compare the east half of the northeast and the north half

o . s

o B T T
vue 1l

cast half of +he n cooled unit and
the northeast pooled unit that the opposing parties desire?

A Well, as far as I can see Southern Union has no

correlative rights in the east half of Section 30. They own
portions of the west half of the northeast quarter of Section
30 and they have correlative rights there. Latham and Barton

have no rights in the west half of the northeast of 30 but

they do have correlative rights in the east half of the north-’
east of 30 and, therefore, the most equitable way to unitize -
the area, in my estimation, would be to unitize the east half
and the west half, both on the basis of present acreage owner—‘
ship as well as geological and permeability considerations.

Q Okay, forgetting the ownership for a moment and bein

of the necrtheast as to the geclcgical similarities and the
producibility of the o0il that might be found under each tract?

A The most geologically similar areas would be the
east half versus the west half of the northeast quarter. They
would be geologically most similar to each other.

0 Would the north half and the south half be geologica}l
dissimilar?

A One would be combining dissimilar geological con-
siderations if he went east-west.

I would expect there are

greater reserves recoverable under the east half of the north-
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east than there are under the west half of the northeast.

Q I will ask you your opinion as to the risk factor
that should be assessed against the non—consenting pariies
therein, regardless of which way the Commission goes, on that
basis in Unit A what would you say is the chance of a dry
hole? Unit A of Section 30?

A Okay, in Unit A of Section 30 I think tnere is an
eighty-five percent probability of success.

Q How about Unit H o7 GSection 302

A I think there is a seventy percent probability of
success tor a commerciai well 1in Unit H.

Q And Unit B?

A There is a fifty percent probability of success
for a commercial well in Unit B.

Q Suppose we crowded the location and pulled it two
hundred feet northeast of the center of Unit G what would be
the chances of success there in your opinion?

A That would be a pretty tough well to convince anyone
to drill. There would be prokably a twenty-five percent
probability. I would just guess.

Q Would you recommend to the Commission that they

give a risk factor to be based on these?

A Commensurate with these?

]
o) Yes,
A I would suggest such a thing.
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Q In that sense I believe the risk factor would be a
hundred percent minus those percentages you gave, would it
not be? Théfe would be a fifteen percent penalty factor in
Unit A, a thirty percent penalty factor in Unit H and a fifty
percenc penaity factor in Unit B and a seventy-five percent
penalty factor in Unit G, would it not?

A Okay, that's primarily a geological consideration in
that it does not conscider the cost of money or return on in-

vestment or the discounting of money or anvthing like that.

Q But that is the proper percentage based on your
geological--
A Yes, sir.

MR. STEVENS: I have no further questions of the
witness, Mr. Commissioner.
MR. RAMEY: Any questions of the witness, Mr. Caton? } §

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. CATON:
Q Mr. Ahlen, I'm not sure I understand your testimony.;
You indicate that there are no producing wells above sixty-
nine porosity in this entire field, is that your testimony?
MR. STEVENS: Excuse me, would you state the exhibitf
to which you are referring?
MR. CATON: Well, not anything right now. |

A On my structure map I show commercial production,

the highest commercial production, to be at a datum of sixty-
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? you have, the less likely you are to get a well, is that your

| testimony?

§ datum you have the more likely you are to get a weli?

§ B would be a datum of seventy-five, while the highest pro-
} duction datum you have is sixty-five, what is the significance.

| of that, please?

five to date.
Q (Mr. Caton continuing.) And is it your testimony

that the more porosity datum, the higher the porosity datum

A Nol

Q Then is it your testimony that the higher porosity

A Na.
0 Well, what is your testimony, Mr. Ahlen, what is

the significance ot your statewent pointing out that Section

A I was stating that in comparison to the testimony
previously given that the higher a well is the higher the
probability for success. It is not necessarily true.

Q I haven't heard any testimony like that but that is
why you were stating that, is that right, i4r. Ahlen, and it
doesn't have anything to do and your testimony is not that the
more porosity datum, the higher the porosity datum, the less
likely vou are to get a well?

A No, sir.

Q aAnd as a matter of fact, if you refer to SUSCO's

No. 1 you don't disagree with--or 2, you don't disagree with—¥
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I''m sorry, SUSCO No. 2, you don't disagree with the porosity

data that Mr. Sharrock has given here, do you?

A I have not made a map that isopachs porosity.

Q So will you come up here and look at this and tell
me whether your disagree with it cr not?

A I cannot dispute the specific numbers on this map
because I have not prepared-a map of this variety because
there are so many wells in the pool that have been drilled
over such a long pericd of time, the daifference in quality of
logs has significantly changed over the years and different
people like to run different types of logs under different
conditions. Some logs were run through casings and are very
poor quality logs and so it is like trying to compare apples
and oranges.

Q I nnderstand youc testimony, you cannot evaluate
wbat Mr. Sharrock has dqne with SUSCO‘'s Exhibit Number Two,
is that correct?

A To the extent of the specific values at‘eacu lcca-
tion.

0 All right, please sit down. I'm sorry I got you up
on your feet.

And your testimony is not that the more porosity,
the higher the porosity, the iess likely you are to get a
well?

A No, sir. ?
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O All right. now, yon wounld agree that z well iam
location B of Section 30 would produce about forty barrels a
day?

A I d4id not say that.

Q You did not say that?

A No, gsir. I said it might be 2 commercial well.
There is a fifty percent probability that it would be a
commercial well.

Q Did you testify to that previously, Mr. Ahlen?

A I thought so.

Q Well, you did say that it would produce about forty
barrels, d4id you not?

A No, sir.

MR. RAMEY: I thought that was in Unit H.
MR. CATON: Well, I'm talking about previous testi-

mony, Mr, Commissioner.

VA masn in Canramhar?
a You mean in September?
Q (Mr. Caton continuing.) Yes, sir.
A I don't remember whether I testified to that or

not. I've slept since then.
Q So nave we all. Well, I'll pass that for the
moment.
Now, isn't it true, Mr. Ahlen, that development of
a field, following the field rules established in that field,

the purpose of those are designed to protect the correlative
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richts ©f the parties involved:
A I think that would be the primary basis on which
the Commission issues orders.
Q And you would agree that the Commission has establi

ed that eighty-acre spacing in this particuliar pool and it
does adequately drain the areas involved?

A Obviously that is a matter of record.

Q All right, you disagree totally with that, do you
not? The foundation of your testimony here todav is that you
do not believe that eighty-acre spacing is sufficient to drain
these areas?

A Yes, I think that is--

Q As a matter of fact, your testimony is that perhaps
twenty-acre spacing would more properly drair this area?

A I think I said that in September.

Q So any testimony you have must be considered, keepin
in mind the foundation that you do noct agree with the Commis= .-
sion's eighty-acre spacing, is that true?

A I think the evidence at hand indicates that it was
not adequate either.

Q Now, in addition to that, Mr. Ahlen, you have testi-
fied on direct that you have sought to protect the correlativel'

rights of Barton and Latham. Barton and Latham as the opera-

this land, are they, there are other interest rights?

tors and developers are nct the only interest rights in any of “
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2 That's righc.

Q There are royalty owners and others?

A ‘"hat's right.

Q Now, isn't it true that Southern Union Supply Compan

has correlative rights in whether a well is drilled in Unit A
based on their locations both above, directly zbove across
the section line, and to the west, isn't that correct?

A Would you please restate that? There were several
questions there, one at a time, please.

Q You testified, Mr. Ahlen, that Southern Union Supply
Company had no correlative rights to be protected in Unit A,
that's what you said?

A Yes, sir.

Q And none to be protected in Unit H?

a Right.

Q All right, now, Mr. Ahlen, the rules of éapture
assume that cil migrates, is there anything that you have
found in this particular structure that would indicate that
the normal rules of migration of oil do not apply?

A The wells produce as they produce, I mean--

MR. STEVENS: Answer his question first and then he
will let you explain.

a I don't know how to answer it _owtly.

Q (Mr. Caton continui g.) Is there anything that you

have found that indic.ces that the normal rules of the migra-
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bion of 0il, ¢cil flowing from one place to ancther, do not
apply in this particular field?

A No, sir, oil will flow irrespective of what you and
I do.

Q That's right, irrespective of property lines above
itz

A Yes, sir.

o All right, does not Southern Union Gas Company have

correlative rights dependent upon Unit A that flow from the
migration of oil from Unit P above, in the section above, in
Section 19?2

A Well, we have an 0il Conservation Commission, no,
sir.

0 Well, answer my question.

A Okay, I say, no, to the extent that at the present
moment Latham and Barton cannot protect their correlative
rights and they are being infringed upon by those people who
have already drill-d on offset acreage and they have a require
ment in their leases to protect the correlative rights of the
individual owners in those tracts which are different from
those in Section 19.

Q Mr. Ahlen, I understand that it is to your interest
to protect the correlative rights of Latham and Barton. My
guestion was: Does Southern Union Supply Company have coxr-

relative rights involved in the drilling of Unit A in Section
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30 that flow from their ownershin of Section P in Sect

A No, sir, 1 don't think they have any rights there.

Q All right, do any other interest holders?

A They own a lease on Section--

Q All right, now, you know what I'm talking ahout.

A In Unit A.

Q I'm talking about this area right here. You don't
feel that there are any correlative rights involved from the
drilling of a location in Unit A, this is P?

A Okay, their rights extend downward in Unit P of

Section 19. It is a circumstance that the porosity is connectd

acrosc the section line. The o0il reservoirs have no respect
for fence lines at the surface, so just a consequence of the
well being drilled there, o0il is being drained three hundred
and sixty degrees around that particular location and there

is no way you could block it.

9] Let's back up. You would agree that there are otherf

interest owners besides Southern Union Supply Company in
Section P?

A Certainly.

0 In Unit P of Section 192

A Certainly, the individuals that the lease--primarily
the State of New Mexico.

0 This is a State lease so the State of New Mexico--

does the State of New Mexico have any correlative rights that

b b . . ;
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V' are qoing to be affernted by the drilling of an uncrihodox
2 )| location in Unit A, Mr. Ahlen?

3 A The State of New Mexico owns all of the o0il immedia- |

4 § tly under Section 19. If some moves across the section line
§ | during the pumping operation this also belongs to the State of ;
6 | New liexico due to migration across the section lines.

7 Q So you would agree finally that the drilling in an

8 | unorthodox location in Unit A would affect correlative rights

3 9 f of the State of New Mexico in Unit P of Section 192
g % 10 A No, I wouldn't agree.
%EE n Q Okay, that's fine. Now, Mr. Ahlen, what, in your
ggig 12 | opinion, is the effect of drilling in Unit A on the correla-
§§§ 13 tive rights of the persons in Unit B?
é;f_é 14 A Okay, the people who presently own rights in Unit A
_ geg 15 | own the oil that is immediately under Unit A. The longer
§ 16 | Latham and Barton are delayed in drilling this particular

17 || hole, the more--

18 0 Mr. Ahlen, I'm going to stop you because that is
18 | not responsive to my question. The question was: What is
20 || the effect of the drilling in Unit A on the interest holders
21 } of Unit B, that's my question.

22 A Unit B, I thought you said P.

23 0 No, Unit B, I'm sorry, have you got it? Can vyou
24 || answer that question?

75 A It is the same relationship that exists between
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Init. I in Section 19 and Unit A in Section 30.

0 What is that?

A That is, the people who rightly own that oil can't
jet it out until a hole is drilled and until the hole is
drilled it will migrate in the direction of lower pressures,
which today is the three offset wells.

Q So you would answer that if a well is drilled in
Unit A it would damage the rights of the interest holders in
Unit B?

A Until they themselves drilled a hole there.

0 All right, now, do you have a suggestion for pooling
Unit B so that it would not involve foeling with non-productiv{
land, Mr. Ahlen?

A No, sir.

Q If you pool with Unit C, if you pool B and C, you
are pooling across what you have drawn as your pinch out line,;fﬁ
is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q And you understand that this Commission cannct
constitutionally or in any other manner pool non-productive
with known productive lands, isn't that correct?

A I do not know that, but thank you for telling me.

Q There is not any question that a well drilled 3in
Unit G is not going to be a productive well, is 1it?

A It is not going to be very commercial.
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Q And I believe you said that was twenty-five percent
possibility, did 1 hear you right?

A Yes, sir.

Q Well, it has already been drilled, isn't it a
hundred percent that it is nct going to be a good well, Mr.
Ahlen?

A If one would crowd it as far as possible toward the
producing wells it might be completed as a producer and with
today‘s technology one might be able to achieve a commercial
production of some sort.

Q All right.

A Since after ten years I think we know a little bit
more about completing wells than we did then.

0 So in that regard do you believe that we have a
choice between pooling Unit G with either B or H?

A Referring back to geological similarities, the
similarities are much greater north-south than they are east-
west.

Q Well, you disagree with Mr. Sharrock, but do you
believe that either pooling Unit H or G is equally a possi-
bility. when you are pooling with G you are not pooling with
nothing, is that what you are saying?

MR, STEVENS: I would like to take a moment, Mr.
Commissioner, and correct a statement that I believe opposing

couitsel made. He stated that this Commission had a rule thét

o T -t o
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aCreage. 1 believe the testimony has shown that Mr. Ahlen
has stated that the area west of there has oil but it was not
commercial. I believe opposing counsel is confusing non-
commercial with non-productive and that the Commission certain-
ly has the power and does all the time pool acreage in which
the commerciality of any part of it may be in question. The
point being that there has to be hydrocarbons underlying the
land as opposed to commercially productive hydrocarbons.

MR. CATON: Mr. Commissioner, I don't consent to
be corrected in that regard. The law as I have read it and as
cited in Cordelio versus Corporation Commission, Supreme Court§ :
of Oklahoma, case cited in 1976 at 551 Pacific 2nd., 1110, sa-:ﬁ
that a corporation commission may not constitutionally inciude‘v
known non-groductive area in the drilling of a spacing unit.
That's the whole point of our argument here today. |

MR. STEVENS: Let's go back then to the definition o
"productive” versus “commercial" and that was my previous
point. Mr. Ahlen has not testified that it was non-productive

He sald it was non-commercial and I think the uklahoma case

1
:

has no moment for this Commission.
MR. CATON: Well, I'll argue this later on, Mr. u
Commissioner, for whatever it's worth.
0 (Mr. Caton continuing.) Mr. Ahlen, vou don't dis- "

agree that the well that has been drilled in Unit G is both ‘

|
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non-productive and non-commercial, do you?

2 A No. i 4
3 Q It's both but it is non-productive in terms of today
4 A There is not a well there. 3
5 Q All right, now, if you would examine your Exhibit ;
¢y Yuxber Ten, please, Mr. Ahlen, 1°m sorry, Number Eleven. lvlcvw,"i""j
7§ I'm not sure from your testimony but is that dotted line that
8 § runs across Section 19 and down into Section 30, is that the
9 | pinch out line that counsel was talking about?

10 A No, that is the limit of commercial wells.

1" Q Okay, there will be wells drilled on the west side

12§ of that that probably have some o0il as demonstrated by the

13} Shell Richardson, as well as the Saxon well?

14 A All right, identify--

15 Q The Shell Richardson in Unit D of Section 30, and

16 | that is a productive well, is it not?

17“ A No longer, sir.

18 Q And it produced anproximately--

19 A Six hundred and fifty barrels of oil.

20 0 All right, and tc the south of that is a well,

21 | Shell 2 Richardson, and that produced how much?

22 A Trhat was a dry hole in the Bough C. No attempt

23 || was made at completion in the San Andres.

24 0 Now, what you have drawr. then is not comparable to

25 | the line, the pinch out line, the permeability line, that you

J
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drew in the previous hearing, is that correct?

A

Q

A

Q

Eieven, please, and 1f you would transpose the pinch out line

that you drew on your previous exhibit on that?

A

Q

of them.
you drew previously was to the west of the north half of the

northeast, was it not?

maps.

Q

Page

Yes, I think it is.
It is comparable?
Yes, sir.

All right. I wonder if you would take your Exhibit

Yes, sir.
(THEREUPON, the witness complies.)
(Mr. Caton continuing.} All right, let me see both

t'or purposes of examination the piach out line that-

MR. STEVENS: Excuse me, what section?

MR. CATON: Of section 30.

I can't see it. Perhaps I could draw it on several § .

(THEREUPON, a discussion was held
off the record.)

(Mr. Caton continuing.) Now when you drew that line

previously you drew it to the west of Unit B, did you not?

A

the west than I presently draw it.

Q

you tell me the distance from a well in Unit H directly west

I drew it through Unit B but a little further to I

All right. And comparing a well in Unit H, would
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Y+ the pinch out line, how far is that when you drew it in the
previous hearing?

A In the previous hearing I just sort of estimate that‘
I drilled it two hundred feet west of Unit H, in the current
about fifty feet west.

o All right, and referring to the center of the north
half of the northeast, how far is that from the pinchout line?
Directly west?

A That would be the center of the west line of Unit
A?

Q Yes. No Unit B. What I'm interested in is from
the center, from the mid-point of Units A and B, how far is
it to the pinch out line as you previously drew it, approxi-
mately?

A As I previously drew it, four hundred feet. Excuse
me, as 1 previously drew it, about seven hundred feet, as I
curcently draw it, three huvndred feet.

Q You have no disagreement that probably the best
well to drill if you were drilling in the north half of the
northeast, Units A and B, would be in the center of that unit? |

A Oof Unit A?

0 Yes. The center of Unit A?
a Yes, sir.
0 You wouldn't put it in between Unit A and Unit B? !

A I see no reason to. The Commiscion rules say that
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|
|
1
|

' in this particular area it should be within two hundred feet

2 | of a standard or non-standard location.

3 Q You have not asked for a standard location have you,
{ Mr. Ahlen? {
a A non-standard. E

Q Yes, that's right.
MR. CATON: That's all I have.

MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of the witness?

Mr. Stevens?

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

Mexico 87501

rvice
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i BY MR. STEVENS:
Q Mr. Caton was concerned with productive acreage, you

| have testified as to commercially productive acreage, I'm

Phone (505) 98

speaking with reference to the west haif of the northeast
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quarter of Section 30. 1Is all of the west half of the north-
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east of Section 30, in your cpinion, probably productive of

oil and gas?

A Yes, sir.

19 Q Is all of the west half of the northeast of Section
20 || 30 probably commercially productive of gas?

21 A No.

22 0 Ts any part of the west half of the northeast of
23 }| Section 30 commercially productive of o0il and gas?

25 0 What part would you estimate?

24 A Yes, sir. "
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2 Q If a well were drilled in Unit B under a pooled

eighty-acre proration unit, would that well tend to protect
the correlative rights of the owners in the west half of the

: northeast of the unit of Section 302

A Yes, it certainly would.

Q All would share in the production from that well,

| would they not?

— g A All of the owners of the west half of 30 would share

"~

-
% g in that production, other than the northeast quarter of 30.

-®

K3
5552 Q Right, this would be in compliance with present

[

SN |
§§:§ | Commission Rules and Regulations so far as you know, would
gz |

§§§ it not?
§§£.E A Yes, sir.
ESE

- o ; 0 No acreage would be excluded nor would the allowablef

., (&3 :

ﬂ be cut?

A No, sir.
Q To your knowledge?
19 A Not that I know of.
20 0 If you were evaluating this as a geologist in

21 || assigning an allowable would you personally cut the allowable? |

22 A No, sir.
23 Q Does New Mexico have any such thing as a productive
24 | acreage hearing, to your knowledge, wherein allowables are cut

25 || pbecause part of the acreage is non-productive?
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1 A I do not personally know of any such thing.
2 Q That's what I'm asking. Are you aware that allow-

ables are sometimes cut when an unorthodox location is asked
for?

A Yes, sir, there is no indication of petroleum
products under some portions.

Q But that is not our case here, is it?

A No, sir, there is o©il under all of Section 3¢ but it g
! may not be commercial.
Q At the time you drew your line in our previous

hearing, Mr. Ahlen, this was at the request of opposing

, New Mexico 87501

porting Service

counsel, was it not?

A Yes, sir.

Phone (508) 982-9212

Q Did you have all of the time you would have liked to =1
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have to draw that line?
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A No, sir. As a matter of fact, it was done quite

hastily in the presence of the Examiner.
18 0 You have since changed that line. Do you consider
1y {| that your changes are major or minor?

20 A Comparing the two lines which are present on this

21” map I would say that it was guite a good guess, after going
2 |l back and reviewing the data and having sufficient time to

23 || review my previous notes and look at the logs again ang every-|
24 || thing that I would normally do in order to determine such a

25 line and after applying due consideration to all of the

;2/
£
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various circumstancea.

Q Can you draw that line with any great precision in
any case?

A No, this is just a matter of judgment anyhow.

0 So you wouldn't disqualify your previously drawn
line, woul< you?

A No, sir.
MR, STEVENS: No further questions, Mr. Commissionet‘

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. CATON:

Q There isn't any question that there is a pinch out
to the west running down pratty much in the middle of the
Section 30, is there?

A Correct.

Q That is the primary cause for the problem that we
have?

A True.

0 And there isn't any question that it is very un-
likely that if you go further than the mid-line of Section 30
you are going to get much production in Section 30, isn't

that right?

A It would certainly appear so from the evidence at
hand. 1
MR. CATON: That's all I have. h
MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of the witness? He “
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may be excused.
(THEREUPON .
MR. STEVENS: Mr. Commissioner, we would like to

call one more witness, Mr. Lewis Latham.

LEWIS LATHAM

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, STEVENS:

Q Would you state your nam., your residence, your
occupation and your relationship to the applicants herein?

A My name is E. L. Latham, Jr. and I live at 715 East
Llano in Hobbs, New Mexico and I'm an independent oil pro-
ducer.

D You are one of the owners under the east half of
the .1ortheast quarter of the leases?

A That is correct.

Q And you would propose to be an operator of wells to
be drilled in the east half of the northeast?

A Yes.

o] Do you and your partner desire to be the operators :
of any wells to be drilled in the east half of the northeast H

quarter?

A Yes. |
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| drilling is going up at A rarid rate and this delay that we
| are encountering here is a continuing thing and it will con-

| tinue to go up.

Page

Q Referring then to what has been marked as Fxhihit
Number Fourteen, would you explain it for the Commission?

A Exhibit Fourteen is just to show that this AFE is
greater than the one that we prepared in August and the main

reason is because the cost of services, materials, and the

] How much was the increase in the period from your
previous AFE and what was the date of your previous AFE?

A The previous AFE was dated August 24, 1977 and this
one was prepared on December 13, 1977. There is roughly a
ten percent increase.

Q Mr. Latham, 1 think yvou gave previously your ex-
perience which I don't want to take the time of the Commission
with. It is a matter of record and opposing counsel has in- »
corporated into this hearing, I will only ask one other qués—
tion in that respect. Do you plan to have consult;nts in the

drilling and completion of this well?

A Yes, we do.
0 What will be their experience roughly and generalize 2
A We p.an to use Mr. Jack Noss as our drilling and

production foreman and completion foreman and he has had thirt ]
years or more of experience with Gulf 0il and he is presently

employed by Continental 0il Company as a consultant.
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0 How abheont the gdrilling therccf of the well?
A Yes, he will be our drilling foreman.

i
Q Do you consider his qualifications in this field are §

a5 good as or possibly superior to those of the personnel
that Southern Union employs?

A I do.

Q Do you have a proposal for administrative overhead

to be allocated to the drilling of these wells as to drilling

on a monthly basis and producing on a monthly basis?
A I fhink that a thousand dollars a month while drill-|]
ing will be adeguate and overhead for a monthly charge of a |
hundred and twenty-five dollars a month.
Q Are these greater or lesser than those of the

average of wells that are of comparable depth in the area?

A I believe a hundred and twenty-five a month is
probably less.

Q You heard Mr. Ahlen's testimcny as to risk factors.
he would assign to the drilling of these wells. Do you agree

with those risk factors he assigned?

A I do to a certain extent but if you consider the
cost of the money that would be necessary for the non-
consenting owners that you have to advance in their behalf,
I would say that you would have to raise a well in Unit A to |
twenty-five percent and a well in Unit H to forty-five,

0 What is the basis for that raise?
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A The cost of the money that von would have to advance
in their behalf.

2 As part of your Case 6112 and we have previously

j gone into that as to regards to drilling of the well and the
| Money you have to pay out to be put in escrow. You had an
! alternative there concerning the shutting in of the wells as
{ an alternative if the Commission did not require that this

; well ke drilled. What is your idea there?

A You mean as an alternative to shutting in -the wells? |

Q No, as an alternative to the Commission requiring
that the well in the northeast of the northeast be drilled in
Unit A , Section 30. “ou asked for the possibility that the
offsetting wells to Unit A be either shut in or fheir pro-
duction curtailed, what is your idea there?

A Well, our purpose was to protect the correlative
rights of our royalty owners and also the working interest
owners which are being drained daily and really I have no
quarrel with Coastal States, they are not causing this delay
or with Arco but Southern Union to the north, I would recom-
mend that their well be shut in unless we can drill our well.

Q As an alternative then to having the Commission
require the operator that the Commission designates in drill-
ing a well in Unit A of Section 30, you would request then
that Southern Union's well be curtailed or shut in?

A Curtailed or shut in, yes, sir.
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1 0 Tf curtailed what would be your
2 A To have the allowable--
3 Q The allowable or current production?
4 A Current production.
5 Q The allowable is what?
. -8 A The allowable is a hundred and sixty bharrele a gday.
7 Q And do you remember the amount of production SUSCO'S’4f
8§ Exhibit Number--
. 3 9 MR. CATON: It's eighty-four.
; 8 ®
a -E 8 10 0 (Mr. Stevens continuing.) I believe that is on
»
- $x :
Sgg" 114 Mr. Anlen’s exhibit, therefore, it would be something over
Z -
2o
- %iﬁﬁg 12| forty-two barrels a day, roughly speaking?
&i.!m 9
; gadg .
§§e 13 A Yes, sir.
- 82
E§££ 14 o) But that would not be your preference, would it?
Lo - g 15 A No, it would not.
s o
' 8 16’ Q Your preference would be--
j 17 A To drill.
- 18 Q To drill.
19 MR. STEVENS: With that in mind, Mr. Commissioner,

20 i the whole idea here is to get these wells drilled. We have

. 21 || no further questions.

22 MR. CATON: I have nothing for this witness.
23 MR. RAMEY: Mr. Stawets?
24 CROSS EXAMINATION

]
25 || BY MR. STAMETS: . ”
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! 2 Mr. Latham, al Lhe oriyilal leariny in this case the
2 |l ownership in the east half of the northeast was somewhat
g . 31 different than it is now and I believe you or one of your

4 || witnesses testified that attempts had been made to gain

) 51 voluntary communitization and you were not able to do that.

~ 6 )] Now that the interests have chanaed in tha east half of the
7 § northeast quarter have Latham and Barton attempted to obtain

h 8 § voluntary communitizaticn?

- 9 A Yes, we have.
10 Q And what has been the effect of that attempt?

3§ until after the results of these hearings are known.

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 Q So you have made the attempt and you have not been

Generat Court Reporting Ssrvice
828 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

15 | able to obtain voluntary communitization of the east half of

H i : i ;
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16 | the northeast quarter of this section?

17 A That's right.

18 MR. STAMETS: That's all I have.

19 MR. RAMEY: Any other questions? The witness may
20 || be excused.

21 (THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

1 A Shell 0il Company's acreage is in question and they 1

12 will not take any part in any decision or make a decision ,f
i

z 22 MR. RAMEY: Any statements at this time? n

gf 23 MR. CATON: If it please the Commission, I have a
24 | statement I would like to make.

25 MR, RAMEY: Okay.

T N S P
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MR . CATON: Mr, Commigsioners
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here, we believe, can be ?2solved by following the rules that

have been established in this area. We do not believe, we do
not by the arqument that the drilling of wells in the standard
pattern in the normal eightv-acre spacing in itself damages

the correlative rights of anv parts. We believe that the

field rules are designed so that if the wells are drilled on
a standard basis that the correlative rights of all interest
holders, not just Barton and Latham or Southern Union, are
protected.

We believe that there is only one well, an infield
well, in Section 20, that in any way has any effect on the
correlative rights of Barton and Latham or Shell or any of the
interest holders in Unit A. That is an infield well that was

properly drilled in accordance with secondary recovery in this

According to the general rules there is no necessari
injurious result to the Unit A from the drilling of a standard
location by Southern Union in P of 19, nor is there damage by
the drilling of the McGuffin Well in Unit D of Section 29.
These are standard locations and the drilling in Unit-H as
requested by Barton and Latham and in the standard location
at Unit B would ultimately protect all of the correlative
rights of any partiss involved.

Now that is the basic position from which we start
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a4 noand on this 2re some difficnlties which we must agree

©siut. We've got what we call a postulated permeability

”:,arrier that runs to the west of our proposed pooling unit.
There is no question. according to all of the testimony before
5§ the Commissions today, there is no question that development

6] ©o the west of that is economic wagte in no uncertain terms.

7 Now we would take great dispute with Mr. Ahlen's

88 testimony as it relates to Unit G of Section 30. We do not

g 9 ] believe that either H or B should be required to combine with
'g: % 0§ a known loser. Unit G is not a producing well. There is oil E
=§;§ 1§ but it is not a producing well.
‘g'éfg 12 The Commissioners will recall that in the last
;gg% 13} testimony before the hearing officer, perhaps at that time g
%Ef.é 4 | everyone was more generous but there was a genaral consensus ‘5'
-]
_-; § 15§ that both geclogically and every other way, combining Unit :
§ 16} A with either B or H does some injury and dilutes the interests |

17 | of either Barton and Latham or Southern Union Gas and there is
18 | no way for us to get around that, Mr. Commissioners. If you -
19 ! combine A and H you can make an orthodox pool and you damage
2} the interest of the owners of B. If you combine it the other

21 | way you damage H, you dilute their interest.

22 The question then, in view of damage either way,
23 )| what must this Commission do and we have one answer for that.
24 || vou must follow the field rules and drill in the orthodox

25 | location, drill and pool the north half of Unit A and drill
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in Unit B and drill in Unit A, A and H. Rither of these will
Ultimately protect the rights.

There are other solutions to this problem. It hasn'
been mentioned today but one of the solutions which was
rejected by the Commission was forty-acre spacing. Everybody
here drills a well in each unit, A, H and B and everybody is
protected but in our opinion you have committed econonic
waste and contrary to the law you have drilled one more well
than actually would be necessary.

There are some other alternatives that the Commissio:
has in its power and I'll mention them for the purpose of
showing what I believe the Commission has the power to do of
pooling all of the units, A, H and B. It is a dilution but
it is probably less of a dilution than any of the other argu-
ments that we have.

Now imposed on us in this particular case is the
problem of what we do in regard to protecting the correlative
rights of the inteirest holders ia Unit B and we &on't believe
the order that has been entered gives any consideration to
that question. We believe that the interest holders in Unit B

have been denied the right to produce the 0il under that

Commission.
We point out to the Commission that they must choose

unit, denied by a decision that is presently before this “ 1
the geological data on which they are going to base their i




Mexico 87501

rvice
W

ot

122, ta Fo,
Phone ($05) 9829212

No, 122, Ssma F

General Courr Reporting

sid morrish reporting service

825 Calle Mojis,

2

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

24

25

1” decision. Thera is a AdAirvect oo

]
Ya

Page 128

nflict i Llial daita and what
YOou decide about that in a large part wiil govern what the
Commission does in this particular case.

We would call to the Commission's attention the
case that I previously cited and the crux of our argument,
the whole point of our argument, is that the Commission cannot .;
legally, lawfully, combine anG pool non-productive with pro-
ductive land. I don't think this Commission can legally ponl
Unit B with Unit G. I don't think this Commission can legally§ 3
pool Unit B with Unit C.

Now where do we go from there; where do we go to
get out of this kind of argument? We can validly take the
other half of it. I don't think that this Commission can
validly require the pooling of G and H. I think that that
would be the same problem.

I would read just a short paragraph from the case
that I cited you. (Reading.) This State's 0il and Gas Con-
servation statutes require that the evidence show the area for
which drilling and spacing units are established must be under
lain by the common source of supply. The Commission has no
authority to include a non-productive area in a ten-acre
drilling and spacing unit. {End of reading.)

That's the basic law as it exists in Oklahoma today,

as o 1976, and I would argue that that is our law here today.

My answer to the dilemma that the Commission is faceJk
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1“ with is following your rules, following the orthodox pattern

2 t of development of the fields and thus when you do that in the
_ 3 ]| long run you protect the correlative rights of all of the

4 ]| parties involved.

5 Thank you very much for hearing our argument and

during the holiday season we appreciate the time you have

¥
-]

7§ taken, it has been as long as it was before. I don't know how

g8l we do it.

- § 9 MR. RAMEY: Mr. Stevens?
k s _
~§ 8 10 Before we start, did either of the attorneys offer
e (] 85
) E; . . . ) ' e
L wiig 11 § their exhibits?z :
-
- €§:§ 12 MR. CATON: 1I offered mine. You did not rule on it,
¥ Eii&ﬁ
’ £ ta® 13 | Commissioner.
8 88 :
- @358 -
( Egz_‘- 14 MR. RAMEY: We will accept your exhibits.
; w .2
BSE
- - ; 15 (THEREUPON, Southern Union Exhibits One
i ® 3
L& . .
! 3 16 through Seven were admitted into evidence.}
bt
» 17 MR. STEVENS: I did not so offer and I would offer
bt 18 || these.
t ! . .
! 19 MR. CATON: No objection.
P
B 20 MR. RAMEY: His exhibits will be accepted also.
i 21 MR. STEVENS: Thank you.
a 22 (THEREUPON, Barton and Latham Exhibits One
23 through Fourteen were admitted into evidence.)
24 MR. STEVENS: Mr. Commissioners; we didn'‘t go into
. 25 the merits of forty-acre versus =sighty-acre spacing much. I
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1“ think it was probably stipulated by Southern Union and they

agreed to drill an orthodox in Unit A and Unit B. Therefore,

I'm not coing to argue it, however, we have incorporated the

evidence in that hearing in this hearing and I would refer you

back to it to determine the merits of eighty-acre spacing
versus forty-acre spacing in this area.

A point made by opposing counsel and his witness
was, only one well is off pattern surrounding this acreage.
This is not true. The well you spoke of is in Unit M, Section
20, but also another well is off pattern and offsets this
acreage, Unit E of Section 29. So any contention that we've
effectively got eighty-acre spacing eaxcept for one well, one
well is specious in that respect. In addition, most of the
other two sections tc the east are drilled on forty so we
don't think that's much of an argument.

We had the situation where Scuthern Union Production
Company, as shown in Exhibit Number Two of Latham and Barton,
owns seventy-eight percent interest in the west half of the
northeast. Shell owns twenty-one percent. I think the evi-
dence showed, I won't guarantee it, that Shell's intefest is
in the northwest of the northeast of Unit B and a logical
ccrollary of that is Southern Union owns all of the leases on
all of the acres in Unit G. Perhaps that's not quite true
but from the evidence it certainly is substantially true. Yet

they don't want to pool it with anyone. They don't want to
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pool it with Unit B to the north, *hey even stated that it
would be unfair to pool it with Uait H, Latham and Barton's
to the east.

My only statement is: If there is commercial oil
there and that's an unknown quantity, then that will never be
recovered to the detriment of the correlative rights of the
owners in tnat thirty-acre tract. Conversely, i° Southern
Union Supply Company's request is granted and as Mr. Caton
said, he said that the Commission can't validly pool Units G
and H, that is the Latham and Barton H and the Southern Union
G. If you can't pool it, you can't drill it, if you can't
drill it what happens to the correlative rights of the owners
in Unit H? Mr. Caton didn't give us an answer to that.

Sc we are coming back to two aspects here really,
one is the geology of this area. As pointed out it is con-
flicting. To point out, Mr. Caton believes his expert witness
and I believe mine but it i3 up to the Commission to decide‘
that, we have done all we can there. But one factor is dif-
ferent from before, Southern Union owns no interest in the
east half of the northeast. They own all of the leased
interests. presumably, in the west half of the northeast. I
think that is the other aspect the Commission should consider.
To force Latham and Barton to share their lease rights in the
nartheast of the northeast,. ohviously the best location, with

the rights owned by Southern Union in the ncrthwest of the
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1l the northeast, Unit D, which certainly is controversial as
? 2 to how good it is, is a miscarriage of justice to Latham and
" 3 || Barton and impossible for any other working interest owner
i 4 | who doesn't have an interest in Unit B of that acreage.
r 5 With those two considerations in mind, obviousli
" 6l I think the evidence shows that the unit should be run north-
! 7 |} south and Latham and Barton shouldn't be forced to pool with
r 8 | Southern Union in the west half of the northeast.
- 3 9 Only one other factor here I think is worth talking
! 2
3 «% jé 10 || about, again with the problem of non-productive versus
:l iégg 11 | productive reserves, particularly in Unit G. We have gone
o %;gfg 12} through this but basically Mr. Ahlen has stated the entire
i SE
t ﬁgg% 13 || Section 30 is underlain by oil. That would be, in his
r §§§£ 14 | opinion, any place you drill there it would be productive.
!“ §o§ 15 | There is a vast difference between what is commercially opro-
A § 16 | ductive and what is productive. His line is drawn on com-—
: 17 || mercial limits but not on productivity. This Commission has
i 18 || always granted pooling of acreage that may or may not be

19 || productive. Especially the rule of resason applies here.

20 || Nobody knows until a well is drilled, nobcdy knows about that

Vi 21 || BTA Well in Unit G to this day, will it be commercially pro-
22 | ductive today at eleven fifteen a barrel as opposed to twe

23 || dollars and twenty cents a barrel as it was in the sixties

24 somewhere? On that basis we feel the Commission should

25 || certainly rule in favor of the ownership of the tracts in-
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Volved and run these units north-sounth, agranting the uneort!
location and. in particular and of primary importance, requiri
one of the other parties here to drill that well in the north-
east of the northeast of Unit A of Section 30 to protect those
correlative rights and to stop the drainage coming out from
under that tract in the offsetting wells nearby.

Thank you for your time.

MR. RAMEY: Thank vyou.

I have a Mailgram from the mineral and royalty
owners of the northeast quarter of Section 30, Township 9
South, Range 33 East, Lea County, New Mexico. (Reading.) In
regards to Commission Order R-5579, please be advised that we
fully support Latham and Barton in their plan to drill Cash
Well No. 1 located in the northeast quarter of the northeast
quarter of said section and to be dedicated to a proration uni;‘r
comprising the east half of the northeast quarter. Until saidj
well is drilled and producing my correlative rights from
drainage from offset wells are not being fully protected.

L.atham and Barton are obligated under the terms of our lease

agreement to prevent drainage by fully developing the property§

It seems to me that the appeal de novo of Order R-5579 is

causing undue delay, waste, and drainage and 1 support the

Commission 1n its efforts to reinstate Order R-5579. Very

£oeavet e ermyvasmo ~ Y. T N e fra.. D - T I \
Liwiy P ATl 4 AP AT A LCAD it e Vst L LoallLilyy e}

Further, I think Mr. Arnold and I can prchably reach




) a decision on the firat three cases, rrobably within (wenly-~
2k four hours., It may take a little longer in Case 6112.

MR. GROEBLI: Mr, Commissioner, may I comment? I

F

made a two thousand mile trip.

S My name is John Croebli, G-r-o-e-b-1l-i.

6 I'm concerned about what I heard here today and I

7 4 was alerted to the information. I happen to own a fourth of

8 } the so-called Unit B and it seems like I'm hanging out in the

o s KA R N e e

. 3 8 | breeze and my wife suggested rather strongly that I come back
b
%.% 10 | here and take time off and do so and see about the matter.
) g:%EE 11§ rrom the datum I have, what I have gotten here today, I still
N %g’;g 12| feel the same way that if Unit B is not included in that pool
S
igé% 13 'I in a horizontal basin, we've been had. We are not big at goat
) 'Egig 14| raising and we are not big in other endeavors in this area but
- ;bg 15 || we have had this property a long time and we believe it would
[]
§ 16 | be fair to go to the A-B combination rather than up and down,

17 || A-H. There were suggestions, I think perhaps directly or
. 18 || indirectly by Mr. Stevens and Mr. Ahlen, that those people in
19 [[ Unit B could go ahead and drill for fun and hope that they

20 | might find something, but the overall evidence seems to be

2i [| that there ic very little chance of getting anything out of

' 22 || there and I really think our richts will be damaged severely
23]l if that horizontal arrangement is allowed toc come to pass.
24 I can certainly understand Mr. Barton's and Mr.

25 || Latham's position since the data that I have read indicates
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o
!
: t || that thev have a hundred nercent contrel of the horizontal
x - | .
| 2 i eighty acres. It would be very nice for them to do so.
o 3 MR. STEVENS: Excuse me, do you mean vertical?
i .
4 MR. GROEBLI: Vertical, I'm sorry, yes. Yet if it
[~

i 5| goes A-B it seems to me that everybody wins at that, including

»” 6 || the Swiss brokecs, both Southern Hnion and Latham and Baricn
7 || have representation in that too.
- ' ; 8 I don't know how I can make & case, certainly I'm

9 f not gqualified in law nor gqualified in geology of the kind to

L d
-

10| influence you but I can hopefully speak or appeal to you as a

¥

11 || person who has specific rights and I don't want to see them

—

e gvéw;%:;},, ;

12 | overrun or ignored or drained by going the vertical route. I

3|l can see no possibility of us joining in a B and a C basis or

Phone (505) 982-9212
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14l a B and a G basis. We will have been had, frankly, and that
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16 I don't know that we want to contribute our mineral

IR e

17 || rights but I think if Barton and Latham were holding them w2
18 || would be giving our o0il to them whether we wanted to or not,
19 ]| without a compensation. As I understand, the o0il flows angd
20|l it will probably flow toward A and we will be making a gift to

, 21 them and I'm sure they would appreciate it but we wouldn't.

22 There are other owners in that area, I'm sure they

23 || feel equally as strong as 1 do but perhaps they were unable

24 | to comz today.

25 The second point relative to representing our own
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Companies that are trying to develop that area and frankly I

feel very comfortable with Southern Union from what I have

IIheard of their track record today and their capabilities,

nothing personal against Mr. Barton and Mr. Latham but I think
the other expertise is on a greater scale than Latham's
standpoint. So for whatever it is worth, I put my two cents
in, or ten acres, or whatever it is, and hope that it goes to
A and B.

I think that Exhibit Ten is probably one of the most
interestin§ I have seen today. I have drawn a few lines
before on maps and if you look at Exhibit Ten and extend the
circles that Mr. Ahlen so graciously prepared there you can't
help but loop in almost on a target-like basis Unit B with
Unit A& to gei the highest production. He didn'’t draw his
hundred-barrel line and seventy~five-barrel line much beyond
the boundary of the Latham an? Barton tract but if you extend
it and go up into Section 19 it seems to me it would make a
perfect circle and would produce more oil.

I like that one, Mr. Ahlen.

MR. RAMEY: Thank you, Mr. Groebli.

MR. STEVENS: Mr. Groebli, did I understand that you
weren't willing to take your chances on wells being drilled

in Unit B?

BTLCIest and fronw whial I have observed is Llal I assume that H
the Commission takes into account the relative capability of tl

l

i
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MR. GROEBLI1: Pardon me.

MR. STEVENS: As I understand it, earlier in your
conversation you didn't want to take your chances on wells
being drilled in Unit B?

MR. GROEBLI: Well, if it combined B and the one

below it, or B and the one to the west of it, it seems to me

that from the 2ata that has been presented here today that the
chances are pretty slim. Just a dry well in one case and a

non-producing well on the west and south boundary of the

Unit B, that's pretty hard evidence to a lay person. It says,
well, why should I go there and join with those people?

MR. STEVENS: But do you consider that Unit B will

make a good well or not from your understanding here?
MR. GROEBLI: From my understanding, yes, it seems
to me that it would be desirable and I understand that is the

kosher way to do it according to the ground rules in New

B PO 11 T PO LR K Mt e

Mexico.

MR, STEVENS: 2accerding to Southern Union's con-
tention?

MR. GROEBLI: WNo, according to what I understood
here today, you drill on the Unit B if you have the eighty-
acre pool in a horizontal way.

MR. STEVENS: Do you have any interest in Unit G?

MR, GROEBLI: B.

MR, STEVENS: Do you have any interest in Unit G?




Phone (505) 982-9212

sid morrish reporting service
General Court Reporting Service

825 Caile Mojia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

10

1t

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MR GROFRIL.I: O

*J

MR. STEVENS: Yes, sir.
MR. GROEBLI: None.
MR. STEVENS: Do you have any interest in Unit A?

MR, GROEBLI: None.

MR. STEVENS: No further questions.

MR. GROEBLI: You mean ownership interest?

MR, STEVENS: Yes, sir.

MR. GROEBLI: My oil will be into A if that were to
take place.

MR. RAMEY:  The Commission will take the case under

advisement, or the cases under advisement, and the hearing is
adjourned.

(THEREUPON, the hcaring was adjourned.)
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXTICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION SRR B R
CF SOUTHERN UNION SUPPLY COMPANY ‘ |
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING OF ITS WELL ;
TO BE DRILIED IN Section 30, i
Township 9 South, Range 33 East. N.M.P.M.
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXTQO.

AMENDED
APPLICATION

Comes now Souther: Union Supply Company, by its undersigned
attomeys, as provided by Section 65-3-14, New Mexico Statutes, 1953, as
amended, and hereby makes application to the Oil Conservation Commission
of New Mexicc for an order pooling all the mineral interest in and under
the N/2NE/4 of Section 30, Township 9 South, Range 33 East, N.M.P.M. Lea

County, New Mexico, from the surface to the base of the San Ardres formation,

and in support thereof Applicatn would show:

1. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill an oil or gas

]
:
i

well and develop part of the following described acreage: N/2NE/4 of
Section 30, Township 9 South, Range 33 East, N.M.P.M. Lea County, New Mexico
and proposes to drill a well t the San Andres Formation at a standard
location thereon beirg 600 feet from the North line and 1850 feet from

the East line of said Section and seeks to dedicate the said N/2NE/4 of

said Section 30 to the well. The location is a standard location within
the variance permitted.

2. DIMpplicant has requested the Guner of an wileased mineral
interest in a 2.5 acre tract in said N/2NE/4 of Section 30 to lease said
interest to Applicant or to woluntarily agree to pool said interest and
acreage aryl join with Applicant in the drilling of the above proposed well.
Further, the Applicant has also requested the owner of the oil and gas
leases covering six small tracts also in the N/2NE/4 of Section 30, and
oonsitituting a total of 18.75 acres, to voluntarily agree to the pooling
of said interest and acreage and join with Applicant in the drilling of
said well proposed in Paragraph 1 above. The above mentioned 2.5 acre
tract is presently unleased and neither the owner of that tract nor the owner

of the oil and gas leasehold interest in the six other tracts, totaling

18.75 acres, has voluntarily agreed to pool or join in the drilling of the




well Proposed by Applicant.

3. Applicant requests that it be designated Operator of the
pooled unit requested above.

4. For reasons stated in Paragaraph 2 above, Applicant has
been unable to cbtain agreement for the pooling of unpooled interest
indicated in said Paragraph 2, and in order to awoid the drilling of umneceseary
wells to protect correlative rights, and to prevent waste, the Commission
should pool all interest in the spacing or proration unit as a unit.

5. The risk and expense of drilling and completing the proposed
well is great and if any owners of any other possible interest in the N/2NE/4
of Section 30, Township 9 South, Rame33mst®mtdmsempayﬂeir
share of the cost of drilling and completion, Applicant should be allowed
a reasonable charge for the supervision and a charge for the risk involved
in addition to recovery of the actual cost of drilling and completing the
well.

wherefore, Applicant respectfully requests the Commission set
this matter for hearing before the Cammission's duly appointed examiner on
September 14, 1977, and that after notice and hearing as required by law
the Cammission enter its order pcoling all interests from the surface
to the base of the San Andres formation underlying the N/2NE/4 of Section
30, Township 9 South, Range 33 Fast, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico,
and designate Applicant Operator of pooled unit, together with provision
for Applicant to recover its cost out of production, including a risk
factor to be determined by the Commission, with provisions for the payment
of operating costs and costs of supervision out of production to be allocated
amoung the owners as their interest may be determined and for further orders

as may be proper in the premises.

Respectfully submitted,

TANSEY, ROSEBROUG1, ROBERTS & GERDING, P.C.
P. 0. Box 1020
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

wi= DO

p ™.

3
n Caton, rney for Southern Union Supply
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proof of Mr. Spradiin’s ageney for the
defendant, and that his testimony alone was
insuflicient as such proof.  The rule that
the “declarations” of an agent are not
admissihle to prove his ageney does not
apply to his testimony. In addition to
Benham v, Selceted Investments Corp.,
Okt,, 313 P.2d 489, 493 (cited hy plaintiff)
sce Munn v. Mid-Continent Motor Sceuri-
ties Co, 126 Okl. 241, 259 P. 249, and 2
Am.Jur., “Agency”, secs. 445, 446.

In accord with the forcgoing, the trial
court’s judgment overruling defendant’s
motion for a new trial, appealed from here-
in, is reversed; and this cause is remanded
to said court with instructions to sustain
said motion,

WILLIAMS, C. J. and WFELCH,
DAVISON, HALLEY, JOHNSON,
IRWIN and BERRY, JJ., concur.

. JACKSON, J., concurs in result,

Application of CONTINENTAL OIL COM-
PANY for an Order Amending Corporation
.Commission Order No. 38493 Estahilishing

, Drilling and Spacing Units for the Third
Bromide Common Source of Supply—
Southwest Sandy Creek Paol, Murray
County, Oklahoma.

CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY,
Ptaintiff in Error,
v.

The CORPORATION GCOMMISSION of the
State of Oklahoma, Defendant in
Errer.

No. 331339,
Supreme Court of Oklahoma,
May 20, 1962,
As Correeted Oct. 22, 1962,
Rehearing Denicd Oct. 23, 1962,

O3 company’s appeal from State Cor-
poration Commission order denying its ap-

L i NS

o

376 PACIFIC REPORTER, 2d SERIES

plication to amend or madify farmer order
Ostablinimig spating and dritling  unite
The Supreme Court, Irwin, ], held that
evidonee on oil company's application for
chinge in drilling and spacing units so as
to permit it to drifl another well in order to
prevent waste and sccure greatest uftimate
recovery of oil and gas and io protect the
correlative rights of all owners of cconomie
interests was such as to sustain its burden
of proof.

Reversed.

{. Minecs and Minerals ¢=92.32

Legislature intended that orders estab-
lishing well spacing and drilling units could
and should be modified when modification is
necessary to conserve oil or gas or bring
about fair and equitable production. S2 O.
S.1961 § 87.1(a).

2. Mines and Minerals €92.40

Corporation Commission has wide dis-
cretion in performance of its statutory
duties with respeet to establishing and mod-
ifving well spacing and drilling units, and
Supreme Court may not substitute its judg-
ment on disputed questions of fact for that
of Commission unless findings of Commis-
sion are not supported by law and sub-
stantial zvidence.

3. Mines and Minerals Co92.32

When application is made to vacate,
amend, or modify spacing or well darilling
unit cstablished by former order of Cor- -
poration Commission which has become
final, Commission is without authority to
cntertnin or grant the applicatinn in absenee
of showing of substantial change of condi-
tions in arca siuce former order was made
or other change, or factnal situation speci-
ficd in statute. 52 0.5.1961 § 87.1(a).

4. Mines and Minerals C=92.38

Yvidence on oil company’s application
to change drilling and spacing units estab-
lished by former final order so as to permit
it to drill anothcr well in order to prevent
waste and secure greatest ultimate recov-
ery of oil and gas and to protect correla-
tive rights of all owners of economic inter-
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ests was such as to sustain its Inrden of
proof aud denal of application was crror,
32 G.5.1901 § &7.i(a).
Svllabis by flie Conrt
An application ta amend or madify a
former ovder of the State Corporation
Commission crtablishing well spacing and
drilling units should be granted where the
evidence discluses a substantial change in
the knewledie of the conditions existing
in the arca since the original order was
entered and madification or amendment of
the former order is necessary to prevent
or to assist in preventing waste or to pro-
tect or assist in protecting the correlative
rights of the interested parties,

e ————

Continental Qil Company appeals from
an order of the State Corporation Com-
mission which denied its application to
amend or modify a former order establish-
ing well spacing and drilling units.  Order
reversed.

John W. Wolie, Richard R. Linn, Main-
ard Kennerly, John Wimbish, Oklahoma
City, for plaintiff in error, Continental Gil
Co.

Robinson, Shipp, Robertson & Baraes,
by T. Murray Robinson, J. Stanley Gill,
Oklahoma City, for Van-Grisso Oil Co.

Ferrill H. Rogers, Censervation Atty.,
Oklahoma City, for defendant in error,
Corporation Commtssion.

IRWIN, Justice.

Cu Deceniver 28, 1938, the Commission
made and entered Order No. 38493, which
established 20 acre drilling and spacing
units for the devolopment of the Third
Bromide common source of supply under-
lying certain lands in Murray County.
Three wells had been complcted before the
order was entered. (1) Van-Grisso-Billes-
bach No. 1, located in the center of the
SEl4 NE14 SWi4 of Scc. 34, and desig-
nated as the permitted well for the drilling
and spacing unit for the E15 NE1] S\Wig

- f pasdlemesba T L WY ]
of Sec. 2Y; (2} Continantal-Gircer Nu i,

located in the center of the SW14 SEi4 of
See. 34, and designated as the permitted
weil for ihe doiliing and spacing unit for
the 15 SWij SE1) of See. 34; and (3)
Continental Greer No. 2, located in the
center of the SE13 SW14 of Sce. 34, and
designated as the permitted well for the
Er3 S11] SWig of See. 3L It is to be
nuted these three wells form a triangular
pattern.

Thercafter, Continental filed its applica-
tion to reassign the Continental Greer Well
No. 2, as the permitted well for the Wi
SEi; SWii instead of the permitted well
for the E15 SE1] S\W14 as prescribed by
Order No. 38493, 1f such application were
granted, it would permit Continental to
drilt a well in the NEY4 SE14 SW14, which
wottld be the permitted well for the El4
SEiL; SWii. The grounds for the ap-
plication for an order amending Order No.
39403 arc that such amended order would
prevent waste and secure the greatest ulti-
mate recovery of oil and gas and would
protcet the correlative rights of all owners
of cconomic interests.

The application for an order amending
Spacing Order No. 38493, was referred to
a trial examiner for the purpose of taking
testimody and reporting to the Commission.
After hearing all the evidence, the trial
examiner took the matter under advisement
and thereafter filed his report with the
Commission recommending that the appli-
cation be granted.

Van-Grisso Oil Company filed its excep-
tions to the report of the trial examiner and
the execeptions were argucd to the Comns-
sion. The Commission, inter alia, found:

“4. That no sufficient change in the
information available as to the strue-
ture has been developed since said

Order No. 38493 was entcred to jus-

tify amending said order. S

“wo

5. That taking into consideration
all of the evidence, facts and circum-
stances in this cause, and in the in-
tercest of sccuring the greatest ultimate
recovery of oil from the pool, the pre-
ventiva of waste and the protection of
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corrclative  rights, this application

should be dended”

Continentat O Camupany perfected its ap-
peal from the Commission’s order denying
its application for an order amending spac-
ing Order No. 38493

CONTENTIONS

Vau-Grisso does not question the au-
thority of the Commission to modify the
prior vaappealed Order No. 38893, but
contends that Continental has failed to
produce credible and substantial evidence
showing a substantial change of condition
tn the arca sufficient to authorize and re-
quire the Commission to modify or change
the original order.

Continental contends that it is the duty
of thc Commission to amend a prior spac-
ing order so as to prevent nnderground
waste and so as to protect corrclative rights
from confiscation whcere the -uncontrovert-
ed cvidence of properly qualified sworn
wituesses shows that the information gain-
cd in the drilling of wells subscquent to
the entcy of such order demonstrates
changes in  the geological comditions
thought to exist when the spacing order
was cntered; that underground waste and
the destruction of correlative rights can
be prevented without interfering in any
respect with the legitimate interests of any
person if the application were approvcd.

FACTS
The report of the trial examiner, who
recommended the application be grauted,
contained, inter alia, the following findings:

“* * % that subsequent to Order
No. 38493, the following wells have
been drilled:  Continental Oil Com-
pany's No. 1 Dalley, loeated in the
SAV/Y of the NEJL of the SW/AL of
Scetion 34, Contineatal Ol Company's
No. 3 Greer, located in the SSW /4 of the
NW/4 of the SE/4 of Section 34, Con-
tinental Qil Compauy’s No. 4 Greer,
tocated in the S\W/1 of the SW/L of
the SE/4 of Scction 34, the Pan Amer-
ican Petroleum Corporation’s Noo 1

of the N\W/4 of Section 3, Township
1 South, Range 2 East; that it is the

""""""" bat by tho il
ing of these additional wells, additional
geologicat information has been ob-
tained which indicates a change in the
knowledge of the conditions as com-
parcd to that thomeht 1o exist at the
time Order No, 39493 was entered;
that with the drilling of the wdditional
wells,  additional comtral has  been
gained and the top of the structure now
appears to be located within the 15/2 of
the SE/4 of the S\W/4 of Scction 34;
that alt wells in this arca have a com-
mon water table and are producing
from the Third Broniide Sand common
source of supply except for the two dry p
holes which are Continentat's No. 1 e
Dalley, located in the SW/4 of the xf
NE/4 of the SW/, and Continental’s g
No. 3 Greer, located in the S\W/A of the
NAV/4 of the SE/4 of Section 3; that
said No, 1 Dalley Well was structurally
in position to produce, however the
top part of the saiud section was not de-
veloped and was not porous; that said
Continental's No. 3 Greer was struc-
turally low and necar the water table
and had shaly conditions in the sand;
that the productive area Iving west of |
the SE/4 of the SW/4 of Section 34
has been sharply limited by the ail-
water contact line; that the limits of
the rescrvoir to the North have been |
cstablished by the failure of the sand
to develop and the existence of two .
fanlis ’

“3. That it is the testimony in this '

causc thai if Continental Ol Company '
is permitted to assign the well '.ocatc'.d;‘,,,

in the approximate center of the SE/4 ,gﬁ
of the SW/4 as the permitted well for_i . v
the unit consisting of the W/2 of then s
SE/4 of the SW/4 rather than the E/2
of the SE/4.of the S\V/4 and thcn»is‘éf
permitted to drill a well within the per-2:
mitted lacation, which would be wiihins, -
the approximate center of the Nortl‘_l:;k".>

T [ [T T LI SRS P
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scribed as the SE/A of the SW/4 of
Section 3, then said well wounld en-
counter approximately 80 feet-plus of
prosttcing saind. thal ol s e iosti-
nony in this cause that if the appli-
cant is not permilted to dreill a well
within the approxinmate center of the
NEZVof the SE/4of the SW/4 of Scee-
tion 34, an amaount of recoverable il
underiving the /2 of the SE/4 o v
SW/A4 would not be recovered by the
existing wells drilled and completed in
the Third Bromde Sand, as the high
part of the Third Bromide Sand strue-
ture appears to bhe m the 15/2 ot the
SE/4 of the S\W/4 of Scction 34

“6. That there is a countlict in festis
mony as to the exact location of Cun-
tinental's No. 2 Greer Well, but the evi-
dence indicates that said well is in the
approximate center of the SE/4 of the
SW/4 of Scction 3.

[Grd

7. That due to the change in the
kuowledge of conditions and in the in-
terest of securing the greatest ultimate
recovery of nil from the pool, the pre-
vention of waste and the protecticn of
correlative  rights, this application
should be granted.

“8.  So, taking into consideration all
of the evidence, facts and circumstanc-
¢s in this cause, this application should
be granted and an order should be made
permitting and authorizing Continental
Qil Company to assign its Greer No. 2
Well, located in the center of the SE/4
of the S\WW/4 of Scction 34, as the well
for the unit described as the W/2 of
the SE/4 of the q\\’_/-l of _quj{inp_ u'
and that it should be permitted and au-
tharized to drill 2 well at the permitted
focation on the umt deseribed as the
E/2 of the SE/4 of the SW/4 of Sec-
tion 34, and that Order No. 38493
shounld be amended o so show.”

The above findings were based upon the
testimony submitted in behalf of Continen-
tal. Necither Van-Grisso nor the Commis-
sion submitted evidence. Robert W, Allen,
assistant Division Geologist for Contincn-

tal, who testified at the originat hearing,
quaithied asan expert and lis testinony wis
to the offect that: at the time of the original
hiearing, the best imtermation available at
that tine indicated the highest portion of
the reservair was to the north; since the
originat hearing, two direct offscts to Van-
Grisso's Billeshiach No. 1 have heen diilled,
Continental Dalley No, 1, to the West and
Continental Greer No. 3, to the East; that
both of these hales were dry.  That Dalley
No. 1 is structurally in position te produce,
bt the top of the sand is not developed and
the sand is not porous; that Greer No. 3 1s
structurally tow; there are two faults ex-
tending cast and west to the immediate
north of Billesbach No. 1 as disclosed by the
drilling of Dalley No. 1 and Greer No. 3;
dipmicter tests on Greer No. 1 showed a
slight dip t» the southeast; dipmoter tests
on Greer No, 2 showed a dip to the west;
the Greer Fault which lics to the south and
cast of atl the wells drilled is shown on the
structure map used at the first hearing;
Billeshach No. 1 has 40 feet of net efiective
pay; Greer No. 1 has 64 feet of net effec-
tive pay and Greer No. 2, 44 icet of net ei-
fective pay. TFrom this information, Allen
concluded that the productive area under
Rillesbach No. 1 is limited to 614 acres;
that the producing zonc is limited to the
southeast by the Greer Fault; to the North
by the two faults extending cast and west
and to the northeast and sontinvest by oil-
water contact; and that a well drilled in the
center of the SW of the SE of the S\V
would have from twenty to twenty-five fcet
of productive sand.

Alien further testined that from the in-
formation gained from all scven of the
wells, hie prepared the <tructure-isopach
map introduccd in evidence; that the map
was drawn in accordance with gond geo-
fogical practices on the basis of all avaii-
able information; that the highest portion
of the reservoir is in the Ei4 of the SE of
the SW of Sce. 34, instead of to the north as
originally interpreted; that by his interpre-
tation and by projection, a new contour,
showing 80 fect of effective pay sand cover-
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ing most of the E13 of the SE of the SW is
now shown; that there will be 80 fect of
Lo now contonry
that such sand will be topped 30 feet higher
than in the other wells; that in his opinion
a well drilled in the NELS of the SEI4
of the SW1; would in no way affect Billes-
bach No. 1; that such well would recover
oil nat recoverable in any well then drilled
because the top of the effective producing
sand would be thirty feet higher than in the
other wells,

LT L T
pruductive sand within ¢

Donald B. Pray, Production Engincer for
Continental, qualified as an expert, testified
that he heard the testimony of Allen and
agreed with Allen’s conclusions; that fig-
uring Billeshach No, 1 and 614 acres of
cficctive production under it, such well
woutld have §6,750 barrels of recoverable ail
and by using ten acres of effective produc-
tion, therc would be 133,500 barrcls of re-
coverable oil; That without further devel-
opment within the perimeter of the three
wells, Billesbach No. 1 would recaver 201,-
50G barrcls of oil; That if the exception is
granted and the offset well is drilled, Billes-
bach No. 1 would recover 164,000 barrels of
oil; that if the excention is not granted
there wou'ld be 55,000 barrels of recoverable
oil left in the reservoir.

Pray also testified the dipmeter test on
Greer No. 2 shows a dip to the west and the
map was contoured on the best evidence
available; that a well drilled in the S\W SE
SW would be 15 feet lower structurally
than Billesbach No. 1 and would not re-
cover as much oil and would not protect the
correlative rights of the owners in the NE
SE SW but that it would make a commer-
cial producer; that Contincntal owns 60
acres of the cstimated 80 acres underlain
with the Third Bromide productive sand.

CONCLUSIONS

It must be borne in mind that this is not a
proceeding wherein Continental Oil Com-
pany scchs an original order establishing
well spacing and drilling units, but, rather
is one wherein Continental -ccks to modify

el . . R . R P PP
O OPUOVIOUS Order Wi was nidadde GGG an-

...........

376 PACIFIO REPORTER, 2d SERIES

plication of, and evidence submitted by the
Continentat Qil Company.

52 C.EI061 § 87.10) cnpowers tha
Commission to establish well spacing and
drilling units to prevent or to assist in pre-
venting waste or to protect or assist in
protecting the correlative rights of inter-
esteG parties.

i
WY

(1] The Legislature intended and con-
templated that orders establishing well
spacing and drilling units could and should
be modified when it is shown that modi-
fication is necessary in order to conserve
oil or gas or bring about a fair ard equi-
table production of the oil or gas. Sce
Application of Bennett (Vierson v, Ben-
nett) (Okl), 333 P.2d 114,

[2] The Commission has a wide discre-
tion in the performance of its statutory
duties and this court may not substitute its
judgment on disputed questions of fact for .
that of the Commission, unless the findings
of the Commission are not supported by the
faw and substantial evidence. See Shell Oil
Company v. Davidor & Davidor, (OkL), 315
P.2d 239. s

{3] When an application is made to vas
cate, amend or modify a spacing and well
drilling unit cstablishcu by a former order
of the Comnmiission, which has become fina)
the Commission is without authority to en-
tertain or grant such application in the ab-
sence of a showing of a substantial change
of condition in the arca since the former
order was made or other change of factual
situations specified in the statute. See
Wood Oil Company v. Corporation .
mission, 203 Okl. 534, 239 P.2d 1021, - .»°

In the instant procceding before the
Commission, the burden was upon Conti-
nental, which filed the application to amend
the original order, to show a substantial -
change in the knowledge of the conditions
existing in the area since the former order  }
was micle or other change of factual situa- =
tions specified in the statute. ‘ot

[4] We will now review the evidence to 3
determine if the order denying the applica- i

N R T . H
tion to amend should be sustained under the
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rules ahove st furth,  As heretofore stated,
the enly cvidence with reference to aldi
tional geologrical information and change of
brswledge of the conditinns existing was
that of Continental.  Althoneh it was wl-
mitted that the opinions expressed in behalf
of Continental were “projected interpreta-
ttons”,  There is no evidence refuting or
contradicting these “projected interpreta-
tions”,

When we examine the evidence, we find
at the time the original arder was entered
-only three wclls had been drilled. These
wells formed a triangle with the Billeshach
No. 1 well to the north, which had 40 feet
of sand; Greer No. 1 to the southcast,
which had 64 fect of sand; and Greer No. 2
to the southwest, which had 44 feet of sand.
There was a known fault to the south and
east of these wells. From this information,
it was believed that the pool extended to the
north and east and the highest point in the
pool was to the northeast when the original
order was entered. The original order was
responsive to the then available information.

Subscquent to the order, a well offsctting
the Billesbach No. 1 to the west and a well
offsctting it to the cast were drilled. Doth
were dry. The east oftset encountered salt
water and the west offset showed the sand
to be undevcloped and not porous. Two
faults were encountcred which were shown
to extend cast and west and to the immedi-
ate north of the Billesbach No. 1.

Dipmeter tests showed a dip te the south
and east from Greer No. 1 and a dip to the
west from Greer No. 2,

In the opinion of the geologist and the

Aamimane dlia onnd L1040
SHZINCET, Wil podi i

not oxtead fo U
north as originally believed but was cut off
by the faults and water contact, w.nd the top
of the structure has now been established as
being in the SE1{ S\W14 of tie scction.
The geologist was of the opinion that the
Billesbach unit had only 614 acres of pro-
ductive oil underlying said unit instead of
20 acres, as was helieved when the original
order was entered.

The opinion cvidence with reference to
the prevention of waste and the correlative

rights of the parties disclose that the Billes-
hael unit has 613 acves of productive sand
and is nnderbiin with 86,739 barrels of re-

[ Y TP 2 S PR TN F SN
coevarable Gl that i the wanit has 10 acies

of productive sand there would be 133,500
barrels of recoverable oil; that unless the
application is granted, the well will recover
201,500 barrels of oil and there will be 33,
000 barrels of recoverable oil left in the
ground; that the Billesbach No. 1 will re-
cover 164,000 barrels of vl if the application
i1s granted.  From the evidence subaitted
we can not conclude that thése figures are
not substanttally correct.

In analyzing the evidence we find that
the information obtained from drilling the
additional wells subscequent to the entry of

. the original order, discloses that the geo-

logical structure of the pool is not as it was
mterpreted to be when the original order
was made. There is substantial evidence
from the additional inform ‘tion obtainzd
that the common source of supply has been
limited to the northwest by the dry hole
drilled on the location west of the Billes-
hach unit and to the ncrtheast by the dry
hole drilled on the location east of the
Bilicshach unit, and on the west by the
established oil—water contact line. “There
is also substantial evidence that the Billes-
bach unit is not underlain with as much pro-
ductive Third Bromide Sand as it was
mapped originally, and that the highest por-
tion of the structure is located further south
than originally mapped.

There is no evidence whatscever that if
the application is* granted and Continental
dnills a well according to such application,
that such well wauld intor fove with the cor-
relative rights of any intercsted owner.
There is sufficient evidence, however, that if
the application is not granted and the well
is not dritled the correlative rights of all in-
terested parties will not be protected and
scveral thousand barrels of recoverable oil

will be left in the ground.

We therefore hold that Continental sus-
tained its burden of proof and the order
denying the application to amend Order No.
35493 should be reversed.
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\We further conclude that Continental did
Mmuke a proper reeord for review and we
can not suslain the proposition that e
canse should be disntssed for this reason,

This opinion shadl not be construed as
depriving the Commission of jurisdiciion
on further hearing to protect the correfa-
tive rights of persons affected by Order No.
32493, or an order amending said Order,
by rezulating the amount of oil or gas that
may be purchased from wells drilled in the
arca embraced by said Order or amcided

Cirder.

Order reversed.

WILLIAMS, C. J.. BLACKBIRD, V. C.
J.,and HALLEY, JACKSON and BERRY,
1., concur.

WELCH and JOHNSON, J]J., dissent.

SAFEWAY STORES, INC, and the Travelers
Insurance Company, Petitioners,
v,
Juanita M. EVANS and the State lndustriat
Court, Respondents.
No. 39932.

Sapreme Court of Oklahoma,
Nov. 13, 1562

An original proceeding was brought by
employer and its insurance carrier to re-
view an award of the State Industrizl Court
for death benefits. The Supreme Court,
Jackson, J., held that evidence sustained
finding that death of grocery clerk from
cereliral hemorrhage after moving heavy
cartons resulted from accidental injury
arising out nf and in course of employment.

Award sustained.

Halley, J., dissented.

f. Workunien's Cainpensation C=563
[njury ve sulting from strain constitutes

Sl R .1 o~ -
secilontal injury ant is compunrable where

1t accurs while \‘Illplu)‘c«. ts doing work in
waad and ordinary manner, though nothing
wmai] occnrs or happens to cause strain.

2. Workmen's Compensation C=1716

Question whaaher death of employee is
result of accidental injary is question of
fact in compensation procesding. 85 O.S.
1961 § 22, subl. 7.,

3. Workmen'’s Compensation C>1939

\Where there is competent medical evi-
dence in compensation proceeding that
death resulted from accidental injury, Su-
preme Court will not disturb award of State;

-
liidustiiai Coununission. 85 ©531961--%

2z, subd. 7. .

4. Workmen’s Compensation C=1535

Evidenec sustained finding that deatl
of grocery clerk from cercbral hvtmo!'!'lm;ﬁg;‘E
after moving heavy cartons resulted from
accidental injury arising out of znd in
course of employment. 85 0.5.1961 § 22,
subd. 7. |

Syllebus by the Court
Whether the death of an injured em-

_ployee is the result of an accidental injury

is a question of fact, and, wher: there is
competent medical evidence that death re-
sulted from the accidental injury, this conrt
will not disturb an award madc by the Stah
Industrial Court based therenn.

—_———

Original proceeding brought b» Safeway
Stores, Inc, employer, and its instramce
carrier, the Travelers Insurance Company,
pctitioners, to review an award of the State
Inilusirial Court for death benefits made
Juamita M. Evaans, claimant. Award sus-
tained. |

Sanders, McElroy & Whitten, Tulsa,
for pctitioners.

Bouds & Matthews, by Thomas R. Ma-
son, A. Camp Bouds, Muskogee, Mac Q.
Williamson, Atty. Gen,, for respondents.
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WELL COST ESTIMATE

Lease and Well No.

SOUTHERN UNION SUPPLY COMPANY

Crthodox and/or Unorthodox Drill Site

——

Location N-1/2 NW 1/4 Section 30, T-9-5, R 33-F
Field County _ Leg State New Mexico
Primary Target ___ gap Andregs  Depth 4500 Estimated Days 15
(WC) (p) ¢sey-¢ewpp} )
EQUIPMENT QUANTITY EXPENDITURE COST
Estimated TANGIBLE EQUIPMENT Estimated
Ury Hole | Producer Actual DESCRIPTION Dry Hole Producer Actual
Caadans
vuuAllsc
5007 , B-5/8" On,24#,K-55, Stéc 78
4500 4-1/2" 0D,9.5#,K~55,S8té&c 15070
Tubing:
4450 2-3/8" OD, 4.7#,J-55,EUE 9200
4450’ 3/4" Sucker rods 4100
Other Equipment:
Well Head
1950
Tubing head & valves 3500
ank battery & separator 15000
Bolion hole pump 1050
P ing unit used 15000
TOTAL TANGIBLES 5828 7,520
INTANGIBLE COST DESCRIPTION
Drilliing Contract:
Footage 4500 fr. @ $ 9.25  /fe. " 41625
Daywork, w/D.P. 4 days @ $ 2500 /day 10000
Daywork, w/c P.P, days € $ jday
Completion Rig Costs 6 days @ $ 900 /day 5400
Other Rig Costs
Drill Pipe Rental
Tool and Equipment Rentals 500 2500
Casing Crews, Tools and Tongs
Fuel and Water 3000 700
Bits and Coreheads
Drilling Mud and Chemicals 6500
Primary Casing Cementing Services and Materials 3300 13000
Squeeze Cementing Services and Materials .
Acidizing and Fracturing : /G350
Open Hole Logging 4500
Cased Hole Logging and Perforating 3500
Coring, Core Analysis and Paleo,
Mud Logger
Drill Stem Tests
Transportation 1000 10090
Location Costs 5500
Supervision 2500 2500
Ceclogist 2500
Miscellaneous Services 1200 1800
Production Facilities Hcok Up 5000
_ 4398 5231
TOTAL TNTANGTRLES 86523 | /03l
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST 92351 | 110951

RY: D. G. Sharrock

Chief Geologist

..  bate December 22, 1977

Date Spudded

Pt o a
Date Lowpaciled

Total Depth
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CASE 60320:

CASE 6032:

spplication of Burleson & Huff for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicent, in
the above-styled csuse, seeks an order pooling aill mineral interests underiying the Sk/f4 Sk/4

of Section 4, Township 25 Scuth, Runge 37 Fast, langlie-lattix Pool, lLea County, New llexico, to
be dedicated to 1ts re-entered Smith Well No. 1 located in Unit P of said Section 4, or in the
alternative, to a well 10 be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will
be the cost of re-entering und recompleting or of drilling and completirng the unit well and the
allocaticn of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision.
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicani as operator of the well and a charge
for risk involved in recompleting or drilling said well.

Application of Burlescn & Huff for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests underlying the SW/4 SW/4
of Sectlon 21, Townshlp 25 South, Range 37 Fast, Langlie-Mattix Pool, lea County, New Mexicc,
to be dedicatea to fts re-entered Lanehart Well No. 1-Y located in Unit M of said Section 21,
or. in the alternative. to 2 well to be drilled at a standard lanatian thoraan Alen 4o ba

considered will be the cost of re-entering and recompleting or of drilling and completing tle

" unit well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges

CASE 6031:

CASE 6033:

CASE 6034:

<w

CASE 6017:

for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as aperator of the
well and a charge for risk involved in recompleting or drilling said well.

Application of Rex Alcorn for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Lea County, New
Mezico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests
underlying the E/2 SW// of Section 35, Township 16 South, Range 37 East, West Knowles-Drinkard
Povl, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location
2310 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the West lipe of said Section 35. Also to be
congsidered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost
thereof, as well as actusl operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered
will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in
drilling said well.

Application of Basin Fuels, Inc., for szlt water disposal, McKinley County, New Mexico. Appli-
cant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority tn disrose of produced salt water into the
Mesaverde formation through the perforated interval from 1948 feet 1o 2755 feet in its Sliek
Well No. 1 located in Unit O of Section 7, Township 20 North, Range 5 West, Franciscan Lake-
Mesaverde Pool, McKinley County, New Mexico.

Application of Flag-Redfern Oil Company for salt water disposal, lea County, Mew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into
the San Andres formaticn throughk the perforated interval from 4941 feet to 5022 feet in its
Bilbrey "5)1" Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 23, Township 9 South, Range 37 East,
Sawyer-San Andres Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Southern Union Supply Co., for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order poolipg all mineral interests in the

San Andres formation underlying the N/2 NE/4 of Section 30, Township 9 South, Range 33 East,
Flying M-San Andres Pool, Lea County, New llexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at

a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing
said well and the allocation of the cost theieof, as well as actual operating costs and charges
for supervision. Also 1o be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the
well and a charge for risk inwolved in drilling said well.

(Continued from August 31, 1977 Examiner Hearing)

© Applicaticn of E. L. latham, Jr. and Roy G. Barton, Jr., for ccwrulsory pooling, Lea County,

CASE 6036

New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling 21l mineral interests
underlying the E/2 NE/4 of Section 30, Tornship 9 South, Range 33 East, Flying M-San Andres
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard locaticn
thereon. Also to be considered will te the cost of drilling and completing said well and the
allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision.
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge
for risk involved in drilling said well,

Application of E. L. Latham, Jr., and Roy G. Barton, Jr., for compulsory pooling of a siandard
or a non-standard oil proration unit and en unorthodox localion, or in the alternative, 40-acre
spacing, Jea County, New Mexico. Applicants, in the above-styled cause, seek an order pooling
a1l mincral interests in the Flying M-San Andres Pool underlying the E/2 NE/4 of Seeiion 30,
Township 9 3outh, Ranre 33 Fast, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to & well to be drilled
at an unorthodox lccation for said pool within 200 fect of the center of the NE/4 NE/4 of said
Secticn 30, or an order pooling only the E/4 NE/A of Seetion 30 to form a non-standard 40-acre
unit to be dedicated to the cforesaid well. In the alternative, applicants seek the amandmont
of the Flying !M-San Andres Pool Rules {o provide for (0-acre spacing, and seek an ordar pooling
the wivresula HESG HES of Section 30 as a standard unit for sald pool to be dedicated to a well
to te drilled at a standard location thereon. Alsc Lo be considered will be the cost of drilling

I S At i St b —




WELL COST ESTIMATE

Lease and Hell No; Susco #1 State

SOUTHERH UNIOW SU?PL? CO%PAL!

Locatfon 660° FSI, & 660’ FUL Saction 19, T-9-§, R-33-E o
Tieid T County Lea ‘ State New Mexico
Primary Target San Andres Depth 24350 Estinated Days 15
) (D) (58)-4(<49) :
EQUXPMENT QUANTITY EXPEZHDITURE COST
i Estinated Actual TANGIZLE EQUIPMENT Estinated . ;
Dry Hole Producer = ) DESCRAIPTICN Dry Mole Producer “C:u;
: Casing: :
3757 . §°5/8" 0D, 2%7,% 55, siac EFE) - }
4500 4-1/2" 0D, 9.5i,K-55,S5t&c 15070 215
Total 17985
Tubing: R
: 4450 2-3/8" 0D, 4.7,3-55.EUS 3200 - 9353
: ' "4450° . 3/4" Sucker yods 3510
b . ] . o . . Other Equipment:
s B s Well Head i
Casipng Flance ~ 2950 ; .
Tubing head & valves 2500\, %
. Tank battery & separator 11000 - __609%0
; Bottom hole puznp 1050 /4 - )
Pynoing wnit uvsed 85007
. e A o ] ' TOTAL TANGIBLES - 4865 - 50930 95781 ;
| ~ INTANGIBLE COST nsscxprm\z )
Drxlling Contract: - ' ;
Footage . 4475 ft. @ $ "7.75 [fe. 34680 42022
Daywork, w/D.Poz. - 4 days @ $ 2500 Jdday 106000 - 2ELEE
- Daywork, wio D.P_ days @ $ {day s
Completion Rig Costs 5 days @ $ 6GD  /day 4500 4827 ;
Other Pig Costs ' :
Drill Pipe.Rental .
. Tool a2nd Equipment Rentals. . 560 1500 3285
0251nv Crews, Tools and Tongs
' Fuel and Water : 3560 70G 3938 ;
'BLCS and Coreheads . ’ 3
;0ritling Mud and Chemicals 43G0 6178
' Primary Casing Cementing Services and Materials 2700 8000 16130
'Squeeze Cementing Services and Materials
Acidizing ond Fractuiiag _ - - 19000 4448
Open Role Logging 4500 ' 3971
-Cased Hole Logging and Perforating 3500 2437
Coring, Core Analysis and Paleo.
tfud Logger _
Drill Stem Tests _
Transportation L 10600 1002 -
Locaiion Costs 4500 6242
Supervision __2500 1500 6004 _
Geologist 2500
Miscellaneous 329
Production Facilities took Up
- Ceatiangencies ac 5% 3800 4520
i TOTAL INTANGIBLES 74680 44230, 102235
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST 19545 95160 .
i - David J. Ahalt 174705 198036
Drilling Engiaeer Date Spudded
Datae Completed
Dare Mareh 22, 1977

"Total Depth _

Actual Cost — $198036 - 9/7/27
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4-092 | TBE356 12/22/77 ICS IPMRNCZ CSP ABQA
2138762452 MGM TDRN LOS ANGELES CA 200 12-22 i005P EST

~ ~
" MEw MEXICO OIL COMSERVATION COMMISSION . . n.. |
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG R
~  SANTA FE NM 87501 o -
f\ r‘ 3
GENTLEME I :
"I AM A MINERAL AND ROYALTY OWMER 1N THE WORTREAST QUARTER OF SECTION s
30, TOWNSHIP S SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, LEA COUNTY NEW MEXICO. IN REGARDS 1
~  T0'COMMISSION ORDER #R-5579, PLEASE BE ADVISZD THAT 1 FULLY SUPPORT THE o
EFFORTS OF LATHAM. AND BARTON IN THEIR PLAN TO DRILL THE CASH WELL #1
LOCATED IN THE WORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE WORTHEAST QUARTZR OF SAID ,
~  SECTION TO BE DEDICATED TO A PRO RATION UNIT COMPRISING THE EAST HALF -~
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER. UNTIL SAID WELL IS DRILLED AND PRODUCING, MY |
CORRELATIVE RIGHTIS AS TO DRAIMAGE BY UFFSET WELLS ARE WOT BELNG FULLY :
. ~  PRGIBCTED. LATHAM AND BARTOMN ARE OBLIGATED UMDER THE TERYS OF OUR LEASE g
| AGREEMENT TO PREVENT DRAINAGE By FULLY DEVELOPING THE PROPERTY. IT =
W3ULD SEEM TO ME THAT THE APPEAL DE NOVQ OF ORDER #R-5579 1S CAUSING
~  UNDUE BELAY, WASTE AND DRAIMAGE. I WILL SUPPORT THE COMMISSION IN IT'S o |
EFFORTS TO REINSTATE ORDER #R-5579. VERY TRULY YOURS ]
JACK W CASH Q.
2216 EST A |
MGMC OMP G -

NR




Docket No. 40-77

Doeakats Nos. 2-72 and 3-78 are tentatively set for hearing on January 12 and Fehruary 8, 1978, Applications
for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: CQ2tISSI0! HEARING - TUESDAY - DECIMBER 27, 1977

OIL CONSERVATICH COMLAISSION - 9 AM. - COHFERENCE ROQM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6017: (DE NOVO)

Applicaticn of E. L. Latham, Jr, and Roy G. Barton, Jr., for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooliig all mineral interests
underdying the B2 NEZ/4 of Scevlcn 30, Townshdp F Suulir, Rawge 33 Casl, rijiiyg m-0an audied Iuol,

__——  Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled u* a standard location thereon.
-~
.~ CASE 6035: (DE NOVO)
D

T — Application of Southern Union Supply Co., for compulsory pooling, Les Courty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San
Andres formation underlying the N/2 NE/4 of Section 30, Township 9 South, Range 33 East, Flying
M-San Andres Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard
location thereon.

CASE 6036: (DE NOVO)

Application of E. L. Latham, Jr., and Roy G. Barton, Jr., for compulsory pooling of a standard
or a non-standard oil proration unit and an unorthodox lccation, or in the alternative, 4Q0-acre
spacing, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicants, in the above-styled cause, seek an order pooling
all mineral interests in the Flying M-San Andres Pool underlying the E/2 NE// of Section 30,
Township 9 Scuth, Range 33 East, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled
at an unorthodox location for said pool within 200 feet of the center of the NE/4 NE/4 of said
Section 30, or an order pooling only the NE/4 NE/Z of Section 20 to form a non-standard 40-acre
unit to ve dedicated to the aforesald well. In the alternative, applicants seek the amendment
of the Flying M-San Andres Pool Rules to provide for 40-acre spacing, and seek an order pooling
the aforesald NE/4 NE/4 of Section 3G as a standard unit for said pool to be dedicated to & well
to be drilled at a standard iccation thereon.

Also to be considered in each of the above cases, will be the cost of drilling and completing the
proposed well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges
for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of the applicant in each case as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Upon application of Socuthern Union Supply Company, the above cases will be heard De Novo pursuant
to the provisions of Rulc 1220,

CASE 6112: Application of E. L. Latham, Jr., and Roy G. Barton, Jr., for an order requiring latham and Barton
or Southern Union Supply Company to commence the drilling of a Flying M-San Andres well in Unit A
of Section 30, Township 9 South, Range 33 East, Lea County, New Mexico, cn or before January 31,

- 1978; further, to require that 21l working interest inccme after payout of the afuresaid well be
placed in escrow pending any subtsequent appeal, or in the alternative to require the curtailment
or shutting in of all wells within one half mile radius of the aforesaid Unit A pending completion
of said well.
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LAW OFFICES
TANSEY., ROSEBROUGH, RORERTS & GERDING, P.C,
621 WEST ARRINGTON
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401

C'HARLES M. TANSEY
HaskeLL D, RosearoucH Mailing Address:
AusTiN E. Roser1s August 23, 1977 P. 0. Box 1020
RicHARD L. GERDING
ByroN CATON Phone: 325-1801
Lamy T. Turowen Area Code 503

‘ToMMY RoRERTS

Cil Conservatiun Commission
State of New Mexico
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Richard Staments

Re: Application of Southern Union Supply
Co. for Compulsory Pooling, lea
County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Staments:

Enclosed is the written Application for Compulsory Pooling filed August 23,
1977 by telephone with you as the Hearing Officer for the Oil Conservation
Cammissian.

Please note that E. L. lLatham, Jr. and Roy G. Barton, Jr. have filed an
Application for Compulsory Pooling on the SE/4 NE/2 of Section 30, Township

9 South, Range 33 East in the same formation and field which conflicts

with this Application. The hearing is set on the lLatham and Barton Applicatior
on August 31, 1977, Case No. 6017. We note that Southern Union Supply
Company's Application to drill was approved by the Comission on August 3,

1977 and the pooling attempt in Case No. 6017 is in direct conflict with

that approval.

Be advised that we have requested counsel for Latham and Barton to continme
the hearing on their Application so it might be held at the same time as
the Southern Union Supply Company Application. If sudci consent is not
forthcoming, then nevertheless, Cammission action should not take place
until a hearing on the Scuthern Union Supply Company matter has been held.
Accordingly we will seek a consolidation of the two Applications and a
joint hearing after proper notice has been given.

Y
-

O\ T
v U\‘(\.W\\_\W

] n Caton M

BC/sf
cc: William M. Parks
Southern Union Supply Company




(are 6038

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
APPLICATION OF SOUTHERN UNION )

SUPPLY COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY )
POOLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO )

e, o\

COMES NOW Southern Union Supply Campany, as provided by Section
65~3-14, New Mexico Statutes, 1953, as amended, and applies to the 0il
Conservation Comission of New Mexico for an order pooling all the mineral

interests in and under the N/2 NE/4 of Section 30, Township 9 South, Range

AN A AT M 47 5

33 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, from the surface to the base
. of the San Andres formation, and in support thereof Applicant would show:

1. BApplicant is th owner of the right to drill and dewelop

e

part of the following described acreage: N/2 NE/4 of Section 30, Township
9 South, Range 33 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico and plans a well

to the San Andres formation in the Flying M field at a standard location

LNy R o a7

thereon. Said location may be more specifically described as 600' from

SN

¢ the North line and 1850' from the East line of said Section 30. The location
is a standard location within the variance permittec.

2. Apnmlicant has obtained woluntary agreement for pooling from
the surface to the base of the San Andres formation from some owners of

! mineral rights under the subject leasehold but 2.50 acres are presently

unleased and the owner of that tract has rnot wluntarily agreed to pool,
or tc join in the driiling of the well proposed by Applicant.

3. Applicant requests that it be designated operator of the
pooled unit requested above.

4, For reasons stated in Paragraph 2 above, Applicant has been
unable to obtain agreement for the pooling of mnpooled interests indicated
in said Paragraph 2, and in order to avoid the drilling of unnecessary

wells to protect correlative rights, and to prevent waste, the Commission

should pool all interests in the spacing or proration unit as a unit.
5. The risk and expense of drilling and completing the well
is great and if any owners of any other possible interests in the N/2 NE/4

Section 30 do not choose to pay their share of the cost of drilling and

completion, Applicant should be allowed a reascnable charge for the supervision

o}/ L tod FdL
1950 FE L

o |




- » ; lar. o35

and a charge for the risk involved in addition to recovery of the actual
cost of drilling and campleting the well.

WHEREFORE, Applicant respectfully requests that the Commission
set this matter for hearing before the Commission's duly appointed examiner
on September 28, 1977, and that after notice and hearing as required by

VARt e

law the (rtmission enter ite ardar nonli

e =l e P -,
tuu.—-‘.: e

Intorests fian e suclace

to the base of the San Andres formation underlying the N/2 NE/4 of Section

30, Township 9 South, Range 33 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico,

and designating Applicant operator of the pooled unit, together with provision
for Applicant to recover its costs out of production, inciuding a risk

factor to be determined by the Commission, and with provisions for the
payment of operating costs and costs of supervision out of production to

be allocated among the owners as their interests may be determined and for

further orders as may be proper in the premises.

Respectfully submitted,

SOUTHERN UNION SUPPLY COMPANY

By: TANSEY, ROSERROUGH, ROBERTS & GERDING, P.C.
P. 0. Box 1020

{ Pgimington, New Mexico 87401
By: OQBL;Y@\NC%E:_T—_\\

Byroni Caton, Attorney for Applicant

e e rm r e v Y TP £ b
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Working Interest Ownership
NE/4 Section 30, T-9-8, R-33-E, Lea Co., N. Mex.

Latham and Barton Proposed Pooling

Percent Percen

Latham & Barton ' 0 Latham & Barton 73.44

Southetn Union Supply Southern Unioa Supply
Company _ 78.13(3) Company
Shell - 21.87 Shell 26.56
' 100.00 100.00

Southern Union Supply Company Proposed Pooling

Percent
' Latham & Barton . 23.44
Southern Union Supply
Company : 40.62 -
Shell 35.54 ‘ 1
100.00
Percent
Latham & Barton 50.00 ‘ ' J
Scuthern Union Suppaly
Company 37.50 (?)
T shell "”""’”’"’""} 12.50
i -y o d
A o i 100.00
! AV RD I Jé Vs !
e 4 oo 2
Sl )’?/,ré/w_/ Y [orens ’ l
Hoco ois 1227~ 7» |
bl |




Possible Income to E/2 NE/4
Sec. 30. T-g-Sp R-33"E' lLea Co., N. Mex.
Period October 1 thru March 1, 1978

Estimated barrels production for wells #1 and #2
(average of 4 offset wells times 1.5) . . . . 111 BO

Totai barrels producible for period . . . . . . 16,650

Price bf oil. L] [ - - - - L] Ld - - L] - L) - - L] L sll‘ls

Current gross revenue loss to E/2 NE/4 owners .$185,647

AFE estimated cost - 2 wells 8-24-77 $336,307
AFE gstimated cost - 2 wells 12-13-77 370,422
Increase in cost: ' $ 34,115
$219,762

Total possible income loss
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| AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE | 7
Date  pecember 13, 1977 |

Operator___E. L. Latham, Jr. and Roy G. Barton Jr.

Location 660 FNL & 460 FEL Sec. 30, T-9-S, R-33-E Fied Fiying "M" SA

- .- rnnd - -
1l No. ) Depth 4508'  County Lea

' '
State_ N'M___Spudded Date Potential Test

INTANGIBLE DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES:

Estimate Actuval

Drilling Expenditures: . %

1. Survey of location and elevation $  228.80 I

2. Roads and Dirt Work 4,549.00

—— —— —

3. Mud, Chemicals, Additives & 0il 3,500.00

4. Hauling . 4,500.00
4 o ) 1800' of 8 5/8" Circ.
5. Cement and C-omenting soane of 4. 172" 7.,150.0G_

6. Electrical logging 7,500.00

7. Drilling, including daywork . 55,575.00

8. Geological Services —____1,000.00 :

; Y. Tool Rental : e A.100.00_1}
10 Surface & Intermediate Casing e _.10,980.00
11 Miscellaneous . e L _.3,000.00 | _

Total Drilling Expenditures V $ 102,382,80
Completion Expenditures:

e S Mk it e

et e e

i 1. Acidizing or Fracturing . . » ___6,150.00

5 2. Perférating Fxpense L . _...1,818.00 | e

3. Testing Bxpense _________ " 50000 ] .
: 4. Servicing Unit e A200.00
5. Mlscgl_l_gmous e o 3,000.00 s
Total Completion Expenditure; $--154§6.8_~0:Q.:1L._~mw__,__,__.._.
TOTAL INTANGIBLE DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES $ 118,050. 80 b
R _Byuipucui Papendituces: T T
1. 011 String Casing oo 20000 L
4 2 TaDINE i e e e 2203550
3. Sucker Rods e 330000 -

4. Punping Fauipment oas0.00.0

- 5. Liues

6. Tanks & Tveater 14 90900,0_ e

7. Separatnrs, C: 1«>)nohr \d I"@‘\\b_)j_g__g‘g!.(‘:;_}gld.' ) 1.125.00

USSP B N 5 S5 I 71 I PN N

8. Miscellancous yitting & Valves

Total 'F,qn)'[,..( nt I k;uuh.ulps $ 67 160. 50

C l [ B o U
TOTAL, EXPERDITURES FOR] WELL o : $ ]85‘ 2]] 30
//t’//?' 403 e b S = ST Pl

Lot i~ D7 o f ]/rpu/ou': /)M; 77
{;\ . . /)L './/, //-»”“‘__ }

PR PREE - e A o
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DEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 0.9 ]977
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO : _
Lokt ot v
IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING ) 1

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NOS. 6017
6025
6036

Order No. R-5579

APPLICATION OF E. L. LATHAM, JR., AND
ROY G. BARTON, JR., FOR COMPULSORY

CLING CR 40-ACRE SPACING, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO: AND, APPLICATION OF SOUTHERN
UNION SUPPLY CO., FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER

THIS MATTER having come before the 0il Conservation

Commission of the State of New Mexico on the Motion of Southern

Union Supply Company, requesting the 0Oil Conservation Commission

of the State of New Mexico to issue its Order suspending
all activities authorized by Order No. R-5579, entered

by the 0il Conservation Commission of the State of New
Mexico on November 22, 1977, including, buc not limited

to, the drilling of a well in the Northeast Quarter of the
Northeast Quarter (NE%NEY%) of Section Thirty (30), Township
Nine (9) South, Range Thirty-Three (33) East, N.M.P.M.,
pending a hearing de novo in the above styled cause before
the 0il Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico,

and the Commission being duly advised and informed in the

E
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premises, finds:

1. On November 22, 1977, the 0il Conservation
Commission of the State of New Mexico, after having considered
the testimony presented by the parties and the recommendations
of the examiner, entered its Order, Na, B-5870, hichk
Order has advefsely affected the rights and interests of
Southern Union Supply Company.

2. On or about December 7, 1277, Socutherin Union
Supply Company filed a written Application with the Oil
Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico requesting
the above styled cause be heard de novo.

3. Pursuant to the laws of the State of New Mexico,
the 0il Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico
is empowered to stay or suspend the operation of its Order.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED
as follows:

1. All activities authorized by Order No. R-5579,
entered by the 0il Conservation Commission of the State of

New Mexico on Nnvembher 22, 1277

peis

, including, but no iimited
to, the drililing of a well in the Northeast Quarter of
the Northeast Quarter (NE% NE%) of Section Thirty (30)
Township Nine (9) South, Range Thirty-Three East, N.M.P.M,

shall be suspended vending a hcaring de novo 1ln the above

PR A L R T, P T R g IR




styled cause by the Oil Conservation Commission of the State

of New Mexico.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMTIST
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO -

¥ ~31977
IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CSER =
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION N v

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO5. o017/
6035
6036

Order No. R-5579

APPLICATION OF E. L. LATHAM, JR., AND
ROY G. BARTON, JR., FOR COMPULSORY
POOLING OR 40-ACRE SPACING, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO; AND, APPLICATION OF SOUTHERN
UNION SUPPLY CO., FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION FOR HEARING de Novo

COMES NOW Applicant, Southern Unicn Supply Company,
by and through its attorney of record, and makes application
to the 0il Conservation Commission of the State of New
Mexico for a hearing de Novo, in accordance with the provisions
of N.M.S.A., §65-3-11.1 (1953 Comp.). |

In support of this Application, Applicant states:

1. On September 14, 1977, the above-styled cause
came on for hearing before 0il Conservation Commission
Examiner, Richard L. Stamets.

2. On November 22, 1977, the 0il Conservation Commission
of the State of New Mexico entered its Order in the above-
styled cause; said order being premised upon the testimony

offered by the navtiaes during the hecaring of Septenber 14, 1977




and upon the recommendation of Examiner, Richard L. Stamets.
3. Said Order has acdversely affected the rights and

interests of Applicant herein.

WHEREFORE, Applicant requests the 0il Conservation
commission or the State of New Mexico to set aside a date on
which the above-styled cause shall be heard de Novo.

§

i TANSEY, ROSEBROUGH, ROBERTS & GERDING. PC.
i P. 0. Box 1020

! Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Attorney for Appllcant

gammmﬂﬁ%%%. wi

I hereby certify that I have maé&edwﬂkﬂ&4“5““/
a copy of the foregoing pleading to

opposing counsel of record, Donald G.

Stevens.

Dated: December 7 1977

M&W
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NOS. 6017
€035
6036

Order No. R-5579

APPLICATION OF E. L. LATHAM, JR., AND
ROY G. BARTON, JR., FOR COMPULSORY
POOLING OR 40-ACRE SPACING, LEA COUNTY,
NEwW MEXICO; AND, APPLICATION OF SOUTHERN
UNION SUPPLY CO., FOP. COMPULSORY POOLING,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

MOTTION

COMES NOW Southern Union Supply Company, by and through
its attorneys of record, and move the 0il Conservation Commission
of the State of New Mexico as follows:

1. For an order suspending all activities authorized by
Order No. R-5579 entered in Case Nos. 6017, 6035, and 6036, on
November 22, 1977, including, but not limited to, the drilling of
a well in the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (NE%NEY)
of Section Thirty (30), Township Nine {9) South, Range Thirty-Three
(33) East, N.M.P.M.. pending a hearing on these cases de novo.

As grounds for said Motion, Southern Union Supply Company

states:

1. On September 14, 1977, the above-styled cause came on
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2. On November 22, 1977, the 0il Conservation Commission

of the State of New Mexico, after having considered the testimony
presented by the parties and the recommendations of the Examiner,
enteied its Order, No. R-5579, which Order has adversely effected
the rights and interests of Southern Union Supply Company.

3. On or about December 7, 1977, pursuant to New Mexico
Statutes Annotated §65-3-11.1, 1953 Compilation, Southern Union
Supply Company filed a written Application with the 0il Conserva-
tion Commission of the State of New Mexico, requesting the above-
styled cause be heard de Novo.

4. Should the drilling of a well in the Northeast Quarter of

the Northeast Quarter (NE%NEY%) of Section Thirty (30), Township

Nine (9) South, Range Thirty-Three (33) East, N.M.P.M., be permitted

to commence prior to a hearing on this matter in a de Novo pro-
ceeding, Southern Union Supply Company would be denied the pro-
cedural remedies set forth in the laws of the State of New Mexico.

5. Such a denial of”procedural remedies would constitute
a violation of due process of law and would result in irreparable
harm and injury to Southern Union Supply Company.

WHEREFORE, Southern Union Supply Company moves the 0il Con-
servation Commission to issue its Order suspending all activities
anthorized by Order No. R-5579, entered by the 0il Conservation
Commission of the State of New Mexico on November 22, 1977, in-

cluding, but not limited to, the drilling of a well in the NE%NEY%




of Section 30, T-9-S, R-33-E, N.M.P.M., pending a hearing de Novo

on the above-styled cause by the 0il Conservation Commission of

the State of New Mexico. 3

|
”i
:

TANSEY, ROSEBROUGH, ROBERTS & GERDING, PC
Post Office Box 1020
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

- T Mny @{wé'

Attorney for Southern Union Supply Co. 5

e ezt s s

—
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I hereby certify that I have meitedde bovered
"a copy of the foregoing pleading to

opposing counsel of record, Donald G.
Stevens.

Dated: December 7, 1977

Oprnne Rabe ts

/




Dockets Noz. 2-78 and 3-78 are tentatively set for hearing orn January 18 and Febryary 2, 1072, Arnlleations
£ heailig sl Ue Tlled at least 27 days in advance of hearing date.

Docket No. 40-77

DOCKET: CQfMISSICN HFARING - TUESDAY - DECEMBER 27, 1977

OIL CONSERVATION CQRAISSION - 9 AM. - CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND CFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6035:

CASE 6036:

(DE NOVO)

Application of E. L. Latham, Jr. and Roy G. Barton, Jr., for compulsory pcoling, lLea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled csuse, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests
underlying the E/2 NE/{ of Section 30, Township 9 South, Range 33 East, Flying M-San Andres Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard locstion thereon.

(DE NOVO)

Apnlication of Southern Unicn Supply Co., foi compuisory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San
Andres formation underlylng the N/2 NE/L af Sastion 20, Towmship © Scuth, Rangs 33 Casi, riyiug
M-San Andres Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to ve drilled at a standard
location thereon.

(DE NOVO)

Application of E. L. Latham, Jr., and Roy G. Barton, Jr., for compulsory pcoling of a standard
or a non-standard oil proration unit and an unorthodox location, or in the alternative, 40-acre
spacing, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicants, in the above-styled cause, seek an aorder pooling
all mineral interests in the Flying M-San Andres Pool underlying the E/2 NE/4 of Section 30,
Township 2 South, Rauge 33 Iast, Lea Couniy, New Mexico, to be dedicated toc a well to be drilled
at an uwnorilodox iocation for said pool within 200 feei of the center of the NE/4 NE/4 of said
Section 30, or an order pooling only the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 30 to form 2 nor-standard 4G-scre
unit to be dedicated to the aforesasid well. In the alternative, appiicants seek the amendment
of the Flying M-San Andres Pool Rules to provide for 40-acre spacing, and seek an order pooling
the af'oresaid NE/4 NE/4 of Section 30 as a standard unit for said pool to be dedicated to a well
to bYe drilled at a standard location thereon.

Also to be considered in each of the asbove cases, will be the cost of drilling and ccompleting the
proposed well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges
for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of the applicant in each case as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in driliing said well.

Upon application of Southern Union Supply Company, the above cases will be heard De Novo pursuant
to the provisions of Rule 1220.

Application of E. L. Latham, Jr., and Roy G. Barton, Jr., for an order requiring latham and Barton.
or Southern Urion Supply Company to commence the drilling of a Flying M-San Andres well in Unit A
of Section 20, Teenship ¢ Scuth, Range 33 Easi, Lea Couuniy, New Mexico, on or before January 31,
1978; further, to regquire that all working intcorcst Inccnc aliei payout of the aroresaid well be
placed in escrov pending any subsequent appeal, or in the alternative to require the curtailment
or shutting in of all wells within one half mile radius of the aforesaid Unit A pending completion
of said well.
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